San Miguel Community Services District

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

John Green, President Larry Reuck, Vice President
Anthony Kalvans, Director Gib Buckman, Director Travis Dawes, Director

FRIDAY AUGUST 26, 2016 12:00 P.M.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA
SMCSD Boardroom
1150 Mission St.
San Miguel, CA 93451
Cell Phones:As a courtesy to others, please silence yourptelhe or pager during the meeting
and engage in conversations outside the Boardroom.

Americans with Disabilities Act: If you need special assistance to participate im riieeting,
please contact the CSD Clerk at (805) 467-3388ifisation 48 hours in advance will enable the
CSD to make reasonable arrangements to ensuresdmligsto this meeting. Assisted listening
devices are available for the hearing impaired.

Public Comment: Please complete a “Request to Speak” form locatetieapodium in the
boardroom in order to address the Board of Diresctor any agenda item. Comments are limited
to three minutes, unless you have registered yoganization with CSD Clerk prior to the
meeting. If you wish to speak on an item not on #genda, you may do so under “Oral
Communications.” Any member of the public may addréhe Board of Directors on items on
the Consent Calendar. Please complete a “RequeSpdak” form as noted above and mark
which item number you wish to address.

Meeting Schedule: Regular Board of Director meetings are generaydhin the SMCSD
Boardroom on the fourth Thursday of each month:@0 P.M. Agendas are also posted at:
www.sanmiguelcsd.org

Agendas:Agenda packets are available for the public ingpact2 hours prior to the scheduled
meeting at the Counter/ San Miguel CSD office ledaat 1150 Mission St., San Miguel, during
normal business hours. Any agenda-related writorgdocuments provided to a majority of the
Board of Directors after distribution of the agermecket are available for public inspection at
the same time at the counter/ San Miguel CSD officé150 Mission St., San Miguel, during
normal business hours.
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l. Call to Order: 12:00 PM
Il. Pledge of Allegiance:

1. Roll Call:
IV.  Adoption of Special and Regular Meeting Agendas
V. Public Comment and Communications (for items not orthe agenda):

Persons wishing to speak on a matter not on the agenda may be heard at this time; however, no action will be
taken until placed on a future agenda. Speakers are limited to three minutes. Please complete a “Request to
Speak” form and place in basket provided.

vi.  ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION:
A. CLOSED SESSION AGENDA:

1. CONFERENCE WITH DISTRICT GENERAL COUNSEL—Antici pated
Litigation
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.7 ({R(dases)

2. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957(b) (1):

Title: General Manager
B. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION
C. REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION
3. Report out of Closed Session by District GeneralrGel
VII.  Call to Order for Regular Board Meeting (appro ximately 1:00 pm)

VIIl. Public Comment and Communications:

Persons wishing to speak on a matter not on the agenda may be heard at this time; however, no action will be
taken until placed on a future agenda. Speakers are limited to three minutes. Please complete a “Request to
Speak” form and place in basket provided.

IX.  Staff & Committee Reports — Receive & File:
Non-District Reports:

1. San Luis Obispo County Sheriff No Report

2 San Luis Obispo County Board of Supervisors Npdre

3 San Luis Obispo County Planning and/or Public Works No Report

4.  San Miguel Area Advisory Council No Report

5 Camp Roberts—Army National Guard No Report
District Staff & Committee Reports:

6. General Manager (Mr. Gentry) Verbal

7.  District General Counsel (Attorney White) Verbal

8.  Utility Supervisor (Mr. Dodds) Report Attached

9.  Fire Chief (Chief Roberson) Report Attached
10.  District Engineer (Mr. Tanaka) Report Attached

11. Finance/Budget Committee (Director Dawes, Chair) Report Attached
12.  Organization/Personnel Committee (Director Gredmif} Report Attached
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13. Equipment & Facilities Comm. (Director Kalvans, @ha Report Attached
14.  Water Resources Advisory Committ@irector Kalvans, Rep) Verbal

CONSENT ITEMS:

The items listed below are scheduled for consideration as a group and one vote. Any Director or a
member of the public may request an item be withdrawn from the Consent Agenda to discuss or to
change the recommended course of action. Unless an item is pulled for separate consideration by the
Board, the following items are recommended for approval without further discussion.

15. Board Minutes:
15 a. Approval of Special Board Meeting Minutes for Jag, 2016

16. Review and Discuss Finance & Budget Committeermgunendation to approve
July 2016 YTD and Monthly Financial Reports.

BOARD ACTION ITEMS:

17. Consider approvingesolution No. 2016-2%ppropriating funds for replacement
of water line project on K Street betweer'shd 138' and relocate 1 fire hydrant
on L Street between $and 14' Streets.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors appResolution No. 2016-29
authorizing an appropriation of $25,200 from Wa&apital Reserves for this
project.

Public Comments: (Hear public comments prior to Board Action)

M S Vv

18. Review and Discuss a Change Order request foroT@eatrols, Inc. for Change
Order #1 to install backup floats at the wastewtgatment plant wet well at a
cost of $2,800.00 to SCADA system.

Staff Recommendation: Approve Change Order #1 to Tesco Controls for
installing backup floats at the wastewater treatnpéant wet well at a cost of
$2,800.00 to SCADA System.

M S

19. Consider and Discuss Proposed Reactivation PlaMdmthly Siren Alerts
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors discusd advise the proposed
reactivation plan for monthly siren alerts.

Public Comments: (Hear public comments prior to Board Action)
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XII.

XIllI.

20.

21.

22.

M S Vv

Review and Discuss approvifgsolution No. 2016-2%ccepting and approving the
Independent Auditor’s report and Financial Stateisér FY 2014-15.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors appResolution No. 2016-25
approving the Independent Auditor’s report antaRcial Statements for FY
2014-15.

Public Comments: (Hear public comments prior to Board Action)

M S Vv

Consider and Discuss approviRgsolution No. 2016- 3@dopting a revision to
District Personnel Guidelines and Procedurescioli

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors camithis agenda item until the
September Board meeting to allow General Managet Bistrict General
Counsel to complete its assessment of meet ane&rcoamments received prior
to Board consideration and action.

Public Comments: (Hear public comments prior to Board Action)

M S Vv

Review and DiscusResolution No. 2016-22dopting the FY 2016-17
Operations and Maintenance Budget and approanglénning purposes
the FY 2017-18 O & M Budget.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors appigsolution No. 2016-22
adopting the FY 2016-17 District O & M Budget anppeoving for planning
purposes only the FY 2017-18 O & M Budget.

Public Comments: (Hear public comments prior to Board Action)

M S Vv

BOARD COMMENT:

This section is intended as an opportunity for Board members to make brief announcements, request
information from staff, request future agenda item(s) and/or report on their own activities related to
District business. No action is to be taken until an item is placed on a future agenda.

ADJOURNMENT Time:
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ATTEST:

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO ) ss.
COMMUNITY OF SAN MIGUEL )

I, Tamara Parent, Account Clerk/Operations Coordirator of San Miguel Community Services District, heeby
certify that | caused the posting of this agendatahe SMCSD office on August 19, 2016.

Date: August 19, 2016
Tamara Parent

Tamara Parent, Account Clerk/Operations Coordinata
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SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICESDISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM#1X.8

UTILITY REPORT

Well Status:

MCL = maximum contaminate level ----- ppb = parés pillion ----- ppm = parts per million
» SLT well Arsenic levels are 13 ppb; MCL is 1(Md@pampled 7/18/16
* SLT well Nitrate levels are 3.2 ppb; MCL is gpb Sampled 7/18/16

Arsenic levels on Oak Drive are 11 ppb; MCLL@sppb Sampled 7/18/16
Well 3 and 4 are both in operation.

Well 4 water static level 80.6 4/18/16

SLT Water static level 156 4/5/16

Water System status:
Water leaks this month: 0 This year: 3
Water related calls through the alarm company &foerrs this month: O this Year: 9
* SLT Well is being run to system, blending in therdee Tank. Current trending is
shown in chart attached.

Sewer System status:
Sewer overflows this month: 0 this year: O
Sewer related calls through the alarm companytioisth:0  this Year: 8
» Continuing to work on SSMP (Sewer System ManagerR&art) audit corrections

WWTP status:
* SOP’s (Standard Operating Procedures) and O&M (@joer and Maintenance) manuals
for the plant are being updated and developedrigpbpwith our SSMP
» Evaluation study completed for treatment plant ingd report is being scheduled for
review by committee

Lighting status:
* Applications are in for the requested street ligbhtk. PGE should be scheduling this
work within the next 45-60 days

Project status:
» Continuing raising valves and manholes around town.
* Nearly completed painting all hydrants and curbs

SCADA progress:
* Installation is complete and final corrections laeeng made.

Grantg/ funding:
» CDBG for blending line for the SLT well. Surveyiagd Biological review are underway
Still working out what engineer will be used foethplans.




» CDBG grant proposal to County for Hydrant replaceteeContract was awarded to
Whitaker Construction, Construction started 2/16hf was completed 2/29/16
finalizing paperwork with the county and waiting paperwork from Whitaker

Development:
Currently working with;

* Tract 2637 (Nino--60 lots) All phases of infrastiwe has been installed and
inspected. Phase 2-3 home construction is undeagain

* Tract 2647 (Hastings--12 Lots) Infrastructure isnpbete development is
selling individual lots. (no update)

» Tract 2710 (Peoples Self help Housing-24 Lots) Watel sewer lines are
complete and have been tested and passed homesnateder construction

* Tract 2527 (Peoples Self help Housing — 60 lotf)ptans are approved.
Construction estimated to begin Spring 2017

* Tract 2779 (Fortune Co. - 34 lots) — revised plaamge been submitted to the
county. (no update)

e Tract 2723 (Wittstrom — 37 Lots) — Will serve ispined (no update)

e 968 L street — 4 unit development — a preliminaity serve was issued and we
are waiting on complete set of plans (no update)

* 972 K street — commercial — a preliminary will sewas issued and we have
received preliminary plans, we are working on regmuients for this project.

Potential development:

* 965 L street — 4 unit development — Informatiobesng requested for an
expired project (no update)

e 1010 L street Single Family home — Plans have lsabmitted and approved,
no timeline for construction. — (no update)

e 1222 N street — 22 unit development — (no update)

San Miguel Community Cleanup:
» Chipping has been suspended until further notice
» Community Cleanup TBD

SLO County in San Miguel:

» Park improvements: The County has provided planbdith the park and L Street
improvements to which the District provided a rasg®m We will be proposing to replace
the water main in K between®2nd 13' as well as making some necessary relocation to
the hydrants on L Street to accommodate the prapsisewalk and retaining wall. The
preliminary schedule for L Street is November 2@h6 the Park will follow in January
2017 which means that we need to be completedawitipart prior to those months. The
District and the County are working together to imize costs to the District.

Caltransin San Migudl:
» Caltrans is underway on improvements to the HWY ddtidor




Rain in San Miguel:
Calendar year as measured at our WWTP
2014 total 14.25"

2015 total 5

1/4-10/16 2"

1/18-19/16 .75"

1/31/16 75"

2/17/16 Not measureable
3/4-6/16 1.5”

3/7-15/16  2.25”
2016 total  7.25”

PREPARED BY:

Kelly, Dodds

Kell)”/ Dodds
Utility Supervisor

Date: August 18, 2016

APPROVED BY:

Dayvell Gemtmd

Darrell W. Gentry
General Manager



Arsenic Trending
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San Miguel Community Services District
Board of Directors Meeting

Staff Report

August 26, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: X9

SUBJECT: FireChief Report for July 2016

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Receive and File Monthly Reports for the Fire Dréapant

INCIDENT RESPONSE:
» Total Incidents for June 2016 29
* Average Calls per Month in 2016 26.8
» Total calls for the year to date 188

Emergency Response Man Hours in Ju§9= 2016 total 791
Stand-By Man Hours for July 44 400
Total hr. 1191
Emergency Response Man Hours3# hr. Per call for July, 4.2 hr. Per call for the year
Stand-By Average per Call = 1.5 hr. Per call for July, 2.1 hr. Per call for the year
Time of Day
0800 to 1800 1448 %
1800 to 0000 B1%
0000 to 0800 &@1%

Call per time of day in July 2016
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Response
June YTD
L District calls 14 48.2% 105 =55.8%
M District
Calls Mutual aid calls 15 51.7% 83 =44.1%
Assist Camp Roberts 2 13
® Mutual
Aid
45
a0 ]
35
30 —
25 1
20 —H 1 - -
15 —H 1
10 —H 1
Z N _ﬂ_ HslRNEn For 188 calls for 7 Months in 2016
N & N\ N\ * Y
v « » * ol District Calls 558
Mutual Aid 44%
XXXXXXXKXHXXXXXKXXKXXXXXXXKXXKXXX
Structure fires Snl
Response Breakdown by % Wildland Fires 138
Structure f Vehicle Fires 3.1%
ructure rires H -
m Wildland Fires Misc. fire 2'6: P
m Vehicle Fires ”leg_al Burn ) 5
B Misc. fire Vehicle Accidents 10.6%
m lllegal Burn False Alarms %01
M Vehicle Accidents Haz Condition 0%
M False Alarms Haz Mat 5%
64.8 B Haz Condition
Haz Mat Stand by 020
H Stand by PSA_ . 2%
H PSA Medical Aids 64.8%
Medical Aids
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Per sonnel:
1 Chief Hours: 80+ hours includdsaf July coverage and 18 days of 24 hour coverage.
1 Asst. Chief Hours: 18 hours-non-emergency tirded&ys-admin/project duty (comp install).

We currently have 15 active members.
3 Fire Captains

2 Engineers

9 Firefighters

4 new recruits

Equipment:

* All equipment is in service.
Activities:

July

Date Subject matter

5 ICS Operations / Fire Response

12 RIC Team Ops

19 Medical Heat Related Injuries, Patient Assessmen
26 Association Meeting

Date Other activities Time

Cleanup 0800-1200

July 4" coverage

August

Date Subject matter

2 Ladder Operations

9 Ladder Operations

16 Engine Company Operations / Haz Mat Response

23 Association Meeting

30 No Dirill

Date Other activities Time
| nfor mation:

* New CPR Curriculum has been ordered and received
* Air Machine has been wired and is currently beiexyised. Thank You Kelly
* Working on information to reactivate old fire siren

Prepared By: Approved By:
Kob Foberson Darrell W. Gentry
Rob Roberson, Fire Chief Darrell W. Gentry, General Mgr
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2016 Time of calls during the day by day of the week

16

14

m0:00 - 07:00
m07:00 - 15:30

@
S

™ 15:30 - 0:00

PREPARED BY:

Rob Roberson

Rob Roberson, Fire Chief

APPROVED BY:

Darrell Gentry

Darrell W. Gentry, General Manager




IX-9

SAN MIGUEL FIRE DEPARTMENT 2016 RESPONSES
IJAN FEB | MAR | APR | MAY | JUN | JUL | AUG | SEP | OCT | NOV | DEC | TOTAL

PV Temniy

3oLISIA

21

11

76 46

188

82

31

p1y Tenyniy

o1sIq

0 J105 83

0

p1y Tenyniy

o1sIq

p1y Tenyniy

o1sIq

CPR TOTAL

p1y Tenyniy

o1sIq

2

p1y Tenyniy

o1sIq

0

p1y Tenyniy

o1sIq

29

14

Montrey Co. MA

p1y Tenyniy

o1sIq

42

0

18
80

p1y Tenyniy

o1sIq

11

19 1110 32314 15| O

30

0 |[32

11

p1y Tenyniy

1o1sIq

19
23

7

30

S.0 Co. MA

p1y Tenyniy

o1msIq

6
9

10

15

24

0.8

pIy Tenyniy

o1sIq

Day

26.8

pIy Tenyny

1o1sIq

0

0

0
1
2

0
0

0
15

19

25

6

Month

Structure Fires

Veg. Fires

Vehicle Fires

Misc. Fires

Illegal Burning

Vehicle Accidents

False Alarms

Hazardous Condition

Hazardous Materias

Standby
Pub.Svc.Asst.

Medical Aids

Call TOTALS

CPR

Mutua Aid SLO/Mon.

Camp Bob Asst.

Average Calls Per




Fire Equipment

IX. 9-3
2016 Mileage / Fuel Report
Mileage/ Fuel January February March April May June Total Avg. MPG
Diesel mi. ~ gal. |[ mi. "~ gal. | mi. | gal. || mi. | gal. || mi. = gal. | mi. = gal. || mi. " gal.
E-8696 106 19.5 70 11| 144 354 19 O] 138 40.5| 275 17.6 752" 124 6.1
E-8687 39 15 12 8 80 24 15 10| 225 65.2) 129 14| 500(f 136.2 3.7
E-8668 18 0 44 7.8 64 8 38 8.5 75 13 24 10| 263 47.3 5.6
[ 6MonthTotal | 1515[307.5 4.9
Gas mi. gal. [ mi. = gal. | mi. = gal. | mi. = gal. [ mi. | gal mi. | gal. mi. || gal.
U-8630 468 37.95|| 330 19.9| 681 51.1f 213 19.1ff 506 53.12)) 936 62.5| 3134) 243.7 12.9
C-8600 5921 46.4| 335 31} 420 51.1|| 509 54.8| 467 36.7|| 564 45] 2887| 265 10.9
6 Month Total 6021|| 508.7 11.8
Mileage / Fuel July August September | October November | December Total Avg. MPG
Diesel mi gal mi. ~gal. [ mi. ~gal. | mi. = gal. || mi. | gal. || mi. | gal. || mi. || gal.
E-8696 100 10 852| 134 6.2
E-8687 89 25 589|f 161.2 3.7
E-8668 59 0 322| 47.3 6.2
[ 6MonthTotal | 1763[342.5 5.1
Gas mi gal mi. ~ gal. [ mi gal mi gal mi. | gal. mi. | gal. mi. || gal.
U-8630 3134(| 243.7 12.9
C-8600 2887( 265 10.9
6 Month Total 6021|| 508.7 11.8
YTD 2016 Total mi.  gal. | Avg. MPG
Diesel 3278 | 650 5.0
Gas 12042 1017 11.8
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San Miguel Community Services District BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Darrell Gentry, General Manager John Green, President
Post Office Box 180 Larry Reuck, Vice President
San Miguel, CA 93451 Anthony Kalvans
(805) 467-3300 Gib Buckman

Travis Dawes

MONTHLY DISTRICT ENGINEER’'S REPORT

July 2016
DATE: August 25, 2016
TO: Board of Directors
VIA: Darrell Gentry, General Manager
FROM: Steven G. Tanaka, P.E.

SUBJECT: Monthly District Engineer’s Report — July 2016
SUMMARY OF ACTIVE PROJECTS

Salt & Nutrient Management Plan

. Water Well Quality/Radioactivity

. Sewer System Management Plan (SSMP) Audit
. Capital Improvements Planning

. San Miguel Park/L Street Improvements (County)
. 2015 CDBG Grant Cycle

. 2016 CDBG Grant Cycle

8.CDBG - Fire Hydrant Replacements

NoOoUhWNE

9. Active Will Serves, Plan Checks and Inspections:

a. Butterfield Downtown Mixed Use

b. Mission Garden Estates - 60 Single Family Residential (SFR) Units
c. Nino (formerly Ritter) — Tract 2637, River Road
d
e

. People’s Self Help, Tract 2710
. Arciero (formerly Stuntman) Tract 2750
f. Hasting Family Trust, Tract 2647

11. Inactive Will Serves
g. Wittstrom — 38 SFR Units (Will serve expired; Developer indicated desire to pursue new
will serve, no update).
h. Paulo Pecora Laundromat and Retail, 1143 Mission Street

DISCUSSION:

1. Salt & Nutrient Management Plan (S&NMP_). The final S&NMP was submitted by the City
of Paso Robles to the Regional Board on 5/13/15, fulfilling this region’s requirements of the




Monthly District Engineer’s Report San Miguel Comm unity Services District
August 2016 Page 2 of 3

State’s recycled water policy. This document is intended to be a working document that
adapts over time as the groundwater basin changes. It is anticipated that this Plan will be
incorporated into a future Groundwater Sustainability Plan required by the recently enacted
Sustainable Groundwater Management Act. A full hard copy of this document will be
forthcoming from the City of Paso Robles in the near future. No change from prior report.

2. Water Well Quality/Radioactivity . Re-testing of radioactivity levels in Wells 3 and 4
indicate compliance with primary drinking water standards, and State Division of Drinking
Water (formerly California Department of Public Health (CDPH)) acknowledged keeping the
wells in service. Although the re-testing yielded positive results in this regard, it is a
reminder that radioactivity levels in both wells will continue to be a growing concern over the
coming years. No change from prior report.

3. SSMP Update (2015) and Audit (2016). District Engineer completed the bi-annual SSMP
audit with staff in 2014, and the final audit report was transmitted to the General Manager.
The audit has been on file at the District office. This audit is required every two years. The
audit does not require adoption/certification by the Board, but must remain on file at the
District’s office. District staff is working on SSMP audit corrections/updates at this time. The
2016 audit is due in August 2016 (this month). The SSMP Update was due in August 2015.

4. Capital Improvements Planning . DE and staff met on December 15, 2015, to discuss
various water and sewer system capital improvement projects anticipated for the coming
years. Based on this meeting, DE and staff prepared a CIP memorandum, laying out
general recommendations for upcoming needed CIPs in the coming years. This report has
been reviewed by utilities staff, and now is currently being reviewed by the General
Manager. It is expected that this report will be presented at an upcoming committee
meeting. In June, DE provided staff with a budgetary cost breakdown for WWTP upgrade
hard and soft costs, for use in funding. No change from prior report.

5. San Miguel Park/L Street Improvements . The County and Wallace Group Design team
submitted the final plans for the Project. This Project has now been combined into a single
bid document set, with the San Miguel Park being an additive bid item. The Project will bid
September 2016, and construction commencement is anticipated to start January 2017.
Staff has been advised to plan to replace the water main in the area of the Park during this
time, to avoid costs of street/pavement restoration. A fire hydrant relocation on L Street
may still be required, but may not be able to be determined until after construction starts.

6. 2015 CDBG Grant Cycle . Staff submitted one application (SLT well blending piping to
tank) for possible grant funding consideration by the County, and addressed the Board of
Supervisors at the 10/23/14 public hearing to express the District’s needs for various
infrastructure projects. County has indicated that this Project will be funded through CDBG
grant funds. DE submitted a letter proposal to District staff a letter proposal in early
December 2015 for professional services. Staff is in the process of acquiring services for a
biologist and archaeologist to address CEQA/NEPA requirements. District staff is reviewing
other engineering proposals for possible selection to perform the Work. District staff also
asked Wallace Group to update and resubmit their letter proposal, which was done in
August 2016.
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7. 2016 CDBG Grant Cycle . A needs workshop was conducted on 9/8/15 by the County

Planning staff, to hear from various project proponents seeking CDBG grant funds during
this cycle. General Manager attended this meeting. The District should consider submitting
applications for additional CDBG funds for various water/sewer related improvement
projects. District Staff and DE will discuss and identify potential projects to pursue grant
funding. No change from prior report.

8. CDBG — Fire Hydrant Replacements . The project was awarded to Whitaker Construction.

The physical work is complete, and District staff is in the process of closing out the Project.
No change from prior report.

9. Active Will Serves. _The following is a summary of the active “Will Serves” staff is currently

reviewing, or Inspecting during Construction:

a)

b)

c)

d)

f)

Butterfield Downtown Mixed Use. Butterfield submitted plans for a mixed use project on
Mission Street. Staff conducted preliminary review of the plans, and met with Mr.
Butterfield to discuss the project. Final plan check comments were issued in November
2009, and District Staff/District Engineer and Fire Chief signed and approved the plans
at that time. Recent discussions with the Developer indicate the possibility that early
phases of the Project may be moving forward in the near future. If so, District Staff will
issue a new preliminary will-serve letter for the Development, and will conduct a re-
review of the plans since nearly 3 years has elapsed since approval of the prior plans.
No change from prior report.

People's Self Help (Tract 2527, formerly Mission Garden Estates). Plans have been
approved, construction expected to begin Spring 2017. No change from prior report.
Nino (formerly Ritter). This Development Project, Tract 2637, is complete with all
phases of infrastructure improvements. Phase 2 and 3 home construction is under way.
No change from prior report.

People’s Self Help (Tract 2710). Construction of water and sewer lines complete, tested
and passed inspection. No change from prior report.

Arciero (formerly Stuntman) Tract 2750. See Ultilities Supervisor report on the status of
this Project. The final home is being constructed at this time, and is nearing overall
project completion. No change from prior report.

Hasting Family Trust, Tract 2647. Development construction is complete, and individual
lots are in progress of being sold. No change from prior report.

M:\406-San Miguel CSD\0406-002 District Engineering\District Engineer's Reports\2016 Reports\2016_08_27_Engineers
Report_SMCSD.docx.



IX 11
SANMIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
FINANCE & BUDGET COMMITTEE

MEETING SUMMARY NOTES
For Wednesday, August 10, 2016 — 2:30 pm

l. Called to Order at 2:30pm by Chair Dawes
I. Pledge of Allegiance lead by Director Buckman

1. Roll Call — Director Buckman — Present
Director Dawes — Present

Others in Attendance: Laverne Buckman
V. Public Comment — None

V. Review and Discuss Monthly Financial Reports foduly 2016

General Manager introduced the written report stiechi for Committee discussion. July
monthly figures for revenues and expenditures arssistent with the preliminary, unadopted
budget projections. A Black Mountain Cash repas bbeen given to Committee in line with
prior discussions to replace the constructed TreasuReport on Cash and Investment. As GM
noted, the Black Mountain Cash report does includeestments as well as cash but the
beginning balances are unreliable at this pointtduenfinished audits for 2014-15.

Committee Members asked about the status of CDBfbresement for the expended fire
hydrant replacement project. GM stated that renmsdiment is still pending awaiting County
processing for payment.

Chair Dawes began the review of Claims Detail Repsking for any questions on Page 1 of 6.
Director Buckman asked about the 2 SLOCEA itemshenChurchwellWhite bill invoice. He
wanted to know if there was double bill paymentM @eplied that there was no double bill
payment but would check on the details of the itand report the breakdown back to
Committee.
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Chair Dawes asked about how soon the paymentsniglelDisk computer backup items. GM
replied that the upcoming server install and sewlbprovide, according to | T, opportunity to
stop these expenses.

Committee asked GM to follow-up on 2 Roach Eleatsipenses listed and provide details. GM
noted that this is Follow-up Item #1.

Chair Dawes asked about the annual encroachmeehsgpayment to SLO County on Page 2
Of 6. GM explained the reasons for this paymeloirahg the District to do trenching and repair
work within County rights-of-way locations. Sameegtion was also about the same expense
listed on Page 3 Of 6.

There were no further questions on Pages 4-6 amSl&eport. Chair asked if there were any
public questions. There were no comments or régiiespeak.

Committee Members began its review of StatemenR@fenues. Chair Dawes asked about
water and wastewater revenues being different.whbie concerned that projecting forward then
the forecasted revenues could be short for wates ®at on slightly higher for wastewater sales.
GM replied that water sales has been trending higdrethe past two months and is likely to
continue without previously drought conservation asmees being re-ordered by State.
Wastewater sales tend to be more static and génaral lower overall than water, particularly
as more people are working and out of the homenduhie day. He also stated that these recent
trends in sales are being monitored each monthaaany required adjustments to revenues can
be identified early.

There were no further Committee member commentpuestions. Chair Dawes asked if there
were any public comments. There were no publicroents or questions.

Committee began its review of Statement of ExpeR&gmort. Chair Dawes asked that GM look
at setting up a breakout of legal expenses, on Paj®, to separate contractual cap expenses as
negotiated from other legal expenses. GM repled treating a separate line item to do this
reporting can be set up and will be Follow-up itémn

Chair asked for public questions. There were none.

Chair Dawes asked if there were any questions ge Raof 9. There were none by Committee.
Chair asked if there were public questions.

Laverne Buckman asked about the firefighter stipend pay as reabsilece it seems higher than
could be anticipated at the beginning of fiscalrye@he also asked the Committee to review the
payroll taxes paid since they seem higher than Idho& expected at this point in time. She
asked the Committee to also get a breakdown ofresqgefor structure repairs shown.

Committee members asked GM to do follow-ups onghtmms. GM noted these requested
items as Follow-up items #3, 4 & 5.
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Director Dawes called for any public questions.

VI. AGENDA:

1. Review and Discuss Monthly Financial Report foduly 2016

General Manager gave a brief review of written repopacket for the July Financial Report.
GM introduced the report replacement for previouslgd Treasurer's Report by a Black
Mountain System Report on Cash and Investments.n@ied that this first BMS report on cash
and investments is more for information becausé#tgnning balances shown are not verified
by audit or year-end closing statement as recathciteaccurate. GM noted that these beginning
balances are crucial to providing accuracy for BNAS report. Committee spoke about getting
this data entered for future reporting. GM noteat the completion of 2014-15 audit report
should allow staff to reconcile and provide a maceurate statement of beginning and ending
balances for 2015-16 and for 2016-17 years.

Chair Dawes asked to proceed with Committee exammaof the July monthly financials.
Chair asked about the Capital Project Summary @ ftiture provide completion dates of
projects and add a note about awaiting CDBG reisdiaent of funds expended in the fire
hydrant replacement project.

Chair Dawes began a review of Claims Detail Repdie asked GM to note any items to be
follow-up with Committee and respond in written kit a reasonable time period. GM replied
that notes would be taken and follow-up done so @itee has an understanding of responses
to those items.

Committee noted the following items for follow-uprehg its discussion of Claims Report items:
#1— line item 475 on page 1 of 6 - provide detailsSChurchwell White expenses noted.
#2—line item 175 on page 2 of 6 — provide detdilswa Roach Electric expenses shown.

Committee also asked about the annual encroachpeemiit costs by County, specifically what

it is intended for. GM explained that these peroasts are for any District work done on our
facilities that are located within a County riglofsway area, such as a street or alley. This
permit cost is shown for water and wastewater telgause those systems are most commonly
located in public rights-of-way.

There was a comment about looking forward to a whagn there are no more payments to
Jungle Disk for computer backup.

There were no further questions by Committee otipaout the Claims Report.

Chair Dawes began a review of Statement of Revenuekair asked about the water and
wastewater sales numbers for July. He wants tavkhthe month can be seen as an indicator of
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future revenues for the year. If so, then we cdaddooking at less than forecasted for water
sales and asked how we can address the condition.

GM responded that current trends in water salew eilrouptick for the past 2 months as might
be expected during hotter summer months but timel tseems to be pointing toward a return to
water use rather than maintaining any conservaipronsumers. Trend must be monitored
though and contingency measures prepared.

Committee requested, as a result of its discussfartber follow-up on the following items:
Statement of Expense Report

#3—line item-327 on page 1 of 9 - provide an actiognset-up separating legal expenses for
tracking contractual cap expenses from other legpénses. GM replied that a line item number
can be assigned to make this breakout of legalresgeeknown.

#4—line item — 125 on page 2 of 9 — provide detalilsut firefighter stipend payments for July.
#5—Iine items 130-165 on page 2 of 9 — why paynathholdings are high and greater for July.
#6—Iine item 352 on page 2 of 9 — why is the stritetrepair & maintenance expense greater in
July than forecasted for the year.

#7—line item 105 on page 4 of 9 — why is there grease item shown for this salary category.
#8—line items 205, 210 & 215 on page 5 of 9 — &esé expenses being paid monthly or
guarterly for insurance coverage.

#9—1line item 459 on page 8 of 9 — SCADA expensesvshare annual or monthly costs, clarify
and verify.

Chair asked for public comment and questions.

Laverne Buckman asked the Committee about the payroll withholdingspage 2 of 9 and
agreed that these need to be looked further b tmemittee. She also agreed with Committee’s
items for follow-up explanation and details. Sha&texd the importance of being assured about
the need for accuracy and data in the Black Mouarrgports.

There were no further questions by the Committgaubtic.

Committee recommended monthly financial reportsfdyevarded to Board for action. Chair
asked GM for immediate follow-up understanding epartable items be done before end of
business week. GM noted and agreed to providertusrstanding by Friday.

2. Discuss and recommend approval to Board award lad for janitorial services.

General Manager gave a brief summary of writtemmegubmitted with Committee packet. GM
noted that there were 4 bids received from latgtiest for quotes. The staff is recommending
that bid be awarded to Brendler Janitorial on bakimonthly cost of $275 with once a week
cleaning services.

Committee Members asked GM to confirm in writing Brendler quote as being once a week,
if this bid and recommendation is approved. Corteritlso noted that the quoted costs are
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within the authority of GM to approve without Boael/iew. Committee recognized the need
and request for Committee review.

Chair asked if there were any public comments astjans. There were no public comments or
guestions.

Chair Dawes made a motion to approve Brendler didaitas the lowest, qualified bidder for
these services and determined that this item didaguire Board review per District Purchasing
Policies thus GM is authorized to execute an agee¢mSeconded by Director Buckman.
Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.

3. Discuss and recommend approval to Board to authiae an appropriation from
Water Capital Reserves for purchase and installatio of a chlorine analyzer unit at
a not-to-exceed cost of $4,000.

General Manager introduced this item and notedalvatitten report to Committee was
submitted detailing the need at the SLT well stBMV asked the Utility Supervisor to provide
further details about the project.

Utility Supervisor Dodds gave added details abbatgroposed project. The SLT well,
currently, does not have a chlorine analyzer tosmeathe amount of free chlorine in the water
being feed into the system from the well. Whenwledl was redeveloped in 2006-07, an
analyzer unit was not installed.

In order to ensure the District maintains drinkvagter operating permit compliance and to allow
the well to run a more autonomous schedule, aryaerals needed. This analyzer will provide
an ability to do a well shutoff in the case of lowno chlorine. Currently the SLT well can only
run during the day when staff is available to momnit.

There are numerous other brands and models ofictlanalyzers. Staff is proposing to install
the Hach CL17 due to the District’s long historyttwihis model. District has used various
versions of the CL17 since before agency was formed

District currently has the same model, as is b@iregposed, installed at both of the other wells.
This model has proved itself year after year asliable low maintenance device, only requiring
normal reagent change and quarterly to semi-artnbalg replacement. Both the other well sites
were upgraded to this version of the CL17 in 2007.

As with most chlorine analyzers this model usesDR® method to determine the free chlorine
in a water sample. This requires the reagent teah@nged monthly; the reagent we use is
specific to the Hach brand. A different brand wordduire their specific reagent and would be
on a similar replacement schedule.

The estimated cost of the analyzer is $3,403 wighatdditional paying for to run conduit, wiring,
water lines, waste lines and integrating the amalyato the SCADA system. The integration
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would be by a Tesco field service tech, and aleotliork would be by district staff. Goal is to
standardize equipment and routine operations ashmscpossible and simplify maintenance
operations.

4, Review and Discuss Proposed Allocations for Vet Replacement, Capital
Projects, Capital Reserves and Investment Funds.

Chair Dawes asked consent to table this item aftgk the Board adopts the FY Budget.
Consent was given by unanimous voice vote.

5. Consider and approve replacement of the waterrie on K Street
between 18 and 13" and relocate 1 fire hydrant on L Street between
13" and 14", at a cost of $39,000 from Water Capital Reserve

General Manager gave introduction of this itemdmcussion and spoke about the prior Board
meetings about the upcoming plans by the Coungbendon K Street and redevelop the San
Miguel Park. In these discussions and subsequedgdbiumeetings, the Board was advised that
there may be some utility relocation costs that iobe needed. GM asked the Utility
Supervisor to provide further details about theppsed project.

Utility Supervisor advised that there are essdgttalo main aspects of the proposed San Miguel
Park redevelopment. The first part is widening amprovement of L Street between™and
14" streets. In this first part of this project istrict is required to relocate 1 fire hydrant and
adjust 2 water meters on L Street betweeli 48d 14" Streets. This work will be done by
District Utility Department at an estimated cost$df,000 (materials and equipment). The work
for this phase would be completed in two weeksis Pleriod for our work is more than adequate
since the proposed work should take two to thres flar completion.

District staff has worked with County Public Worksad their engineers to reduce the overall
impact of the proposed retaining wall and sidewaikdistrict facilities. Originally the District
would have been responsible for lowering a seatiowater main, relocating two fire hydrants,
and two water meters. Through this cooperativergfthe District staff have been able to reduce
what started out at approximately $13,000-15,0084t600.

The second part of this planned project involvesnalbnment of K Street between™and 18’
with closure of the street for parkland area uddss part can only start, once the L Street
improvements are completed. In this part, therigists proposing to replace and upgrade the
water line between 2and 18 on K Street.

This line is part of the overall replacement plan lines for this area. Replacing the line will
increase overall water flow and availability in theea. The District has already has issues with
this line in the adjacent blocks, so this block ldolmave been scheduled for replacement in the
coming years. Performing this work now allows Bgttto reduce overall cost by not having to

repair and replace street improvements later &ftemty has made its improvements.
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Also staff has proposed replacing approximately k@€ar feet of water main with new 8” PVC
main. This new main would be installed in the néigrement that was laid out when the District
installed the new main from f3street to 18 street as part of the water tank project. Once the
new main is installed and tested, the old main ddn& abandoned in place.

The proposed work would start approximately 2-3 kggarior to the county beginning work on
the park and would allow us to avoid repaving @sstuch as possible. This replacement work
is proposed to be done by District staff at amestéd cost of $35,000 (materials, equipment and
labor), approximately $70 per lineal foot. The @tuis tentatively scheduled to start
construction on the L Street improvements NovembérR016 and start work on the Park
redevelopment in early February 2017.

Chair asked for public comment and questions. dlwesis no public comment or request to
speak.

Chair asked to consider an adjustment to the régdiédsnding level on the basis that labor costs
are already provided as a part of salary and wagenses in budget. The material costs only
should be appropriated for this project. He sutgg$$9,000 for material costs per written report
statement. Chair Dawes made a motion to recomnagmioval for this project with the
modification in cost not-to-exceed $19,000 and labkthe feasibility of using the additional
$20,000 for a capital purchase of an excavatorufdity operations. Seconded by Director
Buckman. Motion was approved by unanimous voide.vo

6. Consider and Discuss a presentation on potentiatganic recycling
facility related to WWTP operations and a potentid public-private
partnership opportunities

This agenda item was reviewed by E & F Committegsafuly 2016 meeting. The following
information was presented to Committee as a patienperational improvement and revenue
stream for solid waste and wastewater treatmentatipas. At that meeting, E & F Committee
heard a presentation by GM with additional remariede by Aron Kardashian, San Miguel
Garbage who has specific knowledge and expertighissubject.

Since that meeting in July, GM has met with Bill ki, SLO Integrated Waste Management
Authority CEO and with Eric Vaughn, Senior OperaidManager for Courtside Cellars (Gallo)
to discuss food waste and organic recycling effdasally and within the region. Mr. Vaughn
spoke about his interest since there are potenmpiatating benefits to Courtside and other PR
benefits that may result from a public-private parship. Other information has been gathered
from Zero Waste Energy and provided to Committee.

In January of this year, the E & F Committee esthleld a number of 2016-17 Work Program

items. This agenda item was listed on the Commi#@16-17 Work Program as a part of
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expanding WWTP operations and/or programs. Seggrddistrict Staff is working to obtain a
State grant for WWTP operation expansion. Thiep&l organic recycling operations/facility
is a new enterprise that could fit into this WWTipansion and also create new solid waste
opportunities that can benefit District ratepaysard District operations.

The specific discussion items that would need &rréxploration were reviewed by Committee
as detailed in written staff report. Also the pdi@l return on investments projections, not site
specific to San Miguel, were also presented anckwaed.

District Staff had began researching organic wagterations as a result of passage of state
legislation, AB 1826 which has mandated a StateWidganics Waste Recycling requirements.

Potential Sources for Organics and Food Waste Redyitg Volumes:

Aron Kardashian, San Miguel Garbage, indicates tbedlly 2 winery operations, Courtside
Cellars and J. Lohr presently operate water treatiftheying beds with haul-out of dry materials
to other remote facilities. Courtside processepr@pmately 70 tons of residual organic
materials annually which are hauled out by San Kligearbage for remote disposal. J. Lohr
processes 266 tons of residual organic materiaigally.

Aron Kardashian estimates that locally there israximmately 5,000 tons annually of food waste
volume that may be available to a recycling operati

GM also provided a short video about food recycliaglities available that could provide the
District with a potential operation that is feasiblAt the end of video, GM stated again that this
presentation was given as an informational disonsisém only.

Committee comments were, generally, favorable abfmeitconcept but more detailed specifics
for a SMCSD site might be more appropriate fortfartdiscussions and evaluation. Committee
noted that there are lots of items and projectslingeattention and appreciated the GM'’s
identification of possible revenues means or opputies for the District. It might be better to
go slow on this item.

Chair Dawes asked if there were any public commentgiestions. There were none.

Vil. COMMITTEE COMMENTS
There were no additional comments by Committee Mamb

Chair Dawes adjourned the Committee at 5:35 pm.

HiHt
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SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICESDISTRICT
ORGANIZATION & PERSONNEL COMMITTEE

MEETING SUMMARY NOTES
For Friday, August 19, 2016 — 9:00 am

Scheduled M eeting was cancelled by Committee Chair dueto a death in Committee
Member family. One Committeeitem, proposed timekeeping policy, was advanced to
Board for action.

Next meeting isto be scheduled for September. No dateor timeisset yet. Tentative
agenda will include:

a) Review and discuss salary adjustment for non-management, non-confidential staff
member s eligible for step increasein compensation. (A previously scheduled item).

b) Review and discussion of proposed computer replacement fund.
C) Review and discussion of proposed revision to District Record Retention Policy.
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SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

EQUIPMENT & FACILITIES COMMITTEE
MEETING SUMMARY NOTES

There was no August Committee meeting scheduled féwugust 2016.
Next meeting will be in September. No tentative da or time has been set by Chair.

There are 3 items set for Committee’s next discussi:

a) Additional information and review of on bill financing
b) Additional review of WWTP expansion planning grant financing
C) Review of Computer System Replacement funding rakanism
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SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
July 29, 2016 SPECIAL AND REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
MEETING HELD AT DISTRICT OFFICES
1150 MISSION STREET
SAN MIGUEL, CA 93451

l. Meeting Called to Order by President Green—2:05 pm
I. Pledge of Allegiance: lead by Director Kalvans
i . Roll Call: Directors Present: Buckman, @awGreen, Kalvans and Reuck.

District Staff in attendance: General Manager Geristrict General
Counsel Schweikert, Utility Supervisor Dodds

V. Adoption of Special and Regular Meeting Agendition by Director Kalvans to
adopt Special and Regular Meeting Agendas as miexke Seconded by Director Reuck.
Motion was approved by vote of 5 AYES and O NOES.

V. Public Comment and Communications: None
VI. President Green announdbat meeting was adjourning to Closed Session at 2:050pm
consider:

A. 1. CONFERENCE WITH GENERAL COUNSEL—EXisting Litiga tion
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 |d) (1
Case:Seinbeck v. City of Paso Robles, Santa Clara County Superior Court Case
No. 1-14-CV-265039 and Case:Eidemiller v. City of Paso Robles, Santa Clara

County Superior Court Case No. 1-14-CV-269212

2. CONFERENCE WITH GENERAL COUNSEL—Anticipated Li tigation
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.7 ({R(dases)

B. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION
President Green reconvened meeting to open sessB84 pm.

C. REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION
President Green asked District General Counselgort out of Closed Session. General
Counsel stated that there was no reportable actibnf Closed Session.

President Green called a short recess at 3:05 pm.
President Green called Regular Board Meeting ba€ken Session order at 3:10 pm.
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VIIl. Public Comment and Communications:
President Green announced now was the time foigotnment or requests to speak about any
item not on the agenda.

There were no public requests to speak.

IX.  Staff & Committee Reports — Receive & File:
President Green called for Staff & Committee Regport
1. San Luis Obispo County Sheriff
There was no report given.

2. San Luis Obispo County Board of Supervisors
There was no report given.

3. San Luis Obispo County Planning and/or Public Works
There was no report given.

4.  San Miguel Area Advisory Council
There was no report given.

5.  Camp Roberts—Army National Guard
There was no report given.

6. General Manager Gentry reported that O & P Committeets on August 19
Also spoke about the upcoming first day of sclemssions that begin August 16
and 17'; the upward trend in more WWTP repairs to pumpstons and various
facility equipment and need to look at futureitaexpenses and noted that
District needs to place an order for the baclerper unit to network system
which should take 2 weeks to make it availabtaristallation. This was intended
to be an advisory to the Board. Also noted thatannual CSDA Conference is
scheduled for October and asked if any Board Mamgiinterested in attending
to contact staff for arrangements.

Director Kalvans commented about the park expangioject and water line
relocation. Utility Supervisor described meetwigh Elizabeth Kavanagh from
County but there were no specific engineeringvittgs available. District has
received some drawings which show a need to a&dom hydrant and to relocate a
line in L Street. There is a preliminary schedolit not an actual construction
schedule at this point. Utility service has étdity to use public right-of-way for
our lines.

Several Directors commented about the importahgetting County
requirements in writing, especially when Distliaes and facilities are involved.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

X-15.a

Need to verify County requirements for utilityaeations in writing and staff was
requested to follow-up.

District General Counsel Schweikert stated thers mathing to report.

Utility Supervisor Dodds stated that a written népad monthly activities and
projects is included with Board packet.

Assistant Fire Chief Dodds stated that a writtggoreof monthly activities and
hours are included in Board packet.

District Engineer Report by Steve Tanaka is attdcHéthe Board has any
guestions then GM will provide follow-up resposs&here were no questions.

Finance/Budget Committee Chair Dawes reportedGloatmittee met in July and
has provided a written report from meeting irstBoard packet. He asked if
there were any questions. There were no qusstio

Organization/Personnel Committee Chair Green sthtidhe Committee’s
report is attached as a part of Board packageasked if there were any
guestions. There were no questions.

Equipment & Facilities Committee Chair Kalvans regpd that the Committee’s
report is attached as a part of Board packetakdd if there were any questions.
There were no questions.

Water Resources Advisory Committee Representatikecior Kalvans stated
that the Committee had reviewed Disadvantagedrdamities (DAC) funding
and was able to determine a fair pro-rata shafrayailable funding. SMCSD is
designated for receipt of an estimated $152,80®n-competitive funding. This
solution, he reported, was the result of AdvisGommittee’s efforts to come to
an agreement without resorting to in-fightingoriaal announcement is likely to
take place within next few weeks. He askedef¢hwere any questions. Board
Members asked for clarification about any restits to this designated funding.
Director Kalvans indicated that the funds wetemaded for planning purposes,
such as the WWTP expansion planning or otherainmfrastructure projects.
There were no further questions.

CONSENT ITEMS:

President Green asked if there were any itemsetpuiled for discussion. If not, he
would accept a motion to approve Consent ltenmesented.

Director Dawes made a motion to approve the Cdn&alendar Items, 15-18, as
presented. Seconded by Director Kalvans. Motias approved by 5-0 voice vote.

BOARD ACTION ITEMS:
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19. Review and Discuss New Bids for Purchase of Newi&@Rrinter replacement
and approvindresolution No. 2016-24

GM made a brief introduction of Agenda Item fosalission and provided a brief review
of written report in Board packet that evaluatedmitted bids by vendors. Staff
recommended that the Board approve an award dbb@haparral Business Machines as
the qualified low bidder. Total bid amount foplacement purchase is $4,299 with
sales tax included. Annual maintenance costs dvbal$684. Bids had been based on
specifications developed and reviewed with F & &rnittee members prior to release
for vendors.

Director Kalvans asked who Chaparral Business &M asked Don Terhorst from
Chaparral Business to step to the podium and nespdir. Terhorst identified himself
and cited the firm’s 40 years of operating in bhess machine business. He spoke about
the specific Samsung unit that is part of his patkage. He indicated that once the
machine is set up for network system interfacelhstrict's | T person, he would
provide staff training. He did indicate that upaelivery, there would be an initial setup
and operating training given as well.

There were no further questions. No member ofthi#ic asked to speak on this item.

Director Kalvans made a motion to approve Resmufi016-24 authorizing the purchase
of new copier/printer as recommended by staffcoBded by Director Buckman. Motion
was approved by roll call vote of 5-0 Ayes.

20. Review and Discuskesolution No. 2016-2%&ccepting the FY 2014-15
District Financial Audit.

GM made brief introductory remarks and indicateat t&a written report is a part of Board
packet including the submitted draft audit repoile asked the Board to invite Mr.
Crosby, District’s financial auditor to make higepentation and report on audit document
as presented.

Mr. Crosby introduced himself and provided a batftement about his past experience
as District’s former auditor some years ago. hthdated that this go-round, he finding
significant progress. He complemented staff te Board. He spoke about the
difficulties and delays, his perspective, in obitag data from prior auditor, specifically
depreciation and fixed assets schedules as wstirag County funds on deposit.

He indicated that he is coordinating with Bookkereand General Manager on year-end
closeout which will need some 21 journal entrieanoal adjustments to close out
properly. He stated that those were providedbdaly today. He also spoke about the
Board’s frustration with the 2014-15 audit delaydanade a commitment to Board that
he is prepared to begin the 2015-16 audit workugust.
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Director Buckman asked about the problems thavdm having in getting the audit done
and to expound on his explanation about delays.

There were no other Board or public questions.

Director Kalvans made a motion to continue thesnituntil the August Board meeting.
Seconded by Director Buckman. Motion approvee lbyanimous voice vote.

21. Review and DiscusapprovingResolution No 2016-22and adoption of FY 2016-
17 Operations & Maintenance Budget and approlvglo2017-18 Operations &
Maintenance Budget for planning purposes.

GM gave a brief review of written report in thedd’s packet on revisions made based
on workshop inputs by Board and the public. Acdigsion of the need for adding a full-
time position in Utility Department and a part-é@nposition in Administration. As
previously discussed in the April Board Trainingokkshop, there is a critical need,
especially for Utility Department operations, fadded personnel to eliminate the
potential high risks that could be associated vgfverage spills or permit discharge
violations.

GM indicated that a statement of justification these new positions is included as a
separate document with the budget documents.

There was Board Member discussion about the lmstse of action concerning these

requested positions including comments about @ideroporary or seasonal personnel,
use of shift overlap for weekends, overtime catiah, need to relook at costs changes to
Water Department, Lighting Department, and Firgp&anent fund accounts as noted,
discussion about water and wastewater salesgbiajs and how to improve operational

needs. Several Directors spoke about GM’s setémand assessment of personnel
needs. Directors also spoke about how to deterrthie best course of action to help
solve this particular budget request.

President Green asked if anyone wanted to spetlle tBoard on this item.

Laverne Buckman spoke to the Board in opposition to the proposadgnnel positions
when the District needs to focus on cutting coster than increasing those costs. She
also asked the Board to not take any final adiin® evening and continue until all their
guestions were answered.

There were further comments or requests to speak.

President Green asked if the Board had any fuhestions or comments. He voiced
his support for not taking any action tonight apestioned the need for added staffing.
President Green asked each Director to make comsnspecific to the staffing request
proposed in budget and whether or not they coulgpart full-time versus part-time
positions.
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Directors Reuck and Buckman expressed their stgpoipositions because the added
help is needed but are willing to look at partgimDirector Dawes stated that he is not
completely comfortable with full time yet becauke is concerned that the budget
projections are not yet reflecting the accuracedeel to determine what actions are
needed by Board. He is willing to work with GMrtloer on remaining issues to resolve,
if the Board supports such action. Board MemB&ated their support for that approach.
Director Dawes indicated that he would contact @ik&ctly. Director Green indicated
that asked GM to re-look at Worker's Comp expensdsund 30 which is reduced but
salary figure is up. Also Fund 20, the projectgdenses for uniforms should be looked
and revisited. If justified, then add an explamatio notes.

Director Green states that he was in favor of thajgestion and urged that if Director
Dawes and GM can resolve and finalize by workoggther then he is in favor.

Director Dawes also stated that he is also inrfafacontinuing so that GM can finish
incorporating these changes and make adjustmemtarisfers in projections, specifically
for Fund 10. Numbers are not consistent with faodount expenses.

Director Dawes made a motion to continue withaiom to make the noted changes and
re-look at use of part-time vs full time personnéth evaluation of costs. Seconded by
Director Buckman. Roll call vote was taken. Maotiwas approved by roll call vote of 5
Ayes and 0 Noes.

22. Review and Discussapproving Resolution No 2016-26approving 2016-17
District Improvement Plan Goals, setting GM Gaais District Annual Work Program.

General Manager gave a brief introduction of wntstaff report. President Green asked
the Board if they had a chance to read throughdttmiment in its entirety. Director
Dawes asked for brief discussion of F & B Comnmeitt#ork Program list, specifically to
change tentative schedules for some items listéd.reviewed the changes with Board
members. Board concurred to proposed tentativedstes for completing the annual site
visit until May 2017, insert tentative schedule feasibility of rate study to February
2017. Also reviewed progress for property taxbdisement analysis by General
Counsel. Karl Schweikert gave a brief update thatDistrict is supposed to receive 1%
of 12.88% of property taxes. Although more as@lynay disclose some discrepancy,
he doubts it.

President Green asked if there were any publicwents.

Laverne Buckman made comments supporting use of these work progbarnmake it
measurable.

There were no other Board comments regarding d@teenmittee Work Programs that
had been provided.
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There were no other public comments or remarksemad

President Green suggested that the Exhibit “Aé tiie changed to District Goal and
Improvement Plan. He asked if Board Members hgdagpinions about the suggestion.
There were no Board comments.

Director Kalvans spoke in favor of the entire pagk as presented. He made a motion to
approve Resolution No 2016-26 adopting the 2016BEiStrict Annual Goals and
Improvement Plan as suggested by President Gr&atonded by Director Buckman.
Motion was approved by a 5-0 roll call vote.

BOARD COMMENTS:

President Green asked for Director comments. ciirdDawes stated the best time for an
F & B Committee meeting is August 1@t 2:30pm as recommended by GM. GM was
asked to schedule accordingly.

Directors Buckman, Kalvans and Reuck had no contsnen

President Green stated that GM should send outetvised personnel evaluation form
that District General Counsel has prepared. Tdns should be a part of next Board
meeting’s agenda items. He also spoke about ga¥iea Fire Chief provided hours
worked for Chief and Assistant Fire Chief on thenthly Fire Chief report to Board.
GM asked to be sure that this information is @ panext agenda.

There was additional discussion about settingegiagpmeeting date and time for Budget
discussion. Members agreed to August 486:00pm but keep agenda to only 2 items, a
closed session and the FY budget.

Board members also agreed to move the reguladbuaeting date and time to Friday,
August 26' at 1pm to include regular business plus finareiglit report.

There were no further Board comments or remarks.

President Green adjourned the meeting at 6:27 pm.

HHH
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San Miguel Community Services District
Board of Directors

Staff Report
August 26, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: X16

SUBJECT: July 2016 — Monthly Financial Reports

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Review and Approve the July 2016 YTD with Monthljn&ncial Reports on District Revenues
& Cash/Investment Reports and Capital Projects Sairpieport. Action Requested

BACKGROUND:
July 2016 Monthly and YTD financial reports shovatistrict total revenues and expenditures
are consistent with the preliminary, unadopted leti@gtimates.

The previous version of the Treasurer’s report theen replaced with a Black Mountain report
on Cash accounts. Application with Union Bank @apital Projects account was withdrawn.
The Board approved setting up this account withdRabk which is in process with bank and
GM. This new account will once again be shownunre reports.

Statements of Revenue and Expense reports ardedtdor Committee discussion and review.
Treasurer’'s Cash Report and Investment Report @athital Project Summary of Expenses as of
July 31, 2016 are also attached. In July 2016ethess a Board Authorized Operating Fund
Transfer In for purchase of the new copier/printer.

Board members should review and approve the atflatiomthly financial and cash/investment
reports as recommended by the Finance & Budget Gtieen

PREPARED BY:
Darrell W. Gentry

General Manager

Attachments:
Item X. 16 a Claims Detail Report for July 2016
Item X. 16 b Capital Projects Summary for 206
Item X. 16 ¢ Report on Cash & Investiresnof July 31, 2016
Item X. 16.d Statements of RevenuesExpenses—Budget vs. Actual

Pagel of 1
8-26-2016 Special Board Meeting



08/09/16

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Page: 1 of 5

09:53:58 Claim Details by Fund, Account Report 1D: AP100Z
For the Accounting Period: 7/16
Fund Department Name (Account) Vendor #/Name Description Amount

10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 61000 Administration 247 SDRMA Property/Liability 1 22,068.60
10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 61000 Administration 492 TIMECLOCK PLUS by DATA TimeClock Plus/Mo. L 50.00
10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 61000 Administration 437 SLOACTTC LAFCO 2016-17 5,540.64
10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 61000 Administration 282 THE BLUEPRINTER Board Packets/Bills/ 430.15
10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 61000 Administration 301 US BANK Powerware/mountable 392.96
10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 61000 Administration 301 US BANK Portable AC 301.32
10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 61000 Administration 301 US BANK Jungle Disk 24.15
10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 61000 Administration 308 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS  SCADA 72.41
10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 61000 Administration 67 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS Internet/Voice 333.50
10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 61000 Administration 473 CHURCHWELL WHITE LLP General Counsel 6,954.10
10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 61000 Administration 473 CHURCHWELL WHITE LLP SLOCEA v. San Miguel 4,937.60
10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 61000 Administration 473 CHURCHWELL WHITE LLP SLOCEA v. San Miguel 901.30
10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 61000 Administration 473 CHURCHWELL WHITE LLP White Oaks 2,229.00
10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 61000 Administration 473 CHURCHWELL WHITE LLP Theft by IT contract 4,802.00
10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 61000 Administration 317 WESTERN JANITOR SUPPLY 2PLY TP 80-550/1emon 83.90
10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 61000 Administration 317 WESTERN JANITOR SUPPLY 10" BLCHD ROLL TWL 4 39.93
10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 61000 Administration 499 NORCAST TELECOM NETWORKS Email, Domain Hostin 34.10
10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 61000 Administration 352 Staples Credit Plan Office Supplies - Ju 89.00
10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 61000 Administration 511 VERIZON Laptop / 805-423-759 40.08
10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 61000 Administration 328 Parent, Tamara Mthly Cell Phone Rei 35.00
10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 61000 Administration 93 DODDS, KELLY Mthly Cell Phone Rei 35.00
10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 61000 Administration 308 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS  SCADA (phone) 53.09
10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 61000 Administration 510 LOCAL IT EXPERTS IT Services 1,275.00
10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 61000 Administration 233 SAFEGUARD BUSINESS Bank Deposit Slips ( 85.54
10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 61000 Administration 473 CHURCHWELL WHITE LLP General Counsel 2,373.69
10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 61000 Administration 473 CHURCHWELL WHITE LLP SLOCEA v. San Miguel 3,925.00
10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 61000 Administration 473 CHURCHWELL WHITE LLP White Oaks 5,790.00
10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 61000 Administration 473 CHURCHWELL WHITE LLP Data Breach Litigati 50.00
10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 61000 Administration 473 CHURCHWELL WHITE LLP Employment PERB Clai 100.00
10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 61000 Administration 473 CHURCHWELL WHITE LLP Water (Specialized) 100.00
10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 61000 Administration 473 CHURCHWELL WHITE LLP Steinbeck v. SLO 15,878.00
10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 61000 Administration 473 CHURCHWELL WHITE LLP Civil Harassment - H 600.00
10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 61000 Administration 290 DAVID TRACEY Mthly Cell Phone Rei 35.00
10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 61000 Administration 226 ROBERSON, ROB Mthly Cell Phone Rei 35.00

Total for Fund: 79,695.06
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 34 BLAKE"S INC Gray GFCI Cover/galv 37.96
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 209 PG&E Old Fire Station /7 1 20.11
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 301 US BANK emergency medical su 341.27
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 301 US BANK Mission Pizza/fire m 59.84
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 301 US BANK Sheathing/lumber 293.21
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 301 US BANK Cap-Fuel Fits Caterp 39.60
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 301 US BANK Handicap symbol/no p 173.15
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 301 US BANK AA batteries/water s 90.60
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 301 US BANK Repair Clinic/Truck 199.45
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 301 US BANK Water filter pack 38.69
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 474 L.N. Curtis & Sons 5GAL PAIL FOAM 430.00
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 432 CA STATE FIREFIGHTERS® Phil Tuson 75.00
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 432 CA STATE FIREFIGHTERS® Phil Brown 75.00
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 432 CA STATE FIREFIGHTERS® Kevin Bryne 75.00
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 432 CA STATE FIREFIGHTERS® Kelly Dodds 75.00



08/09/16

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Page: 2 of 5

09:53:59 Claim Details by Fund, Account Report 1D: AP100Z
For the Accounting Period: 7/16
Fund Department Name (Account) Vendor #/Name Description Amount

20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 432 CA STATE FIREFIGHTERS® Justin Young 75.00
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 432 CA STATE FIREFIGHTERS® Nick Weir 75.00
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 432 CA STATE FIREFIGHTERS® Robert Roberson 75.00
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 432 CA STATE FIREFIGHTERS® Liliana Rojas 75.00
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 432 CA STATE FIREFIGHTERS® Kyle Root 75.00
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 432 CA STATE FIREFIGHTERS® Dustin King 75.00
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 432 CA STATE FIREFIGHTERS® Matt Toves 75.00
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 432 CA STATE FIREFIGHTERS® David Tracey 75.00
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 432 CA STATE FIREFIGHTERS® Scott Young 75.00
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 432 CA STATE FIREFIGHTERS® Matt Roberson 75.00
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 221 RENTAL DEPOT Jack, Pallet 24.30
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 506 MEDPOST URGENT CARE - Resp. Clearance - Ro 255.00
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 147 JB DEWAR ULS Diesel #2 Clear 269.38
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 148 JESS®S EQUIPMENT REPAIR  Replace outboard pum 664.62
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 114 FIRE CHIEFS ASSOC OF SLO Annual Hax Mat Fee 2 2,000.00
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 114 FIRE CHIEFS ASSOC OF SLO Annual Fee for CISM 275.00
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 114 FIRE CHIEFS ASSOC OF SLO Annual Membership Fe 50.00
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 289 TOTALFUNDS BY HASLER Postage 51.28
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 165 MAIL FINANCE Qtrly Lease of maili 102.02
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 175 MIKE ROACH ELECTRIC Bottled Air Compress 4,345.00
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 175 MIKE ROACH ELECTRIC Fire Station Air Com 794.00
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 175 MIKE ROACH ELECTRIC Fire Station Air Com 794.00

Total for Fund: 12,398.48
30 LIGHTING DEPARTMENT 63000 Lighting 209 PG&E Landscape/Streetligh 182.75
30 LIGHTING DEPARTMENT 63000 Lighting 208 PG&E 12th & K Street 11.02
30 LIGHTING DEPARTMENT 63000 Lighting 208 PG&E Tract 2605 41.49
30 LIGHTING DEPARTMENT 63000 Lighting 208 PG&E Mission Heights 193.64
30 LIGHTING DEPARTMENT 63000 Lighting 208 PG&E 9898 River Rd. - 856 409.14
30 LIGHTING DEPARTMENT 63000 Lighting 208 PG&E 9898 River Rd. - 856 51.81
30 LIGHTING DEPARTMENT 63000 Lighting 208 PG&E 9898 River Rd. - 856 234.87
30 LIGHTING DEPARTMENT 63000 Lighting 208 PG&E 9898 River Rd. - 856 85.22
30 LIGHTING DEPARTMENT 63000 Lighting 208 PG&E 9898 River Rd. - 856 54.33
30 LIGHTING DEPARTMENT 63000 Lighting 208 PG&E 9898 River Rd. - 856 24.35

Total for Fund: 1,288.62
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 450 San Luis Obispo County Annual Encroachment 916.50
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 63 CED INS Power Bar 69.38
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 109 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES chk viv/blt kit/rng 2,344.32
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 209 PG&E N St /7 WWTP 5,527.06
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 238 SAN MIGUEL GARBAGE WWTP Monthly trash d 47.74
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 301 US BANK pressure hose/paint/ 119.86
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 301 US BANK Firewall license/4 u 107.50
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 301 US BANK 3-pk folding hex 24.73
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 301 US BANK Jackhammer hose/4™ b 210.60
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 301 US BANK 3" rnd hose strainer 53.41
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 301 US BANK Jackhammer hose 3/4 124.20
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 301 US BANK 3" sqgr hole strainer 40.55
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 274 SURFACE PUMPS INC Lift Pump Rebuilt #1 6,991.80
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 274 SURFACE PUMPS INC Lift Pump Rebuilt #2 7,710.06
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SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Page: 3 of 5

09:53:59 Claim Details by Fund, Account Report 1D: AP100Z
For the Accounting Period: 7/16
Fund Department Name (Account) Vendor #/Name Description Amount

40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 313 WALLACE GROUP Review WWTP Costs fo 91.00
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 327 Valli Information Systems Web Posting, Online 44.18
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 147 JB DEWAR ULS Diesel #2 Clear 628.54
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 517 MARK"S TIRE SERVICE JD 5205 - tires (2) 365.75
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 520 MALDONADO, MARIO & Refund Sewer Deposit 27.92
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 289 TOTALFUNDS BY HASLER Postage 230.76
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 125 GREAT WESTERN ALARM Answering Service - 36.00
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 165 MAIL FINANCE Qtrly Lease of maili 454 _06

Total for Fund: 26,165.92
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 450 San Luis Obispo County Annual Encroachment 916.50
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Heterotrophic 54.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Coliform-Colilert-P/ 80.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Heterotrophic 108.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Sampling Pick-up 25.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Wet Chemistry-MBAS 116.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL EPA 507 105.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Metals, Total-As 42.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Wet Chemistry-NO3-N 14.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Sampling-Pickup 25.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 34 BLAKE"S INC Straw hats/supplies 85.95
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Metals, Total-As 42.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Metals, Total-As 42.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Wet Chemistry-NO3-N 14.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Sampling-Pickup 25.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL SRL 524M-TCP 330.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 209 PG&E Water Works #1 / Wel 574.56
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 209 PG&E Bonita Pl & 16th /7 W 2,387.01
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 209 PG&E 14th St. & K St. 46.90
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 209 PG&E SLT Well Drink Water 38.90
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 209 PG&E Mission Heights Boos 9.86
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 209 PG&E 2 HP Booster Station 10.39
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 238 SAN MIGUEL GARBAGE WWTP Monthly trash d 47.73
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 301 US BANK hydrant reflectors & 97.20
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 301 US BANK Top soil 167.70
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 301 US BANK Firewall license/4 u 107.50
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 301 US BANK I'tunes 9.99
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 301 US BANK 1/4 tube male conn/t 7.46
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 429 County of San Luis Obispo Cross-Connection Con 187.10
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 313 WALLACE GROUP San Miguel Park Coor 91.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 327 Valli Information Systems Web Posting, Online 44.18
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 129 HACH Chlorine free CL17 232.58
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 129 HACH Chlorine free CL17 232.59
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 132 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, 1 BLO9 Meter C F 3G 570.22
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 132 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, 1 BLO9 Meter C F 3G 1,140.45
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 517 MARK"S TIRE SERVICE JD 5205 - tires (2) 365.75
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 298 UNIVAR USA INC SOD HYPO 12.5 % Liqu 975.26
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 298 UNIVAR USA INC SOD HYPO 12.5 % Liqu 185.30
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 298 UNIVAR USA INC SOD HYPO 12.5 % Liqu 344.13
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Metals, Total-As 42.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Wet Chemistry-NO3-N 14.00



08709716 SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT Page: 4 of 5
09:53:59 Claim Details by Fund, Account Report 1D: AP100Z
For the Accounting Period: 7/16
Fund Department Name (Account) Vendor #/Name Description Amount

50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Sampling-Pickup 25.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 132 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, 1 BLO9 Meter C F 3G 1,710.67
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Wet Chemistry-Turbid 25.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Wet Chemistry-Turbid 25.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Wet Chemistry-Turbid 50.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Coliform-Colilert-P/ 20.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Heterotrophic 27.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Wet Chemistry-Turb, 25.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Coliform-Colilert-P/ 20.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Heterotrophic 27.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Coliform-Colilert-P/ 40.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Heterotrophic 54.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Heterotrophic 54.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Coliform-Colilert-P/ 80.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Heterotrophic 108.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Coliform-Colilert-P/ 20.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Metals, Total-As 42.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Wet Chemistry-NO3-N 14.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Sampling-Pickup 25.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Metals, Total-As 42.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Wet Chemistry-NO3-N 14.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Sampling-Pickup 25.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Coliform-Colilert-P/ 80.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Heterotrophic 108.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Sampling Pick-up 25.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Heterotrophic 54.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 289 TOTALFUNDS BY HASLER postage 230.75
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 125 GREAT WESTERN ALARM Monthly Alarm Monito 30.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 125 GREAT WESTERN ALARM Answering Service - 36.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 165 MAIL FINANCE Qtrly Lease of maili 454 _06
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 34 BLAKE"S INC Cooper Refer 1/4 x 5 57.83
Total for Fund: 13,502.52

Total: 133,050.60



08709716 SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT Page: 5 of 5
09:54:05 Fund Summary for Claims Report 1D: AP110
For the Accounting Period: 7/16

Fund/Account Amount

10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT

10200 $79,695.06
20 FIRE PROTECTION DEPARTMENT

10200 $12,398.48
30 LIGHTING DEPARTMENT

10200 $1,288.62
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY DEPARTMENT

10200 $26,165.92
50 WATER DEPARTMENT

10200 $13,502.52

Total: $133,050.60



CAPITAL PROJECTS SUMMARY--As of 7-31-2016

V.1.b

Water Fund Capital Reserves

Well #3 Rehab

Budget: Cap Resrve--| $80,425.00

Water Fund Capital Reserves

Waste H:0 Tanks @ #3 Well

Expenses: Actual Exp Balance

Budget:

Cap Resrve | $26,000.00

CDBG GRANT FUNDS
Fire Hydrant Repimt

Engineering| $7,475.50 | $72,949.50

Expenses:

Actual Exp Balance

Mat'l Ordr & Permits| $24,316.00 | $48,633.50

Tank Purchase| $13,880.41 | $12,119.59

Constr Progress | $48,633.50 $0.00

Budget: $105,000 CDBG
Expenses: Actual Exp Balance
$0.00 $105,000.00

$80,425.00
Project Completed On Budget

All Funds --Capital Reserves
Solar Panels @ Station

Piping| $3,319.87 $8,799.72
manhole & pipe| $2,170.00 $6,629.72
control valve| $4,191.00 $2,438.72

Budget: Cap Resrve--| $39,103.00

$23,561.28

Project Completed 8-25-2015

$2,438.72 underbudget

Water & Wastewater Capital Reserves

SCADA System Acquisition/Installation

Expenses: Actual Exp Balance

Contract Awarded Dec 2015. Project Completed.

Wastewater Capital Reserves

Sludge Removal/Pond Maint.

Mat'l order & permits| $39,103.00 $0.00

$39,103.00

Project Completed 11-05-2015 on budget

Budget: Cap Resrve-- $199,996.00
Expenses: Actual Exp Balance

$0.00 $199,996.00
Radio Freq' Config

Budget: Cap Resrve-- $40,000.00
Expenses: Actual Exp Balance

centrif. rental $125.34 $39,874.66
landfill disposal $6,199.14 $33,675.52

Fire Fund Capital Reserves

Fire Station - Finish Improvm'ts

System is debugging install issues-final pymt $74,000 on hold
Initial order for system purchase made in Feb.

Water Capital Reserves

SLT Well House Roof Repair

Removal work completed February 2016

Budget: Cap Resrve--| $49,049.00

Expenses: Actual Exp Balance

Engineering

Mat'l Ordr & Permits

Constr Progress

$0.00 $49,049.00
Funds are encumbered for FY carry-over,

Budget: Cap Rsrve-- $4,500.00
Expenses: Actual Exp Balance
Mat'l Order $500.00 $4,000.00
Constr Progress $3,779.65 3779.65
$4,279.65
Project Completed 4-14-2016

Notes:

Fire Station - Finish Imprvm'ts reduced $10,000 by Board authority 3-24-2016

($59,049.00 to $49,049.00)
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08/05/16 SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT Page: 1 of 9
10:10:13 Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report Report 1D: B100
For the Accounting Period: 7 7 16

10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT

Committed Committed Original Current Available %
Account  Object Current Month YTD Appropriation Appropriation Appropriation Committed
61000 Administration
61000 Administration

111 BOD Stipend 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 %

310 Phone and fax expense 499.08 499.08 0.00 0.00 -499.08 %

320 Printing and reproduction 430.15 430.15 300.00 300.00 -130.15 143 %

324 Professional Svcs- Consulting 0.00 0.00 4,800.00 4,800.00 4,800.00 %

327 Professional svcs - Legal 48,640.69 48,640.69 166,500.00 166,500.00 117,859.31 29 %

328 Insurance - prop and liability 22,068.60 22,068.60 24,000.00 24,000.00 1,931.40 92 %

340 Meetings and conferences 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 %

345 Mileage expense reimbursement 0.00 0.00 400.00 400.00 400.00 %

375 Internet expenses 34.10 34.10 4,116.00 4,116.00 4,081.90 1%

376 Webpage- Upgrade/Maint 0.00 0.00 2,400.00 2,400.00 2,400.00 %

385 Dues and subscriptions 0.00 0.00 5,130.00 5,130.00 5,130.00 %

386 Education and training 0.00 0.00 4,800.00 4,800.00 4,800.00 %

393 Advertising and public notices 0.00 0.00 400.00 400.00 400.00 %

394 LAFCO Allocations 5,540.64 5,540.64 5,500.00 5,500.00 -40.64 101 %

405 Software 0.00 0.00 5,100.00 5,100.00 5,100.00 %

410 Office Supplies 298.37 298.37 5,200.00 5,200.00 4,901.63 6 %

415 Office Equipment 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 6,500.00 6,500.00 %

465 Cell phones, radios and pagers 140.00 140.00 1,680.00 1,680.00 1,540.00 8 %

475 Computer supplies and upgrades 1,993.43 1,993.43 27,718.00 27,718.00 25,724.57 7%

715 Licenses, permits and fees 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 -50.00 %
Account Total: 79,695.06 79,695.06 271,544.00 271,544.00 191,848.94 29 %

Account Group Total: 79,695.06 79,695.06 271,544.00 271,544.00 191,848.94 29 %

Fund Total: 79,695.06 79,695.06 271,544.00 271,544.00 191,848.94 29 %
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20 FIRE PROTECTION DEPARTMENT

Committed Committed Original Current Available %
Account  Object Current Month YTD Appropriation Appropriation Appropriation Committed
60000
60505 Repairs & Maintenance - Infrastructure
353 Repairs & Maint- Infrastructure 0.00 0.00 387.00 387.00 387.00 %
Account Total: 0.00 0.00 387.00 387.00 387.00 %
Account Group Total: 0.00 0.00 387.00 387.00 387.00 %
62000 Fire
62000 Fire
105 Salaries and Wages 3,585.63 3,585.63 57,684.00 57,684.00 54,098.37 6 %
120 Workers® Compensation 0.00 0.00 7,474.00 7,474.00 7,474.00 %
121 Physicals 255.00 255.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 1,345.00 16 %
125 Volunteer firefighter stipends 12,850.26 12,850.26 88,562.00 88,562.00 75,711.74 15 %
126 Strike Team Pay - VFF 0.00 0.00 37,523.00 37,523.00 37,523.00 %
130 Payroll Tax - Fed W/H 0.00 0.00 20,623.00 20,623.00 20,623.00 %
135 Payroll Tax - FICA 679.63 679.63 3,577.00 3,577.00 2,897.37 19 %
140 Payroll Tax - Medicare 238.30 238.30 837.00 837.00 598.70 28 %
155 Payroll Tax - SUI 643.14 643.14 558.00 558.00 -85.14 115 %
160 Payroll Tax - ETT 16.48 16.48 58.00 58.00 41.52 28 %
165 Payroll Tax - FUTA 742.89 742.89 42.00 42.00 -700.89  *** o
205 Insurance - Health 69.33 69.33 1,080.00 1,080.00 1,010.67 6 %
210 Insurance - Dental 5.47 5.47 250.00 250.00 244 .53 2 %
215 Insurance - Vision 0.86 0.86 375.00 375.00 374.14 %
225 Retirement - PERS expense 59.48 59.48 650.00 650.00 590.52 9 %
305 Operations and maintenance 896.72 896.72 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,103.28 45 %
315 Postage, shipping and freight 51.28 51.28 625.00 625.00 573.72 8 %
320 Printing and reproduction 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 %
325 Professional svcs - Accounting 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 %
335 Meals - Reimbursement 59.84 59.84 500.00 500.00 440.16 12 %
340 Meetings and conferences 0.00 0.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 %
345 Mileage expense reimbursement 0.00 0.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 %
351 Repairs and maint - equip 39.60 39.60 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,460.40 3%
352 Repairs and maint - structures 5,933.00 5,933.00 350.00 350.00 -5,583.00 *** %
354 Repairs and maint - vehicles 864 .07 864 .07 9,500.00 9,500.00 8,635.93 9 %
370 Dispatch services 0.00 0.00 6,775.00 6,775.00 6,775.00 %
380 Utilities - alarm service 0.00 0.00 285.00 285.00 285.00 %
381 Utilities - electric 20.11 20.11 1,850.00 1,850.00 1,829.89 1%
382 Utilities - propane 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 %
385 Dues and subscriptions 1,100.00 1,100.00 1,975.00 1,975.00 875.00 56 %
386 Education and training 568.21 568.21 11,526.00 11,526.00 10,957.79 5%
387 Education and training: Training 0.00 0.00 2,976.00 2,976.00 2,976.00 %
388 Education and training: CPR/FIRST AID 0.00 0.00 675.00 675.00 675.00 %
393 Advertising and public notices 0.00 0.00 1,025.00 1,025.00 1,025.00 %
395 Community Outreach 0.00 0.00 923.00 923.00 923.00 %
440 Vehicle Replacement Fund 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 %
450 EMS supplies 341.27 341.27 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,158.73 14 %
455 Fire Safety Gear & Equipment 0.00 0.00 10,600.00 10,600.00 10,600.00 %
470 Communication equipment 0.00 0.00 15,050.00 15,050.00 15,050.00 %
485 Fuel expense 269.38 269.38 6,500.00 6,500.00 6,230.62 4 %
490 Small tools and equipment 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 %
495 Uniform expense 0.00 0.00 4,610.00 4,610.00 4,610.00 %

503 Weed Abatement Costs 0.00 0.00 2,810.00 2,810.00 2,810.00 %
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20 FIRE PROTECTION DEPARTMENT

Committed Committed Original Current Available %
Account  Object Current Month YTD Appropriation Appropriation Appropriation Committed
505 Fire Training Gounds 0.00 0.00 2,900.00 2,900.00 2,900.00 %
710 County hazmat dues 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 100 %
715 Licenses, permits and fees 0.00 0.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 %
820 Fireworks Clean Up 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 %
905 Transfer out 0.00 0.00 16,775.00 16,775.00 16,775.00 %
920 Credit Card Service Fees 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 %
960 Property tax expense 0.00 0.00 735.00 735.00 735.00 %
999 Fire Impact fees 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 %
Account Total: 31,289.95 31,289.95 374,958.00 374,958.00 343,668.05 8 %
62500 Fire Hydrants
326 Professional svcs - Engineering 0.00 0.00 2,744.00 2,744.00 2,744.00 %
Account Total: 0.00 0.00 2,744.00 2,744.00 2,744.00 %
Account Group Total: 31,289.95 31,289.95 377,702.00 377,702.00 346,412.05 8 %

Fund Total: 31,289.95 31,289.95 378,089.00 378,089.00 346,799.05 8 %
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For the Accounting Period: 7 7 16
30 LIGHTING DEPARTMENT
Committed Committed Original Current Available %
Account  Object Current Month YTD Appropriation Appropriation Appropriation Committed
63000 Lighting
63000 Lighting
105 Salaries and Wages 279.67 279.67 10,699.00 10,699.00 10,419.33 3%
115 Payroll Expenses 0.00 0.00 450.00 450.00 450.00 %
120 Workers® Compensation 0.00 0.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 %
130 Payroll Tax - Fed W/H 0.00 0.00 2,477.00 2,477.00 2,477.00 %
135 Payroll Tax - FICA 15.50 15.50 664.00 664.00 648.50 2 %
140 Payroll Tax - Medicare 4.06 4.06 156.00 156.00 151.94 3 %
155 Payroll Tax - SUI 0.00 0.00 97.00 97.00 97.00 %
160 Payroll Tax - ETT 0.26 0.26 50.00 50.00 49.74 1%
165 Payroll Tax - FUTA 0.00 0.00 869.00 869.00 869.00 %
205 Insurance - Health 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 %
210 Insurance - Dental 0.37 0.37 250.00 250.00 249.63 %
215 Insurance - Vision 0.06 0.06 175.00 175.00 174.94 %
225 Retirement - PERS expense 1.90 1.90 975.00 975.00 973.10 %
305 Operations and maintenance 0.00 0.00 3,700.00 3,700.00 3,700.00 %
320 Printing and reproduction 0.00 0.00 75.00 75.00 75.00 %
325 Professional svcs - Accounting 0.00 0.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 %
340 Meetings and conferences 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 %
351 Repairs and maint - equip 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 %
353 Repairs & Maint- Infrastructure 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 %
381 Utilities - electric 1,288.62 1,288.62 18,000.00 18,000.00 16,711.38 7 %
440 Vehicle Replacement Fund 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 %
490 Small tools and equipment 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 %
500 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 12,500.00 12,500.00 12,500.00 %
905 Transfer out 0.00 0.00 3,050.00 3,050.00 3,050.00 %
Account Total: 1,590.44 1,590.44 68,987.00 68,987.00 67,396.56 2%
Account Group Total: 1,590.44 1,590.44 68,987.00 68,987.00 67,396.56 2%
Fund Total: 1,590.44 1,590.44 68,987.00 68,987.00 67,396.56 2%
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40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY DEPARTMENT

Committed Committed Original Current Available %
Account  Object Current Month YTD Appropriation Appropriation Appropriation Committed
64000 Sanitary
64000 Sanitary
105 Salaries and Wages 11,357.68 11,357.68 109,900.00 109,900.00 98,542.32 10 %
120 Workers® Compensation 0.00 0.00 6,750.00 6,750.00 6,750.00 %
130 Payroll Tax - Fed W/H 0.00 0.00 27,792.00 27,792.00 27,792.00 %
135 Payroll Tax - FICA 326.12 326.12 5,235.00 5,235.00 4,908.88 6 %
140 Payroll Tax - Medicare 164.12 164.12 2,061.00 2,061.00 1,896.88 8 %
155 Payroll Tax - SUI 19.38 19.38 783.00 783.00 763.62 2 %
160 Payroll Tax - ETT 11.35 11.35 9,018.00 9,018.00 9,006.65 %
165 Payroll Tax - FUTA 21.54 21.54 2,780.00 2,780.00 2,758.46 1%
205 Insurance - Health 681.93 681.93 5,150.00 5,150.00 4,468.07 13 %
210 Insurance - Dental 56.85 56.85 990.00 990.00 933.15 6 %
215 Insurance - Vision 9.03 9.03 300.00 300.00 290.97 3 %
225 Retirement - PERS expense 629.68 629.68 7,795.00 7,795.00 7,165.32 8 %
305 Operations and maintenance 498.24 498.24 3,500.00 3,500.00 3,001.76 14 %
315 Postage, shipping and freight 230.76 230.76 2,108.00 2,108.00 1,877.24 11 %
320 Printing and reproduction 0.00 0.00 400.00 400.00 400.00 %
324 Professional Svcs- Consulting 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 %
325 Professional svcs - Accounting 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 %
326 Professional svcs - Engineering 91.00 91.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,909.00 3%
340 Meetings and conferences 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 %
345 Mileage expense reimbursement 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 %
351 Repairs and maint - equip 14,701.86 14,701.86 7,000.00 7,000.00 -7,701.86 210 %
352 Repairs and maint - structures 0.00 0.00 925.00 925.00 925.00 %
353 Repairs & Maint- Infrastructure 0.00 0.00 3,700.00 3,700.00 3,700.00 %
354 Repairs and maint - vehicles 365.75 365.75 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,134.25 24 %
355 WW - Testing & Supplies 0.00 0.00 3,750.00 3,750.00 3,750.00 %
380 Utilities - alarm service 36.00 36.00 1,125.00 1,125.00 1,089.00 3 %
381 Utilities - electric 5,527.06 5,527.06 57,950.00 57,950.00 52,422.94 10 %
382 Utilities - propane 0.00 0.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 %
383 Utilities - trash 47.74 47.74 625.00 625.00 577.26 8 %
385 Dues and subscriptions 0.00 0.00 1,850.00 1,850.00 1,850.00 %
386 Education and training 0.00 0.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 %
393 Advertising and public notices 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 %
420 Equipt. & Supplies 0.00 0.00 2,800.00 2,800.00 2,800.00 %
459 Scada 107.50 107.50 1,000.00 1,000.00 892.50 11 %
470 Communication equipment 0.00 0.00 525.00 525.00 525.00 %
485 Fuel expense 628.54 628.54 3,175.00 3,175.00 2,546.46 20 %
490 Small tools and equipment 0.00 0.00 675.00 675.00 675.00 %
495 Uniform expense 0.00 0.00 550.00 550.00 550.00 %
553 Manholes and Valve Raising 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 %
570 Repairs, Maint. and Video Sewer Lines 0.00 0.00 9,975.00 9,975.00 9,975.00 %
582 WWTP Plant Maintenance 2,822.30 2,822.30 9,000.00 9,000.00 6,177.70 31 %
585 Sludge Removal Project 164.75 164.75 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,085.25 13 %
705 Waste Discharge Fees/Permits 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 %
715 Licenses, permits and fees 916 .50 916.50 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,583.50 37 %
805 Refundable Water & Hydrant Dep 27.92 27.92 50.00 50.00 22.08 56 %
905 Transfer out 0.00 0.00 40,667.00 40,667.00 40,667.00 %
920 Credit Card Service Fees 0.00 0.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 %

960 Property tax expense 0.00 0.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 %
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40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY DEPARTMENT
Committed Committed Original Current Available %
Account  Object Current Month YTD Appropriation Appropriation Appropriation Committed
Account Total: 39,443.60 39,443.60 371,554.00 371,554.00 332,110.40 11 %
Account Group Total: 39,443.60 39,443.60 371,554.00 371,554.00 332,110.40 11 %
Fund Total: 39,443.60 39,443.60 371,554.00 371,554.00 332,110.40 11 %
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50 WATER DEPARTMENT

Committed Committed Original Current Available %
Account  Object Current Month YTD Appropriation Appropriation Appropriation Committed
60000
60505 Repairs & Maintenance - Infrastructure
353 Repairs & Maint- Infrastructure 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 %
Account Total: 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 %
Account Group Total: 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 %
61000 Administration
61000 Administration
380 Utilities - alarm service 0.00 0.00 825.00 825.00 825.00 %
Account Total: 0.00 0.00 825.00 825.00 825.00 %
Account Group Total: 0.00 0.00 825.00 825.00 825.00 %
62000 Fire
62000 Fire
315 Postage, shipping and freight 0.00 0.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 %
Account Total: 0.00 0.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 %
Account Group Total: 0.00 0.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 %
64000 Sanitary
64000 Sanitary
459 Scada 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 %
Account Total: 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 %
Account Group Total: 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 %
65000 Water
65000 Water
105 Salaries and Wages 11,163.40 11,163.40 109,900.00 109,900.00 98,736.60 10 %
110 Payroll tax expense 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 %
120 Workers® Compensation 0.00 0.00 6,750.00 6,750.00 6,750.00 %
130 Payroll Tax - Fed W/H 0.00 0.00 27,792.00 27,792.00 27,792.00 %
135 Payroll Tax - FICA 336.86 336.86 6,235.00 6,235.00 5,898.14 5%
140 Payroll Tax - Medicare 161.34 161.34 2,062.00 2,062.00 1,900.66 8 %
155 Payroll Tax - SUl 19.39 19.39 883.00 883.00 863.61 2 %
160 Payroll Tax - ETT 11.17 11.17 11,000.00 11,000.00 10,988.83 %
165 Payroll Tax - FUTA 21.54 21.54 2,780.00 2,780.00 2,758.46 1%
205 Insurance - Health 630.59 630.59 6,150.00 6,150.00 5,519.41 10 %
210 Insurance - Dental 54.15 54.15 930.00 930.00 875.85 6 %
215 Insurance - Vision 8.64 8.64 300.00 300.00 291.36 3 %
225 Retirement - PERS expense 587.54 587.54 8,755.00 8,755.00 8,167.46 7 %
305 Operations and maintenance 642.02 642.02 4,500.00 4,500.00 3,857.98 14 %
315 Postage, shipping and freight 230.75 230.75 2,108.00 2,108.00 1,877.25 11 %
320 Printing and reproduction 0.00 0.00 575.00 575.00 575.00 %
325 Professional svcs - Accounting 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 %
326 Professional svcs - Engineering 91.00 91.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 3,409.00 3%
340 Meetings and conferences 0.00 0.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 %
345 Mileage expense reimbursement 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 %
351 Repairs and maint - equip 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 %
352 Repairs and maint - structures 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 %
353 Repairs & Maint- Infrastructure 272.36 272.36 8,000.00 8,000.00 7,727.64 3%
354 Repairs and maint - vehicles 365.75 365.75 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,134.25 24 %

356 Testing & Supplies-Well #3 413.58 413.58 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,586.42 21 %
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50 WATER DEPARTMENT

Committed Committed Original Current Available %
Account  Object Current Month YTD Appropriation Appropriation Appropriation Committed

357 Testing & Supplies-Well #4 416.59 416.59 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,583.41 21 %
358 Testing & Supplies-SLT Well 413.00 413.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 4,587.00 8 %
359 Testing & Supplies-Other 1,329.00 1,329.00 7,800.00 7,800.00 6,471.00 17 %
362 Cross-Connection Control Srvcs. 187.10 187.10 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,012.90 16 %
380 Utilities - alarm service 66.00 66.00 1,125.00 1,125.00 1,059.00 6 %
381 Utilities - electric 3,067.62 3,067.62 31,000.00 31,000.00 27,932.38 10 %
382 Utilities - propane 0.00 0.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 %
383 Utilities - trash 47.73 47.73 650.00 650.00 602.27 7 %
385 Dues and subscriptions 0.00 0.00 6,875.00 6,875.00 6,875.00 %
386 Education and training 0.00 0.00 2,050.00 2,050.00 2,050.00 %
393 Advertising and public notices 0.00 0.00 210.00 210.00 210.00 %
420 Equipt. & Supplies 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 %
459 Scada 107.50 107.50 1,000.00 1,000.00 892.50 11 %
470 Communication equipment 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 %
480 Chemicals 0.00 0.00 6,550.00 6,550.00 6,550.00 %
481 Chemicals- Well #3 185.30 185.30 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,314.70 7 %
482 Chemicals-Well #4 975.26 975.26 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,524.74 39 %
483 Chemicals-SLT Well 344.13 344.13 1,550.00 1,550.00 1,205.87 22 %
485 Fuel expense 0.00 0.00 3,200.00 3,200.00 3,200.00 %
490 Small tools and equipment 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 %
495 Uniform expense 0.00 0.00 550.00 550.00 550.00 %
520 Water Main Valves Replacement 0.00 0.00 4,250.00 4,250.00 4,250.00 %
525 Water meter replacement 3,421.34 3,421.34 23,000.00 23,000.00 19,578.66 15 %
535 Water Lines Repairs 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 %
553 Manholes and Valve Raising 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 %
605 USDA Loan Payment 0.00 0.00 47,000.00 47,000.00 47,000.00 %
715 Licenses, permits and fees 926.49 926.49 7,500.00 7,500.00 6,573.51 12 %
905 Transfer out 0.00 0.00 40,667.00 40,667.00 40,667.00 %
920 Credit Card Service Fees 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 %
960 Property tax expense 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 %
Account Total: 26,497.14 26,497.14 448,947.00 448,947.00 422,449.86 6 %

Account Group Total: 26,497.14 26,497.14 448,947.00 448,947.00 422,449.86 6 %

Fund Total: 26,497.14 26,497.14 454,522.00 454,522.00 428,024.86 6 %
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60 SOLID WASTE DEPARTMENT
Committed Committed Original Current Available %
Account  Object Current Month YTD Appropriation Appropriation Appropriation Committed
66000 SOLID WASTE
66000 SOLID WASTE
110 Payroll tax expense 0.00 0.00 4,436.00 4,436.00 4,436.00 %
305 Operations and maintenance 0.00 0.00 1,408.00 1,408.00 1,408.00 %
325 Professional svcs - Accounting 0.00 0.00 1,515.00 1,515.00 1,515.00 %
386 Education and training 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 %
393 Advertising and public notices 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 %
395 Community Outreach 0.00 0.00 275.00 275.00 275.00 %
Account Total: 0.00 0.00 8,134.00 8,134.00 8,134.00 %
Account Group Total: 0.00 0.00 8,134.00 8,134.00 8,134.00 %
Fund Total: 0.00 0.00 8,134.00 8,134.00 8,134.00 %
Grand Total: 178,516.19 178,516.19 1,552,830.00 1,552,830.00 1,374,313.81 11 %
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SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Page: 1 of 2

10:26:00 Revenue Budget vs. Actual Query Report 1D: B110A
For the Accounting Period: 7/ 16
% of Revenue
Revenue Received
Fund Account Current Month Received YTD Estimated Revenue To Be Received %
10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT
46020 Transfer In -Fire (16.5%) 0.00 0.00 47,300.00 47,300.00 0 %
46030 Transfer In -Lighting (3%) 0.00 0.00 8,045.00 8,045.00 0 %
46040 Transfer In -Sewer (40%) 0.00 0.00 107,266.00 107,266.00 0 %
46050 Transfer In -Water (40%) 0.00 0.00 114,666.00 114,666.00 0 %
46060 Transfer In- Solid Waste (0.5%) 0.00 0.00 1,341.00 1,341.00 0 %
Fund Total: 0.00 0.00 278,618.00 278,618.00 0 %
20 FIRE PROTECTION DEPARTMENT
40220 Weed Abatement Fees 0.00 0.00 450.00 450.00 0 %
40300 Fireworks Permit Fees 0.00 0.00 800.00 800.00 0%
40420 Ambulance Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 3,200.00 3,200.00 0%
40440 CDBG Grant 0.00 0.00 105,000.00 105,000.00 0 %
43000 Property Taxes Collected 3,338.52 3,338.52 304,291.00 300,952.48 1%
Fund Total: 3,338.52 3,338.52 413,741.00 410,402.48 1%
30 LIGHTING DEPARTMENT
43000 Property Taxes Collected 917.14 917.14 77,486.00 76,568.86 1%
Fund Total: 917.14 917.14 77,486.00 76,568.86 1%
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY DEPARTMENT
40900 Wastewater Sales 28,178.47 28,178.47 333,976.00 305,797.53 8 %
40910 Wastewater Late Charges 536.59 536.59 3,000.00 2,463.41 18 %
43000 Property Taxes Collected 516.68 516.68 46,502.00 45,985.32 1%
Fund Total: 29,231.74 29,231.74 383,478.00 354,246.26 8 %
50 WATER DEPARTMENT
41000 Water Sales 34,047.91 34,047.91 330,117.00 296,069.09 10 %
41001 Water Connection Fees 2,250.00 2,250.00 10.00 -2,240.00 FEE U
41005 Water Late Charges 1,675.72 1,675.72 100.00 -1,575.72 FEE U
41010 Water Meter Fees 47,450.00 47,450.00 4,500.00 -42,950.00 FEE 0
46010 Transfer In 0.00 0.00 23,000.00 23,000.00 0 %
46152 Recycling 125.00 125.00 250.00 125.00 50 %
46153 Plan Check Fees 0.00 0.00 2,060.00 2,060.00 0 %
46155 Will Serve Processing Fees 0.00 0.00 515.00 515.00 0%
Fund Total: 85,548.63 85,548.63 360,552.00 275,003.37 24 %
60 SOLID WASTE DEPARTMENT
46005 Franchise Fees 2,752.55 2,752.55 28,714.00 25,961.45 10 %
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SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Page: 2 of 2

10:26:00 Revenue Budget vs. Actual Query Report 1D: B110A
For the Accounting Period: 7/ 16
% of Revenue
Revenue Received
Fund Account Current Month Received YTD Estimated Revenue To Be Received %
Fund Total: 2,752.55 2,752.55 28,714.00 25,961.45 10 %
Grand Total: 121,788.58 121,788.58 1,542,589.00 1,420,800.42 8 %



San Miguel Community Services District
Board of Directors

Staff Report

August 26, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: XI.17

SUBJECT: Consider and approve replacement of the waterdm& Street between f2and
13" and relocate 1 fire hydrant on L Street betwedhaig 14 Stees

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors appi®25,200 from Water Capital Reserve to
replace the water line between™2nd 18 on K Street and relocate 1 fire hydrant on L Stree
between 18 and 14" Streets.

BACKGROUND:

During previous Board meetings plans were discussethe County of San Luis Obispo to
abandon K Street and redevelop the San Miguel Rarkhese discussions and subsequent
budget meetings, the Board was advised that therg Im@ some utility relocation costs that
would be need to be done which would be the Disriesponsibility.

There are essentially two main aspects of the proposed San Miguel Park redevelopment.

Thefirst part is the widening and improvement of L Street betw#@" and 14' streets. In this
first part of this project the District will be reged to relocate 1 fire hydrant and adjust 2 water
meters on L Street between™8&nd 14" Streets. This work is proposed to be done byribst
Utility Department at an estimated cost of $4,00tterials, equipment and labor). The work
for this phase would be completed in a two weekdam that will be provided for within the
county contract. This window is adequate for thegopsed work which should take two to three
days to complete.

District staff has worked with County Public Workad their engineers to reduce the overall
impact of the proposed retaining wall and sidewakdistrict facilities. Originally the District
would have been responsible for lowering a seatiowater main, relocating two fire hydrants,
and two water meters.

Through the ability of County personnel and thetidsto work together on this issue we were
able to reduce what started out at approximateM 3 3housand dollars down to $4,000. In
general the work in phase 1 is as follows.
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Hydrant relocation

Remove the existing hydrant and lateral back tavia@ at 14 and L street. Remove and
relocate the hydrant valve and reinstall new pipe fitting with the existing hydrant in the new
alignment. (Materials - $1250, Equipment - $580);

Water meter adjustment/ relocation
Remove existing water meters and adjust or reldeaieneters to grade after the new retaining
wall is installed (Materials - $150);

The second part of this project is the abandonment of K Streetvieen 12" and 18" with the
redevelopment of the street into park area. Thigd pan only start, once the L Street
improvements are completed.

In this second part, the District is proposing ¢place and upgrade the water line betweéh 12
and 13 on K Street. This line is part of the overall lsg@ment plan for lines in this area and
will increase the overall water flow and water dafaility throughout the area.

District has already has issues with this line he adjacent blocks, so this block would be
scheduled for replacement in the coming years dbgss, of the timing for the County’s project.
This work being done now allows District to redu& cost by not having to replace any new
street improvements.

In this phase, we are proposing to replace apprabeiy 500 linear feet of water main with new
8” PVC main. This new main would be installed ie thew alignment laid out when the District
installed the new main from T'3treet to 18 street as part of the water tank project.

Once the new main is installed and tested, thenwih would be abandoned in place. The
proposed work would start approximately 2-3 weeksrgo the county beginning work on the
park and would allow us to avoid repaving cost astmas possible. This replacement work is
proposed to be done by District staff at an eswshaist of $35,000 (materials, equipment and
labor). (Approximately $70 per lineal foot)

The work in phase 2 is as follows:

Relocation of water line—Install, in a new alignmespproximately 550 linear feet of 8" C900
PVC water main. Abandon the existing water maim, @tonnect existing services. (Materials -
$17,000, Equipment - $5,750).

The Utility Department is, and will remain in closeordination with the county park planner,
County Public Works management, and constructionagement(when they are identified) to
assure all parties are adequately coordinatedseGloordination is expected result in all parties
following a work schedule limiting or avoiding adtexpenses. Also insures the County adheres
to their original verbal agreements as to whatDrstrict will be required to do. The County is
tentatively scheduled to start construction onlif&treet improvements Novembet 2016 and
begin work on the Park redevelopment in early Fatyr@017.
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Staff is seeking funding approval now, so when fzedale is firmed up, or advanced, District
work can begin without delay. We can order needaterrals and rent equipment without delay
once a final schedule is provided by the County.

It is important to understand that the costs faséhrelocations are not costs that would be
“picked up” by County because the District is esisdlg using County rights of way as a utility
provider. Because we do not have written easenfentthe majority of the water and sewer
lines in the district, they instead fall under alityt Reservation. This means that we are bound
by law to relocate our facilities when requestedhsyCounty, without their financial assistance.
If these lines were within a written utility easemdhe county would be responsible for
mitigating the impact to our facilities relatingtteeir project.

Through the years the District has had its sharditérences with the County over County
Projects. However, for this project, the CountyfflSéad their Engineers have been willing to
work with the District to reduce the overall casthe District.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Estimated cost for the entire project, both phasefe completed by district staff, is $25,200

from Water Capital reserve as recommended by Fen@dudget Committee at its August
meeting.

PREPARED BY: APPROVED BY:

Kelly Dodds Darrell Gentry

Kelly Dodds, Utility Supervisor Darrell W. GegfrGeneral Manager
Attachments:

1. RESOLUTION No. 2016-29
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RESOLUTION NO. 2016-29

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICESDISTRICT
AUTHORIZING A $25,200 APPROPRIATION FROM WATER
CAPITAL RESERVE FUNDS

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors (“Board”) of the San Migu@bmmunity Services
District (“District”) recognizes need to maintaits iwater, sewer and fire protection systems
throughout the District in locations that are ofterpublic right-of-ways wherever possible and
operate District facilities in a manner that mirees conflicts with those locations, and

WHEREAS, the Board has been advised by the County of Sas Dloispo of its
intended rehabilitation plans for the K Street GQguPark and the closure of L Street between
13" and 14" Streets, and

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that District water system fire protection
facilities will be negatively impacted by the plathCounty Park rehabilitation work unless
relocated or replaced to avoid conflicts with norroperations of said water system and fire
protection facilities, and

WHEREAS, the Board has also determined that a Categoricaimpkion, Class 2
Replacement and reconstruction of Existing Utilgcilities pursuant to the provisions of the
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) is agpriate for the planned replacement and
relocation components of the planned project.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the San
Miguel Community Services District hereby authositlee appropriation of $25,200 for
following purposes:

1. To replace an existing water distribution lioe K Street between f2and 1%

Streets, and

2. To relocate a hydrant on L Street located betwis” and 14" Streets.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the San Miguel Comntyni
Services District at a regular meeting held on 268" day of August 2016, by the following roll
call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

John Green, President
San Miguel Community Services District
Board of Directors
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ATTEST: APPROVED ASTO FORM:

Darrell W. Gentry, Doug White, District Genet@bunsel
General Manager and
Secretary to the Board
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San Miguel Community Services District
Board of Directors

Staff Report

August 26, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: XI.18

SUBJECT: Review and approve Change Order #1 for theinstallation of backup floats at the
wastewater treatment plant wet well in the amount of $2,869.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Review and approve Change order #1 to install &acement backup float system in the wet
well at the wastewater treatment plant.

BACKGROUND:
During the recent upgrade and installation to SCA®Atem, it was determined that original
specifications did not include an upgrade to badkugt system installed in 2001 which was not
actually working.

While TESCO was on site for the conversion, thestei® and reconfigured the floats in an
attempt to get them to work. However, the origibatkup floats were not designed correctly,
they were installed after a telemetry system watalled by TESCO in 2001 and from what we
know now they were never fully integrated.

The purpose of the backup floats is in the evena @omplete failure of either the SCADA
controls or a failure of the transducer unit. Tloats, although integrated to SCADA for alarm
alerts, would be a stand-alone level controls lier wet well. This float system is to provide a
safeguard against possible overflows or spills Whiould potentially lead permit discharge
violation fines being imposed by Water Control Bbar This float system was not identified in
the SCADA RFP because Staff was not aware thag tlvas an issue or could be an issue.

The TESCO technician was able to put together gpdeany float control using spare parts that
we and he had while he was here. The temporarnyatamas installed only as a temporary fix to
make sure we didn’t have a spill from a failuretloé transducer while we got approval for the
permanent replacement.

(continued on next page)
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Fiscal Impact:

There is a fiscal impact of $2,869 for this chawogger that is more the approved allotment for
the TESCO contract. Wastewater Capital Reservesfisttbuld be appropriated for Change
Order request by the Board. This request waswedeby Finance & Budget Committee with a
recommendation that the Board approve the requédtadge Order as presented.

Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends that the Committee recommendhieaBoard approve Change Order #1 with
TESCO for the installation of a replacement Floastem at a cost of $2,869 to be paid from the
FY 2015-16 Wastewater Fund-Capital Reserve.

This item was reviewed and approved by the FinamceBudget committee July 6 2016.

PREPARED BY: APPROVED BY:
Kelly Dodds Darrell Gentry
Kelly Dodds, Utility Supervisor Darrell W. GegirGeneral Manager
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CONTROLS, INC.

To:  San Miguel Community Service District Quote Date:
Attn: Kelly Dodds Quote No.:
Re:  San Miguel Community Service District Project No.:

/ Corporate Office

8440 Florin Road, Sacramento, CA 95828
/ www.TescoControls.com P.0. Box 299007, Sacramento, CA 95829
PH: 916.395.8800 FX: 916.429.2817

SCADA Upgrade

Dear Kelly:

6/13/2016
coaQ1l
T-45073

Thank you for your continued interest in TESCO products, services, and solutions. We are pleased to quote the
following scope of work pertaining to the above-referenced project. Only the materials/services listed in the scope

below.

Scope of Supply

ltem Qty Description ‘
1 Lot Control Panel Modifications to include:
=  Supply and Installation of One-(1) Intrinsically Safe Relay ‘ISR’
=  Supply and Installation of Nameplates, Terminal Blocks and Relays as
Required $595.00
2 2 Float Switches (60 FT Cable with Weight) $479.00
3 Lot Professional Services:
= Engineering (Update Bill of Materials & Wiring Diagrams)
= 3 Hours @ $185.00 Per Hour = $555.00
= Field Service — Installation Verification, Instrument Calibrations, Field
Testing, and Start-Up
= 8 Hours @ $155.00 Per Hour = $1240.00
TOTAL (including applicable sales tax): $2,869.00

Clarifications

= Unless otherwise stated above, quote is to furnish only and does not include trade labor/electrical installation
services or field wire terminations.
= Unless otherwise stated above, the following is not included within this quotation:
= Conduit, field wire, tubing, or basic trade installation materials (brackets, screws, bolts, j-box, stanchions,
pull-box, etc.)
= |nstrumentation mounting components, brackets, stanchions, sunshields, etc.
=  Local control stations and/or field mounted disconnects.

= Instrumentation, devices, components, or equipment not defined by the above quotation.

=  Fiber optic patch panels, cable, splicing or terminations.

*  Any 3™ party independent testing, harmonic testing/analysis, power coordination study, or Arc-Flash
Hazard Analysis (AFHA) study.

= Interconnection or loop diagrams for equipment not furnished by TESCO.

File Ref. Documentl
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Quotation

Terms and Conditions

= Quote is firm for 30 days unless otherwise stated.

= Delivery: To be scheduled based upon field service availability & completion of engineering updates.

=  Unless otherwise stated above, price does not include any sales tax, use tax, or applicable fees; please apply
any taxes and/or fees as appropriate. Please note that all invoices will include sales tax where applicable.

= TESCO price is FOB factory, full freight allowed.

=  TESCO warranties against defect in design workmanship and materials for a period of one year from date of
installation, and does not exceed 18 months from the date of shipment from the factory.

= TESCO carries liability insurance, with full workman's compensation coverage.

= Terms are net 30 days on approved credit accounts.

= Interest will be applied to all past due invoices.

= All merchandise sold is subject to lien laws.

=  Final retention to be paid within 10 days after the project notice of completion.

Please feel free to contact us at (916) 395-8800 to discuss any questions or comments you may have regarding this
quotation.

Sincerely,

TESCO CONTROLS, INC.

Tim Fassio
tfassio@tescocontrols.com

File Ref. Documentl 20f 2



San Miguel Community Services District

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Staff Report

August 26, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: XI.19

SUBJECT: Plan for reactivating the emergency warning siren at the old fire station.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends that the Board review the plan and discuss the financial impact on the fire
department to restore the siren system and the community notifications.

BACKGROUND:

The Board requested the Fire to look into restoring the emergency siren outside the old fire
station back in service. In the past, this siren was used to signal volunteer fire fighters in the
community, when there was a fire emergency. The siren was taken out of service approximately
15 to 20 years ago. Modern technology and reverse 911 call system has made the fire emergency
siren obsolete.

The only reason for fixing and placing the siren back in service would be solely for nostalgic
purposes only. The siren was sounded daily at noon as a 30 second test and also was activated
during afire emergency for three minutes at atime until responders arrived to shut it down.

A chief consideration to be taken into account are the expenses of notifying the community and
the County Office of Emergency Services about the purpose of the siren activation. There is also
a consideration about the impact of the calls that might be anticipated from residents and others
when this emergency fire siren was being tested. There is also anticipated to be an increase in
911 system calls from the public, who is unaware about the use of such devices either in a
historical context as an alerting signal, or about the real practical purpose of calling in the
volunteers to fire fighting duty, when such asiren is activated.

FISCAL IMPACT:

After abasic ook at the system, it is clear that a professional electrician would have to evaluate
the existing wiring and unit to determine what needs to be upgraded or replaced to make the
system function properly. An estimate of cost would have to be made before a decision could be
made on the restoration. Staff did a preliminary investigation and determined the following:
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Roach Electric gave an estimate of $85 hour to come and evaluate the system. It will take 1 to 2
hours. A new control panel for thistype of siren will have a price range used $550 to new
$1200+. This does not include installation costs.

TELEPHONE Gy
FIRE ALAHN

PREPARED BY: APPROVED BY:
Rop Roberson Darrell Gentry
Rob Roberson, Fire Chief Darrell W. Gentry, General Manager
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San Miguel Community Services District
Board of Directors

Staff Report

August 26, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: XI.20

SUBJECT: Review and Discuss approvifRgsolution No. 2016-25 accepting and approving the
Independent Auditor’s report and Financial Stateimér FY 2014-15

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
ApproveResolution No. 2016-25 accepting and approving the Independent Audit@p®rt and
Financial Statements for FY 2014-15.

BACKGROUND:

Crosby Company was hired, for a 3-year contrachtexs the District’'s Independent Auditor to
prepare annual audit report and financial statesndat FY 2014-15. There have been
significant delays for Crosby Company’s work anahptetion of this fiscal year’'s audit. These
are extraordinary but there are no unusual aawitir financial statement in District accounting
or cash accounts to report by the Auditor.

The Board may elect to secure a more acceptabteacbicommitment from Crosby Company in
the completion of the FY 2015-16 and FY 2016-17epehdent audits, so that there is no
unacceptable or significant delay for these repofts July, Mr. Crosby indicated that his firm
would begin the 2015-16 Audit work in August butindial work has begun yet.

The Independent Auditor’s statement and notes ab@itict financial conditions and practices
are listed in the Audit Report. The Independeutiifor has provided his independent statement
of the District FY 2014-15 financial conditions. hdt statement is included with the attached
Audit Report.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Acceptance of this report by the Board will resmlta payment for services rendered. The
contract terms were $7,800 per year for preparatibmannual audit report and independent
financial statements. The fiscal budget as adofaeéY 2015-16 includes a line item for this

payment.

(continued on next page)
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STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

The Board should approve the attached Resolutiahabcepts and approves the FY 2014-15
Independent Audit Report and authorize the filiighe report to the State and County of San
Luis Obispo County Clerk’s office.

PREPARED BY:
DParvell W. Gentry

General Manager

Attachments:
1. FY 2014-15 Independent Auditor's Report of Distfahancial Statements
with Management’s Discussion and Analysis letter
2. Resolution 2016-25
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CrosBY COMPAN Y, CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

1457 MARSH STREET, SUITE 100 - SAN Luis OBIsPo, CA 93401
PHONE: (805)543-6100 Fax: (805)858-9505

Independent Auditor's Report

To the Management of
San Miguel Community Services District
San Miguel, California 93451

Report on the Financial Statements

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of the San Miguel Community Services District (SMCSD), as of
and for the year ended June 30, 2015, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the
SMCSD's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America: this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. | conducted my audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States of
America. Those standards require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, | express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

I believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.
Opinion
In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial

position of the District, as of June 30, 2015, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows thereof for
the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Continued)

Emphasis of Matter
Implementation of New Accounting Standards

As disclosed in Note 1 to the financial statements, the District was unable to implement GASB Statement No. 68,
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions — an amendment of GASB Statement No. 27, and GASB Statement
No. 71, Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date — an amendment of GASB
Statement No. 68, during the fiscal year 2015.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s discussion
and analysis, and budgetary comparison information listed in the table of contents be presented to supplement the
basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. | have applied certain limited
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information
and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge | obtained during my audit of the basic financial statements. | do not express an
opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Supplemental Information

My audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that collectively comprise the
San Miguel Community Services District basic financial statements. The combining financial statement schedules
listed in the table of contents are presented for the purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the
basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In my opinion,
the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

DRAFT

CROSBY COMPANY
Certified Public Accountant
San Luis Obispo, California



STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
June 30, 2015

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

ASSETS

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Amounts due from other funds
Total current assets

Non-current assets
Capital assets:
Land and construction in progress
Plant and equipment
Less accumulated depreciation
Total non-current assets

Other assets
Note receivable-net allowance
Total other assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses

Accrued vacation payable

Deposits

Amounts due to other funds

Current portion of long-term debt
Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities
Long-term debt
Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

NET POSITION

Invested in capital assets-net of related debt

Unrestricted

Total net position

Primary Government

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Totals

$ 567,495 $ 1,219,186 $ 1,786,681
40,377 40,377

1,096 1,096

186,641 186,641
755,232 1,259,563 2,014,795
81,304 395,650 476,954
1,621,797 7,888,723 9,510,520
(1,126,295) (2,527,937) (3,654,232)
576,806 5,756,436 6,333,242
2,893 11,569 14,462

2,893 11,569 14,462

$ 1334931 $ 7,027,568 $ 8,362,499
$ 5236 $ 21,687 $ 26,923
6,264 32,820 39,084

2,115 13,618 15,733

2,000 14,175 16,175
186,641 186,641

33,774 82,322 116,096

49,389 351,263 400,652
35,323 1,698,508 1,733,831
35,323 1,698,508 1,733,831

$ 84,712 $§ 2,049,771 $ 2,134,483
$ 507,709 $ 3,975,606 $ 4,483,315
742,510 1,002,191 1,744,701

$ 1,250,219 $ 4,977,797 $ 6,228,016

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

BALANCE SHEET
Governmental Funds
June 30, 2015

General
ASSETS Fund
Cash and cash equivalents _ $ 567,495
Prepaid expense 1,096
Note receivable-net allowance 2,893
Amounts due from other funds 186,641
Total assets $ 758,125
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 5,236
Accrued expenses N a 6,264
Accrued vacation payable 2,115
Refundable deposits 2,000
Total liabilities 15,615
Fund balances:
Nonspendable 1,096
Assigned 741,414
Total fund balances $ 742,510
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 758,125

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
3.



SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

June 30, 2015

Total fund balances - government funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
statement of net position are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are
not financial resources and therefore are not
reported in the funds. These assets consist of:

Land and construction in progress
Plant and equipment
Less: accumulated depreciation
Total capital assets, net of depreciation

Long-term liabilities and accrued interest payable have not been
included in governmental funds activity:

Notes payable
Total liabilities

Net position of governmental activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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$

742,510

81,304
1,621,797
(1,126,295)

576,806

(69,097)

(69,097)

$

1,250,219




SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Revenues:
Property taxes
Service charges and fees
Public facilities fees and assessments
Investment income
Miscellaneous income

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Administration
Fire department
Street lighting
Capital outlay
Debt service

Principal
Interest

Total expenditures
Excess of revenue over expenditures
Fund balance at beginning of year

Fund balance at end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
_5-

$

General
Fund

335,607
120,233
4,133
1,362
8,870

470,205

4,768
246,368
40,435
54,166

. 32,667
4,648

383,052

87,153

655,357

742,510




SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND

BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Net Change in Governmental Fund Balances

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.
However, in the statement of activities, the cost of those
assets are allocated over their estimated useful lives
and expensed as depreciation expense. This is the
amount of additional capital assets included in the
current year statement of net position.

In the statement of activities the cost of capital outlay
is allocated over their useful lives and reported as
depreciation expense.

Contract payable proceeds provide current financial resources
to government funds, but issuing debt increases long-term
liabilities in the statement of net assets. Repayment of
prinicpal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but
the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement
of net asset. This is the amount by which proceeds
exceeded repayments.

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not
require the use of current financial resources and therefore

are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds.

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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$ 87,153
54,164
(70,053)

32,667

1

$ 103,932




SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2015

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable '
Note receivable-net allowance

Total current assets
Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets:
Land and construction in progress
Plant and equipment
Less: accumulated depreciation
Total noncurrent assets
Total assets
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Accrued vacation payable
Deposits
Amounts due to other funds
Total current liabilities
Noncurrent liabilities:
Notes payable
Bonds payable

Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

NET POSITION

Invested in capital assets-net of related debt

Unrestricted

Total net position

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

$ 1,219,186
40,377
11,569

1,271,132

395,650
7,888,723
(2,527,937)

5,756,436

$ 7,027,568

$ 21,687
32,820
13,618
14,175

186,641

268,941

421,407
1,359,423

1,780,830

2,049,771

3,975,606
1,002,191

$ 4,977,797




SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Operating revenues:
Utility sales
Service charges and fees
Total revenues
Operating expenses:
Salaries and wages
Payroll taxes and benefits
Contract labor
Insurance
Maintenance and repairs
Miscellaneous
Office supplies and expense
Professional services
Operating supplies
Permits and fees
Communications
Employee travel and trainining
Utilities
General and administrative overhead
Depreciation
Total expenses
Net operating loss
Non-operating revenues (expenses):
Property taxes
Investment income
Grants
Interest expense
Total non-operating revenues (expenses)

Change in net position
Net position at beginning of year

Net position at end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

Proprietary Funds
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$ 643,501
494,521

1,138,022

218,728
49,473
11,598
13,035
88,854
12,367

6,822
67,915
48,719
39,203

6,022

1,507
90,264

6,708

195,031

856,246

281,776

151,338
2,659

187,144

(77,295)

263,846

545,622

4,432,175

$ 4,977,797




SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from operating revenue $ 1,190,995
Payment of employees (215,409)
Other payments (381,100)
Net cash provided by operating activities 594,486
Cash flows from non-capital financing activities:
Property taxes 151,338
Amounts due to other funds (6,568)
Net cash provided by non-capital financing activities 144,770
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Purchases of capital assets (291,373)
Principal paid on capital debt (85,631)
Grant income 187,144
Interest paid on capital debt (77,295)
Net cash used by capital and related financing activities (267,155)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest on investments 2,659
Net cash provided by investing activities 2,659
Net change in cash 474,760
Cash and cash equivalents-beginning 744,426
Cash and cash equivalents-end $ 1,219,186
Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash provided by
operating activities:
Operating income $ 281,776
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Depreciation 195,031
Net changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable 53,569
Prepaid expenses 24,702
Note receivable 17,355
Accounts payable 20,399
Accrued expenses (2,067)
Vacations payable 3,319
Deposits 402
Net cash used by operating activities $ 594,486

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
-9-



SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2015

NOTE 1: ORGANIZATION

The San Miguel Community Services District (District) is a multi-purpose special district established on
February 1, 2000, by the consolidation of the San Miguel Fire Protection District, which was established in
1941, the Water Works District #1, and the San Miguel Lighting District. The San Miguel Sanitation District
was dissolved in April 2001 and incorporated into the San Miguel Community Services District. The District is
a political subdivision of the State of California and operates under a Board of Directors - Manager form of
government. The District provides fire protection, street lighting, water, wastewater, solid waste, and general
administrative services.

There are no component units included in this report which meet the criteria of Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity as amended by GASB Statement
No. 39.

Management was unable to implement the required GASB Statement No. 68 during the fiscal year 2015. The

pension information was not timely received by the District to make the required adjustments.

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and the statement of changes in
net assets) report information on all of the non-fiduciary activities of the primary government.

Funds Accounting

The accounts of the District are organized into funds and account groups, each of which is considered to be a
separate accounting entity. The major fund categories are:

Governmental Fund Types

Governmental funds use the current financial resources measurement focus. Only current assets and current
liabilities are generally included on their balance sheets. Their operating statements present sources and
uses of available resources during a given period.

Proprietary Fund Types

Proprietary funds use the economic resources measurement focus. The accounting objectives are a

determination of net income, financial position, and cash flows. All assets and liabilities associated with a
proprietary fund's activities are included on the balance sheet.

See Auditor’s report
-10-



SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2015

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus
and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a
liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Grants and similar items are recognized as
revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

The governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement
focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both
measurable and available. Interest income and various intergovernmental revenues comprise the significant
revenues susceptible to accrual.

The accrual basis of accounting is utilized by the proprietary fund financial statements, where revenues are
recognized when earned and expenses recognized when incurred.

Restricted Assets

These assets consist of cash and cash equivalents for water customer deposits and for administration, capital
projects funds and parks and recreation deposits related to future services and capital projects.

Interfund Transactions

During the course of normal operations, the District has numerous transactions between funds. Interfund
transactions are generally classified as operating transfers and are reported as “Other Financing Sources and
Uses” in governmental funds, as “Operating Transfers In” by the recipient fund, and “‘Operating Transfers Out”
by the disbursing fund.

On the governmental funds balance sheet, receivables and payables resulting form short-term interfund loans
are classified as “interfund loan receivables/payables.” These amounts are eliminated on the statement of net
assets.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles
require management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and
disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Encumbrances

Encumbrance accounting is used for the General Fund. Encumbrances are recorded when purchase orders
are issued but are not considered expenditures until liabilities for payments are incurred. Encumbrances are
no longer reported as a separate fund balance category on the balance sheet. Encumbrances do not lapse at
the close of the fiscal year but are carried forward until liquidated.

See Auditor's report
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SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2015

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the District considers all highly liquid investments including
money market accounts to be cash and cash equivalents.

Accounts Receivable

District water and sewer charges are billed monthly. Management has determined that an allowance for
doubtful accounts is zero because of the District's credit policies and prior collection experience.

Prepaid Expenses

Payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2015, are recorded as
prepaid expenses.

Note Receivable

A note receivable, totaling $43,464, was recorded for amounts owed to the District from a former employee.
At June 30, 2015 the outstanding balance of this note was $14,462 ($36,154 for the note less an estimated
allowance for doubtful accounts of $21,692).

Property, Plant and Equipment

General capital assets generally result from expenditures in governmental funds. These assets are reported in
the governmental activities column of the government-wide statement of net assets but are not reported in the
fund financial statements.

All capital assets are valued at historical cost or estimated historical cost, if actual costs are not available.
Donated fixed assets are stated at their fair market value on the date donated. The District currently
maintains a capitalization threshold of $5,000. Improvements are capitalized and the cost of normal
maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the net asset or materially extend the asset’s life are
not. Depreciation recorded over the useful life of the asset using the straight-line method.

Compensated Absences

The accrual for vacation time earned but not taken by staff employees was calculated based on actual
vacation days and applied to the individual employees' hourly rate.

Property Taxes

The County of San Luis Obispo bills and collects property taxes for the District. The County charges the
District for these services. Tax revenues are recognized by the District in the year levied.

See Auditor’s report
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SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2015

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Concentrations

The District will provide water services to customers located in the County of San Luis Obispo. Consequently,
its ability to collect amounts due from customers may be affected by economic fluctuations, within this region
and within the State of California as a whole.

Intergovernmental Revenues

For governmental funds, intergovernmental revenues, such as contributions awarded on a non-
reimbursement basis, are recorded as receivables and revenues when measurable and available.

Operating and Non-Operating Revenue

Revenue is considered operating revenue if it is related to providing services that are for sanitary or water. All
other income is non-operating revenue.

Fund Balances

Fund balance can now be displayed in the following classifications depicting the relative strength of the
spending constraints placed on the purposes for which resources can be used:

e Non-spendable fund balance — amounts that are not in a spendable form are required to be
maintained intact.

e Restricted fund balance — amounts constrained to specific purposes by their providers, through
constitutional provisions, or by enabling legislation.

e Committed fund balance — amounts constrained to specific purposes by a government itself, using
its highest level of decision-making authority; to be reported as committed, amounts cannot be
used for any other purpose unless the government takes the same highest-level action to remove
or change the constraint.

» Assigned fund balance — amounts a government intends to use for a specific purpose; intent can
be expressed by the governing body or by an official or body to which the governing body
delegates the authority.

e Unassigned fund balance — amounts that have no specific restrictions, commitments or
assignments.

If restricted and unrestricted assets are available for the same purpose, the restricted assets will be used
before unrestricted assets.

Net Position

Net position represents the difference between assets and liabilities in the statement of net position. Net
position invested in capital assets are reduced by the outstanding balances of any borrowing used for the
acquisition, construction or improvement of those assets. Net position is reported as restricted when there are
legal limitations imposed on their use by external restrictions by creditors, grantors, laws or regulations of
other governments.

See Auditor’s report
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SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2015

NOTE 3: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The District follows the practice of pooling cash, cash equivalents and investments of all funds.

Interest income earned on pooled cash, cash equivalents and investments is allocated to the various funds
based on the cash balances. Interest income from cash, cash equivalents and investments with fiscal agents
is credited directly to the related fund.

The values of cash and investments at June 30, 2015 are summarized as follows:

Demand deposits $ 1,640,372
Cash and investments with:
County of San Luis Obispo 9,484
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 136,825
Total cash and investments $ 1,786,681

The California Government Code requires California banks and savings and loan associations to secure a
district's deposits by pledging government securities as collateral. The market value of pledged securities
must equal at least 110% of a district's deposits. California law also allows financial institutions to secure
district deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of a district's total
deposits. The District may waive collateral requirements for deposits which are fully insured up to $250,000
by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC).

Credit Risk, Carrying Amount, and Market Value
Cash is classified in three categories of credit risk as follows:

Category 1 - insured or collateralized with securities held by the entity or by its agent in the entity's name;

Category 2 - collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution's trust department or
agent in the entity's name; and

Category 3 - uncollateralized.

Investments in pools managed by other governments/(LAIF) or in mutual funds are not required to be
categorized.

At June 30, 2015, the carrying amount of the District's cash deposits was $1,640,372. The bank’s balance
was $1,648,944. This difference is due to the normal deposits in transit and outstanding checks. District cash
deposits by category as of June 30, 2015, are as follows:

Category Bank Carrying
1 2 3 Balance Amount
Bank accounts $ 250,000 $ 0- $ 1398944 $ 1648944 $ 1,640,372
See Auditor’s report
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SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

June 30, 2015

NOTE 4. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

A summary of fixed assets by major classifications is as follows:

Governmental activities:

Non-depreciable capital assets
Land
Construction in progress

Total non-depreciable capital
Assets

Depreciable capital assets
Buildings and improvements
Equipment

Total depreciable capital assets
Less accumulated depreciation
Net depreciable capital assets

Net capital assets

Business-type activities:

Non-depreciable capital assets
Land
Construction in progress

Total non-depreciable capital
Assets

Depreciable capital assets
Buildings and improvements
Equipment

Total depreciable capital assets
Less accumulated depreciation

Net depreciable capital assets

Net capital assets

Depreciation expense for all funds was $265,083 for the year ended June 30, 2015,

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Balance Reclassify/ Balance
June 30, 2014 Additions Deletions June 30, 2015
76,926 $ - $ - $ 76,926
4,378 4,378
81,304 81304
476,994 (9,931) 467,063
1,111,017 54,164 (10,447) 1,154,734
1,588,011 54,164 (20,378) 1,621,797
(1,076,620) (70,053) 20,378 (1,126,295)
511,391 (15,889) 495,502
592695 $ (15,889) $ - $ 576,806
61,774 $ - $ - % 61,774
69,218 264,658 333,876
130,992 264,658 395,650
7,551,679 7,551,679
310,330 26,714 337,044
7,862,009 26,714 7,888,723
(2,332,907) (195,030) (2,527,937)
5,529,102 (168,316) 5,360,786
5,660,094 $ 96,342 $ - % 5,756,436

See Auditor’s report
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SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2015

NOTE 5: LONG-TERM DEBT

Long term debt consisted of the following:
Note Payable:

Wells Fargo Equipment Finance, Inc. note payable totaling $262,367 was issued on November 1, 2009 for the
purchase of a fire engine. The terms of the note were for two annual payments of $59,224 and five annual
payments of $36,942, commencing November 1, 2010, with an interest rate of 4.7%, due November 1, 2016.
At June 30, 2015, the contract payable principal balance outstanding was $69,097. The required note
principal and interest payments are as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending

June 30, Principal Interest Total
2016 $ 33,774 % 3,168 § 36,942
2017 35,323 1,619 36,942
Totals $ 69,097 $ 4787 $ 73,884

Note Payable:

State of California note payable totaling $969,969 was issued on October, 1994, payable in semiannual
payments of $24,486 with an interest rate at 2.955%, due April 1, 2025. At June 30, 2015, the note payable
principal balance outstanding was $421,407. The required note principal and interest payments are as
follows:

Fiscal Year Ending

June 30, Principal Interest Total

2016 $ 36,763 $ 12,208 $ 48,971

2017 37,905 11,066 48,971

2018 39,010 9,961 48,971

2019 40,172 8,800 48,972

2020 41,353 7,619 48,972

2021-2025 226,204 18,787 244,991

Totals $ 421,407 $ 68,441 % 489,848

See Auditor’s report
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SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2015

NOTE 5: LONG-TERM DEBT (continued)

Certificate of Participation Bonds

United States Department of Agriculture Certificate of Participation Bonds totaling $1,250,000 were issued on
August 1, 2008, payable in semiannual payments, with an interest rate at 4.375%, due August 1, 2048. At
June 30, 2015, the bonds principal balance outstanding was $1,169,423. The required bond principal and
interest payments are as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending

June 30, Principal Interest Total

2016 15,559 50,822 66,381
2017 16,240 50,126 66,366
2018 16,950 49,400 66,350
2019 17,692 48,642 66,334
2020 18,466 47,852 66,318
2021-2025 105,178 226,128 331,306
2026-2030 130,289 200,468 330,757
2031-2035 161,395 168,681 330,076
2036-2040 199,928 129,306 329,234
2041-2045 247 660 80,529 328,189
2046-2050 240,066 21,568 261,634
Totals $ 1,169,423 $ 1,073,522 $ 2,242 945

Bonds Payable:

Wastewater Series B Bonds totaling $594,977 were issued on June 16, 1994, with a final payment due
September 2, 2019. Interest is variable ranging from 6.75% to 6.85% on the remaining payments. At June
30, 2015, the bond principal balance outstanding was $190,000. The required note principal and interest
payments are as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending

June 30, Principal Interest Total
2016 $ 30,000 $ 11,935 § 41,935
2017 35,000 9,733 44,733
2018 40,000 7,182 47,182
2019 40,000 4,453 44,453
2020 45,000 1,541 46,541
Totals $ 190,000 $ 34,844 % 224,844

See Auditor’s report
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SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2015

NOTE 5: LONG-TERM DEBT (continued)

Changes in long-term liabilities

The following is a summary of long-term liabilities activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015:

Balance Balance
June 30, 2014 Additions Reductions June 30, 2015 Current
Governmental activities:
Notes payable $ 101,764 $ -3 32,567 $ 69,097 $ 33,774
Totals $ 101,764 $ - 9% 32,567 $ 69,097 $ 33,774
Business-type activities:
Notes payable $ 457,131 $ - $ 35,724 $ 421,407 $ 36,763
Bonds payable 1,409,330 49,907 1,359,423 45,559
Totals $ 1,866,461 $ - 3 85,631 $ 1,780,830 $ 82,322

NOTE 6: RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and destruction of assets;
errors and omissions and natural disasters. During the year ending June 30, 2015, the District contracted with
the Special District Risk Management Authority (the Authority) for workers’ compensation, and property and
liability insurance coverage. The District's annual premium payments were $20,207 for workers’
compensation and $21,574 for property and liability coverage. The relationship between the District and the
Authority is such that it is not a component unit of the District for financial reporting purposes. The Authority
has reporting requirements independent of members units and its financial statements are not presented in
these financial statements. Audited financial statements are generally available from the Authority.

See Auditor’s report
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SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2015

NOTE 6: PENSION PLAN

The San Miguel Community Services District contributes to the California Public Employees Retirement
System (CalPERS), an agent multiple-employer public employee defined benefit pension plan. CalPERS
provides retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustment, and death benefits to plan
members and beneficiaries. CalPERS acts as a common investment and administrative agent for
participating public entities within the State of California. Benefit provisions and all other requirements are
established by State statute and District resolutions. Copies of CalPERS' annual financial report may be
obtained from their Executive Office (400 P Street, Sacramento, CA 95814).

The actuarial methods and assumptions used are those adopted by the CalPERS Board of Administration.
The District is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate of 10.024% for District cost-sharing
multiple-employer defined benefit plan, for the June 30, 2008 and 2007 fiscal years. The contribution
requirements of plan members and the District are established and may be amended by CalPERS.

The annual CalPERS pension cost, both for employer and employee, for the year ended June 30, 2015 was
$569,861, and was equal to the District's required and actual contributions. The required contribution was
determined as part of the June 30, 2012, actuarial valuation using the entry age normal actuarial cost method.
The actuarial assumptions included (a) 7.75% investment rate of return (net of administrative expenses), (b)
projected annual salary increases that vary by duration of service, and (c) 3.25% per year cost-of-living
adjustments. Both (a) and (b) included an inflation component of 3%. The actuarial value of CalPERS assets
was determined using techniques that smooth the effects of short-term volatility in the market value of
investments over a three-year period (smoothed market value). CalPERS unfunded actuarial accrued liability
is being amortized as a level percentage of projected payroll ona closed basis.

Actuarial information concerning this pension plan is now combined with several other local districts and
individual district information and three year trend information is no longer individually made available to the
San Miguel Community Services District.

See Auditor’s report
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SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2015

NOTE 7: BUDGETARY DATA

The District requires that all funds be budgeted. The annual budget is prepared by the District Manager and
submitted to the District Board for adoption. A budget has been prepared for the governmental funds utilizing
the modified accrual basis of accounting and a budget has been prepared for the proprietary funds utilizing
the accrual basis of accounting.

A budget analysis for governmental funds is included as supplementary information in the financial statements
(page 8). The budget analysis for proprietary funds is as follows:

Enterprise Funds

Variance
With Final
Budget
Budgeted Amounts Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
Operating revenues $ 1,023,350 §$ 1,023,350 $ 645,625 $ (877,725)
Operating expenses (1,088,350) (1,088,350) (836,820) 251,530
Operating income (loss) (65,000) (65,000) (191,195) (126,195)
Non-operating revenues 65,000 65,000 90,738 25,738
Non-operating expenses - - (70,634) (70,634)
Non-operating income (loss) 65,000 65,000 20,104 (44,896)
Net income (loss) $ - 3 - (171,091) $ (171,091)
Net assets at beginning of year 4,592 861
Net assets at end of year $ 4,421,770

Not included in this schedule are the budgeted and actual amounts for capital improvements because these
payments would not change net assets.

See Auditor’s report
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SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
Budget and Actual - Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Variance
Budgeted Amounts With Final
Budget
Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Property taxes $ 329,000 $ 329,000 $ 335,607 $ 6,607
Service charges and fees 120,233 120,233
Public facilities fees and assessments 4,133 4,133
Investment income 1,362 1,362
Miscellaneous income 4,200 4,200 8,870 4,670
Total revenues 333,200 333,200 470,205 137,005
Expenditures:
Administration ‘ 4,768 (4,768)
Fire department 174,980 174,980 246,368 (71,388)
Street lighting 50,068 50,068 40,435 9,633
Capital outlay 54,166 (54,166)
Debt service
Principal 32,500 32,500 32,667 (167)
Interest 4,500 4,500 4,648 (148)
Total expenditures 262,048 262,048 383,052 (121,004)
Excess of revenues over
expenditures before transfers $ 71,152 $ 71,152 87,153 $ 16,001
Fund balance at beginning of year 655,357
Fund balance at end of year $ 742,510

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Prepaid expenses
Note receivable-net allowance

Amounts due from other funds

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Accrued vacation payable
Refundable deposits

Total liabilities

Fund balances:
Unreserved

Total fund balances

Total liabilities and fund balances

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
General Fund
June 30, 2015

Schedule |

General/Fire Street

Administration Department Lighting Totals
$ 354,653 $ 212,842 $ 567,495
1,096 1,096
1,447 1,446 2,893
86,834 99,807 186,641
$ - $ 444,030 $ 314,095 $ 758,125
$ 3,583 $ 1,653 $ 5,236
6,264 6,264
1,595 520 2,115
2,000 2,000
- 13,442 2,173 15,615
- 430,588 311,922 742,510
- 430,588 311,922 742,510
$ 2 $ 444 030 $ 314,095 $ 758,125

See Auditor's report
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Schedule Il

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
General Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

General/Fire Street
Revenues: Administration Department Lighting Totals
Property taxes $ 261,510 $ 74,097 $ 335,607
Service charges and fees 120,233 120,233
Public facilities fees and assessments 4,133 4,133
Investment income 503 425 434 1,362
Miscellaneous income 2,588 5,080 1,202 8,870
Total revenues 3,091 391,381 75,733 470,205
Expenditures:
Salaries and wages 5,602 126,647 15,839 148,088
Payroll taxes and benefits 5,783 11,800 665 18,248
Contract labor 4,038 4,038
Workers compensation 7,730 243 7,973
Insurance 7,793 745 8,538
Maintenance and repairs 35,296 1,453 36,749
Miscellaneous 24 3,407 2,172 5,603
Office supplies and expense 4,453 135 4,588
Supplies 15,427 942 16,369
Professional services 3,416 2,907 6,323
Dues, permits and fees 7,246 457 7,703
Communications 10,154 129 10,283
Employee travel and training 67 6,009 12 6,088
Utilities 2,954 14,736 17,690
Capital outlay 50,964 3,200 54,164
Debt service
Principal 32,667 32,667
Interest 4,648 4,648
Administrative overhead 1,342 335 1,677
Less: Administrative overhead
allocated to other funds (8,385) (8,385)
Total expenditures 3,091 335,991 43,970 383,052
Excess of revenues over expenditures
before transfers - 55,390 31,763 87,153
Fund balance at beginning of year 375,198 280,159 655,357
Fund balance at end of year $ - $ 430,588 $ 311,922 $ 742,510

See Auditor's report
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SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents (overdraft)

Accounts receivable

Note receivable-net allowance

Plant and equipment

Land and construction in progress
Less: accumulated depreciation

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

Liabilities

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses
Accrued vacation payable
Deposits

Amounts due to other funds
Notes payable

Bonds payable

Total current liabilities

Net position:

Invested in capital assets - net
of related debt
Unrestricted

Total net position

Total liabilities and net position

Enterprise Funds
June 30, 2015

See Auditor's report
26-

Schedule llI

Sanitary Water

Fund Fund Totals
$ 556,043 $ 663,143 $ 1,219,186
21,191 19,186 40,377
5,784 5,785 11,569
1,920,400 5,968,323 7,888,723
297,037 98,613 395,650
(910,503) (1,617,434) (2,527,937)
$ 1,889,952 $ 5137,616 $ 7,027,568
$ 11,295 $ 10,392 $ 21,687
5,277 27,543 32,820
6,809 6,809 13,618
4,373 9,802 14,175
182,858 3,783 186,641
421,407 421,407
190,000 1,169,423 1,359,423
400,612 1,649,159 2,049,771
1,116,934 2,858,672 3,975,606
372,406 629,785 1,002,191
1,489,340 3,488,457 4,977,797
$ 1,889,952 $ 5,137,616 $ 7,027,568




SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN NET POSITION

Enterprise Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Operating revenues:
Utility sales
Service charges and fees
Total revenues

Operating expenses:
Salaries and wages
Payroll taxes and benefits
Contract labor
Insurance
Maintenance and repairs
Miscellaneous
Office supplies and expense
Professional services
Operating supplies
Permits and fees
Communications
Employee travel and training
Utilities '
General and administrative overhead
Depreciation

Total expenses

Operating income

Non-operating revenues (expenses):
Property taxes
Investment income
Grants
Interest expense
Total non-operating revenues (expenses)

Change in net position
Net position at beginning of year

Net position at end of year

See Auditor's report
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Schedule IV

Sanitary Water
Fund Fund Totals

$ 365,367 $ 278,134 $ 643,501
221,275 273,246 494,521
586,642 551,380 1,138,022
103,187 115,541 218,728
27,722 21,751 49,473
10,900 698 11,598
5,906 7,129 13,035
33,624 55,230 88,854
8,957 3,410 12,367
3,283 3,539 6,822
23,630 44,285 67,915
17,273 31,446 48,719
23,710 15,493 39,203
2,388 3,634 6,022

645 862 1,507
59,185 31,079 90,264
3,354 3,354 6,708
44,832 150,199 195,031
368,596 487,650 856,246
218,046 63,730 281,776
151,338 151,338
1,033 1,626 2,659
187,144 187,144
(13,735) (63,560) (77,295)
325,780 (61,934) 263,846
543,826 1,796 545,622
945,514 3,486,661 4,432,175

$ 1,489,340 $ 3,488,457 $ 4,977,797




RESOLUTION NO. 2016-25

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT ACCEPTING AN D APPROVING THE
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR REPORT ON DISTRICT'S FY 2014-15 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

WHEREAS, the San Miguel Community Services District (“District”) is a community
services district duly formed under California Government Code 861000 et. seq. to provide
community services within the District’'s service area, including water, lighting, solid waste,
sewer and fire protection services; and

WHEREAS, Government Code 861110 et. seq. establishes procedures for the adoption
of budgets for community services districts and financial accounting and cash accounts in
accordance with generally accepted governmental accounting standards and practices; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors (“Directors”) of the District has reviewed and
accepted the Independent Auditor’s Report on District Financial Statements.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Directors hereby accepts and
approves the Independent Auditor's Report for the FY 2014-15 Financial Statement of the
District. The Directors hereby authorize the filing of the FY 2014-15 Auditor's Report with
appropriate County and State offices.

On the motion of Director , Seconded by Director and on
the following roll call vote:

AYES:

NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAINING:

The foregoing Resolution is hereby passed and adopted this 26t day of August, 2016.

John Green, Board President
San Miguel Community Services District

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Darrell W. Gentry, General Manager and Doug White, District General Counsel
Secretary to the Board of Directors



San Miguel Community Services District
Board of Directors
Staff Report

August 26, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: XI -21

SUBJECT: Comprehensive Revision to District Personnel Guidelines & Policy Manual

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Continue this agenda item until the September oageting to allow District General Counsel
and General Manager to further assess and evaoatments received at recent meet and confer
session prior to making an appropriate recommeoid&t Board for consideration and action.

BACKGROUND:

These revisions have been reviewed by the Orgamiz#& Personnel Committee as well as
reviewed by District General Counsel for compliamgth state and federal laws. Additionally,
District has also provided a copy of this compreinen revision to San Luis Obispo County
Employees Association (SLOCEA) and invited any cants, including any request to meet
and confer about the proposed revision.

Prior to this scheduled Board meeting, District Glld General Counsel attended a meet and
confer session, in good faith, with representatisgeSLOCEA to discuss their concerns and
guestions on behalf of District's represented ewygds. This session occurred on Friday,
August 13" at the SLOCEA offices and involved a 5 % hour aston of these proposed
Personnel policies.

General Manager and District General Counsel arapteting our assessment of SLOCEA
discussions regarding the proposed revision. Wee hspecific concerns and want the
opportunity to further evaluate prior to making aegommendation to the Board. We believe
additional time will allow General Counsel and Gethd/lanager to put together an appropriate
response and presented it to the Board for action.

Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends the Board continue this item whi&l September Board meeting to allow
Counsel and General Manager to complete this assetsaand make an appropriate response for
the Board consideration and action.

PREPARED BY:

Darrell W. Gentry

General Manager

Pagel of 1
8-26-2016 Special Board M eeting



San Miguel Community Services District
Board of Directors Meeting

Staff Report

August 26, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: XI. 22

SUBJECT: Approve RESOLUTION No 2016-22 adopting Final Budget—FY 2016-17
Operations & Maintenance Budget and Approve, fanping purposes only, FY
2017-180perations & Maintenance Budget

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff would recommend that the Board Apprd&esolution No 2016-2z2dopting the FY 2016-
17 Final Operations & Maintenance Budget and apgréu planning purposes, the FY 2017-18
Preliminary Operations & Maintenance Budget.

BACKGROUND:

The Board has conducted 3 Workshop and 4 Boardimgesessions to review and discuss
changes to FY 2016-17 Operations & Maintenance (M)&udget. Modifications to projected
revenues and expenses for FY 2016-17 have beerporated into the attached document for
Board adoption.

The FY 2016-17 is not balanced but there are dsfiai Fund 40, Wastewater and Fund 50,
Water due to Board imposed restrictions to reveaag®unting, reduced water sales that are not
consistent with current trends or historical wasates data and extraordinary expenses for
lawsuit and other personnel related defenses dfiCiis

Board may elect to resolve this fund account ptegeadeficit by: using capital reserves
sufficient to balance the budget, or leaving the dsSya deficit and do a mid-year adjustment in
February to resolve the projected deficit.

FY 2016-17 FINAL OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE BUDGET

One of the solutions coming out of last year's idgrocess was the use of 2-year budgeting
process. “SOLUTION—Develop and provide a 2-Year approachpmeparing Preliminary
Budgets for both Fiscal Years but approving andmithg only FY 2015-16 O&M and the 2015-
16 CIB with approving the Fiscal Year 2016-17 budde

This approach is applied again this year to adophediate FY budget with second FY budget
used as a planning document onlhe FY 2016-71 O & M Budget is proposing:

Pagel of 3
8-26-2016 Special Board Meeting



1) funding for staffing increases—(1) full time utyliworker, or part-time in the alternate and (1)
part-time account clerk. These positions are cedlt in fiscal budgets and will address critical
staffing needs in Utility and Administrative Depagnts. A separate statement of justification
for these positions is attached.

2) consolidating specific legal and non-legal expsné@at can be attributed to entire District,
such as District General Counsel, insurance (ptg@erd liability) and other identified expenses.
These separate Fund Account expenses will be ghifte the Administration — Fund 10 account
to simplify accounting procedures and data entrresBlack Mountain. Included in this
consolidation are also the expenses for: ongoiffig Services, Purchasing Computer System
security and workstation improvements as well aiPro tablets for Board usage, increased
annual LAFCO assessment fees, CSDA membershipDastdct webpage annual maintenance
Ccosts.

We are also proposing to set up a separation il EGOnexpense accounting of District General
Counsel to track legal expenses per contract agneeannual cap, $50,000 and also to track
separately other special counsel expenses, su@teatbeck lawsuit and personnel relations.
Extraordinary legal expenses are a factor in deditiounts for FY 2016-17.

3) use of water or wastewater connection/hook-up deesmknown impact feegre not included
projectedbudget revenues, thus maintaining Board imposedatsns on such revenues. Such
monies, when received, are to be appropriated bgrdBaction for uses other than O & M
expenses unless these are Board approved. Asilg the Water and Wastewater Department
Fund accounts are not balanced and create a defcat year budget.

Additional appropriations will be needed in Fiscéar 2016-17 in order to balance these
Department Fund account or further budget cutsis #nticipated the high water demand and
sales will continue with demand coming from inceshaumber of homes that have been built or
being built.

4) preparing master planning for water and wastewsystem expansion and/or other system
improvements will be done using grant funding aulof Capital Reserves to the extent possible.
As a result of Board discussions on 8-18-2016,rlBtstan also anticipate initiating a Prop 218

rate study in FY 2016-17 budget year. Grant fugdor rate study will be pursued as a primary

means of funding but some general funds are likeded to match grant criteria.

5) deferring repairs and maintenance of District faeg and equipment which has continued to
have a strong negative fiscal effect and is nag@ion for this O & M budget year.

Significant Budget Features and Changes:

While it is important to note, this is the firstie that the Black Mountain System has been used
in preparing the Fiscal Years budgets. The initedults have included: less staff time in
preparation, less data exporting/importing betwdigierent accounting systems, easier to read
format for the budget, less time making adjustmeatsl identifying appropriate budget
categories.

Page? of 3
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The 2016-17 and the FY 2017-18 Planning Budgetsthn Black Mountain format, are
beginning to provide a solid base of data for fmiahaccounting and reporting. The budget still
includes:

* Planned target of a minimum 26% contribution byheBand in net FY 2015-16 revenues to
the Capital Reserve Fund account based on futuaedBaction. The Board should maintain
building to Capital Reserves with a target of $980,in each Fund Account.

» Planned contributions by each Fund from FY 2015é&6revenues will be done separately
by the Board to Investment Fund account in accarelavith adopted Investment Policy.

* FY 2016-17 contributions by each Fund, except Sdlakte, from FY 2015-16 net revenues
for established Vehicle Replacement Fund.

This year’s budget focus also continues to be:

» Improving District efficiency in operations and m@nance,

» Addressing and reversing accumulated deferred eraanice practices

* Being proactive in measured responses and ac$vaider than reactive, and

» Strengthening and providing adequate staffing et@lkerve the Board and public.

Last year, staff identified development projectst thre under construction or actively pursuing
County Building permits for construction that whenefit the District. There were 4 such
projects last year. 2 of the 4 projects were zedlias revenue in last year's FY budget.

This year, staff is forecasting 3 projects:

» Jazzy Town—Phases 2 & 3 (20 and 17 single famgydential units), in construction now
* People’s Self Help—24 single family residentialtsnlUnder construction

* A4 unit duplex project on L Street. In buildiptan check and permit review.

These projects are calculated to provide an estin&856,400+ in water and sewer fees in
revenue. As of the date of this report, water eation/hook-up fees totaling $49,000 from
Jazzy Town, Phase 2 have been received. Boarcdympecifies that such revenues are counted
upon receipt. Such revenues are to be appropraatddiesignated for District Capital Reserves
for Water and Wastewater accounts at least twigsaain August and February.

PREPARED BY:
Darrell W. Gentry

Darrell W. Gentry, General Manager

Attachments:
1. Final Operations & Maintenance Budget Fof 2016-17and Preliminary Operations &
Maintenance Budget farY 2017-18

2. Resolution No 2016-2Adopting District Final O & M Budget for FY 2016¢1and
approving, for planning purposes, the Prelimir20¢7-18 O&M Budget.

3. FY 2016-17 Staffing Expenses and revised statewfguostification

Page3 of 3
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08/22/16
15:48:39

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures Report

For the Year: 2016 - 2017

Proposed
Revenues

ADMINISTRATION DEPARTM
FIRE PROTECTION DEPART
LIGHTING DEPARTMENT

WASTEWATER/SANITARY DEPARTMENT

WATER DEPARTMENT
SOLID WASTE DEPARTMENT

ENT
MENT

Totals

267,296.00
492,836.00
77,527.00
384,668.00
378,392.00
28,724.00

1,629,443.00

Proposed
Expenditures
267,324.00
388,620.00
72,297.00
486,315.00
530,890.00
5,816.00

1,751,262.00

Page: 1 of 1
Report I1D: B220D

Net Budget
-28.00
104,216.00
5,230.00
-101,647.00
-152,498.00
22,908.00

-121,819.00



08/22/16 SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
14:30:37 Revenue Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals
For the Year: 2016 - 2017

10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT

Current %
———————————————— Actuals -----—-—------—--- Budget Rec.
Account 12-13 13-14 14-15 15-16 15-16 15-16
40000
40370 Myers Restitution - 12,500 0%
Group: 12,500 0%

46000 Interest
46020 Transfer In -Fire (16.5%) 11,801 0%
Transfer in: 16.5%-Fire = $16,775 + $27,315 for legal = $44,248

Shared expenses: $101,666 without legal expenses
Board Stipend--$6,000, Insurance-Prop & Liability--$24,000,
1 T & timekeeping services & computer equip--%$24,118, CSDA membership--$5,130,
District Webpage--$2,400, internet--%$4,116, cell phone reimbursement--$1,680,
phones--%$4,710, office supplies--$5,200, LAFCO fees--$5,500, Staff training
--$4,800, copier-printer--$5,000.
;egal expenses ($165,500) to be transferred from Fire Capital Reserves =
27,315,

46030 Transfer In -Lighting 2,146 0%
Transfer in: 3%-Lighting = $3,050 + $4,965 = $8,015

Shared expenses: $101,666 w/o legal
Board Stipend--$6,000, Insurance-Prop & Liability--$24,000,
I T & timekeeping services & computer equip--$24,118, CSDA membership--$5,130,
District Webpage--$2,400, internet--%$4,116, cell phone reimbursement--$1,680,
phones--$4,710, office supplies--$5,200, LAFCO fees--$5,500, Staff training
--$4,800, copier-printer--$5,000.
Shared legal expenses ($165,500) to be transferred from Lighting Capital
Reserves - $4,966.

46040 Transfer In -Sewer (40%) 28,608 0%
Transfer in: 40%-Wastewater = $40,666 + $66,200 = $106,866.
Shared expenses: $101,666 w/o legal
Board Stipend--$6,000, Insurance-Prop & Liability--$24,000,
I T & timekeeping services & computer equip--$24,118, CSDA membership--$5,130,
District Webpage--$2,400, internet--%$4,116, cell phone reimbursement--$1,680,
phones--$4,710, office supplies--$5,200, LAFCO fees--$5,500, Staff training
--$4,800, copier-printer--$5,000.
Shared legal expenses ($165,500) to be transferred from Wastewater Capital
Reserves - $66,200

46050 Transfer In -Water (40%) 28,608 0%
Transfer in: Using Board formula: 40%-Water = $40,666 + $66,200 = $106,866.

Shared expenses: $101,666 w/o legal

Board Stipend--$6,000, Insurance-Prop & Liability--$24,000,

1 T & timekeeping services & computer equip--%$24,118, CSDA membership--$5,130,
District Webpage--$2,400, internet--%$4,116, cell phone reimbursement--$1,680,
phones--%$4,710, office supplies--$5,200, LAFCO fees--$5,500, Staff training
--$4,800, copier-printer--$5,000.

Legal expenses ($165,500) to be transferred in - $66,200.

Prelim.
Budget
16-17

10

44,248

8,015

106,866

106,866

Page: 1 of 8
Report ID: B250

Budget Final
Change Budget
16-17 16-17

44,248

8,015

106,866

106,866

373%

373%

373%



08/22/16 SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT Page: 2 of 8
14:30:37 Revenue Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals Report ID: B250
For the Year: 2016 - 2017

10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT

Current % Prelim. Budget Final % Old
———————————————— Actuals ---—--——-—-——-——-———-—- Budget Rec. Budget Change Budget Budget
Account 12-13 13-14 14-15 15-16 15-16 15-16 16-17 16-17 16-17 16-17
46060 Transfer In- Solid Waste 357 0% 1,291 1,291 361%
Transfer in: 0.05%-Solid Waste = $463+ $828 = $1,291

Shared expenses: $101,666 w/o legal

Board Stipend--$6,000, Insurance-Prop & Liability--$24,000,

I T & timekeeping services & computer equip--$24,118, CSDA membership--$5,130,
District Webpage--$2,400, internet--%$4,116, cell phone reimbursement--$1,680,
phones--$4,710, office supplies--$5,200, LAFCO fees--$5,500, Staff training
--$4,800, copier-printer--$5,000.

Legal expenses ($165,500) to be transferred in from Solid Waste O & M budget -
$828

Group: 71,520 0% 267,286 0 267,286  373%

Fund: 84,020 0% 267,296 0 267,296 318%



08/22/16 SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
14:30:37 Revenue Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals
For the Year: 2016 - 2017

20 FIRE PROTECTION DEPARTMENT

Prelim.
Budget
16-17
450

800

Page: 3 of 8
Report ID: B250

Budget Final
Change Budget
16-17 16-17
450

800

Current %
———————————————— Actuals -----—-—------—--- Budget Rec.
Account 12-13 13-14 14-15 15-16 15-16 15-16
40000
40220 Weed Abatement Fees 1,662 1,646 1,000 165%
40300 Fireworks Permit Fees 1,800 1,000 180%
40320 Fire Impact Fees 4,016 55,217 67,000 82%

will record actuals rec"d-FY 2016-17
no forecasted dollar amount projected per Board direction.

40420 Ambulance Reimbursement 4,364 4,431 2,200 201%
forecast based on historical trend and FY 2015-16 actuals.

40440 CDBG Grant 0 0%
CDBG grant reimbursement for fire hydrant replacement project to be repaid in FY
2016-17.
40500 VFA Assistance Grant 5,000 0%

This item shows minimum funds in the event that there are revenues received but
not presently anticipated.

42200 Fire Recovery Program 500 0%
Will record any actual receivables. No forecast estimate provided until or if
actual history sets a trend pattern.

Group: 10,042 63,094 76,700 82%

43000 Property Taxes Collected
43000 Property Taxes Collected 45,034 291,174 264,430 110%
Based on County Tax estimates to be received in FY 2016-17.

Group: 45,034 291,174 264,430 110%

44000 Forestry & Fire Protection Reimbursement
44000 Forestry & Fire 61,224 0 ***Y%
Actuals for FY 2015-16 are realized but not previously forecasted for revenue
budgeting. F & B Committee recommended.
Same approach will be maintained for FY 2016-17 revenue budget.

Group: 61,224 0 ***
46000 Interest

46000 Interest 425 38 0 ***)
based on historical information of actuals received and disbursed.

46010 Transfer In 33,151 0%
carryover from 2015-16 for fire station capital Improvements as approved by
Board.

46155 Will Serve Processing 0 0%

Shown in order to account for any revenues received. There has been 1 project
requesting a Fire Will Serve letter in July.

46175 Sale of Surplus Property 2,058 0 0%
There is likely to be some surplus property identified for sale in this fiscal
year but projected revenues are minimal.

10

3,200

105,000

10

109,475

304,291

304,291

30,000

30,000

50

49,000

10

10

10

3,200

105,000

10

0 109,475

304,291

0 304,291

30,000

0 30,000

50

49,000

10

10

*****%

0%

1%

142%

115%

115%

*****%

*****%

*****%

147%

*****%

*****%
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20 FIRE PROTECTION DEPARTMENT

Account 12-13

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Revenue Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals
2016 - 2017

For the Year:

Actuals ---————-

57,559

415,530

Current %
Budget Rec.
15-16 15-16

33,151 0%

374,281 111%

Prelim.
Budget
16-17

Page: 4 of 8
Report ID: B250

Budget Final % Old
Change Budget Budget
16-17 16-17 16-17

0 49,070 148%

0 492,836  131%



08/22/16 SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
14:30:37 Revenue Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals

For the Year:

30 LIGHTING DEPARTMENT

———————————————— Actuals ---————--

Account 12-13 13-14 14-15

Page: 5 of 8

Report ID: B250

Budget
Change
16-17

Final
Budget
16-17

43000 Property Taxes Collected
43000 Property Taxes Collected 12,741
Based on County Tax estimates for FY 2016-17.
Group: 12,741

46000 Interest
46000 Interest 434

46010 Transfer In
46180 Public Records Requests

Group: 434

Fund: 13,175

2016 - 2017
Current % Prelim.
———————— Budget Rec. Budget
15-16 15-16 16-17
80,467 75,229 107% 77,486
80,467 75,229 107% 77,486
38 0 *** 30
29,994 0% 10
0 0% 1
38 29,994 0% 41
80,505 105,223 77% 77,527

0 77,486

30
10

0 41

0 77,527

103%

*****%

0%

*****%

0%

73%
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14:30:37 Revenue Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals
For the Year: 2016 - 2017

40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY DEPARTMENT

Prelim.
Budget
16-17

Page: 6 of 8
Report ID: B250

Budget Final

Current %
———————————————— Actuals -----—-—------—--- Budget Rec.
Account 12-13 13-14 14-15 15-16 15-16 15-16
40000
40850 Wastewater Hook-up Fees 220,298 282,610 150,000 188%

Will record actuals received. Anticipated but not forecasted estimate is
$150,000 to be received.
A revenue budget estimate is stated so any actuals can be accounted for but
Board policy requires an appropriation for any use.
40900 Wastewater Sales 297,324 336,240 318,000 106%
Based on historical trend and actuals over past 3 years.

40910 Wastewater Late Charges 5,643 6,492 0 ***)
No estimates forecast per Board policy since past forecast use has been
unreliable and inaccurate.

Group: 523,265 625,342 468,000 134%
43000 Property Taxes Collected
43000 Property Taxes Collected 7,320 45,951 45,148 102%
Based on County Tax estimates for FY 2016-17.
Group: 7,320 45,951 45,148 102%
46000 Interest

46000 Interest 1,033 153 0 ***)
Based on historical actual data trends.

46151 Refund/Adjustments -3,041 3,987 0 ***Y
Based on historical actuals.

46153 Plan Check Fees 0 0%

46155 Will Serve Processing 117 0 0%

Actual revenues will be recorded.
No forecasted revenues are given per Board direction.
46175 Sale of Surplus Property 47 0 0%
There is anticipated surplus equipment to be sold in this fiscal year but
projected revenue is minimal.
46180 Public Records Requests 2 0 0%

Group: -1,842 4,140 0 ***%

Fund: 528,743 675,433 513,148 132%

333,976

3,000

336,986

46,502

46,502

50

1,000

100
10

10

10

1,180

384,668

Change Budget
16-17 16-17
10
333,976
3,000

0 336,986

46,502

0 46,502

50

1,000

100
10

10

10

0 1,180

0 384,668

105%

*****%

72%

102%

102%

*****%

*****%

*****%

*****%

*****%

*****%

*****%

74%
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For the Year: 2016 - 2017

50 WATER DEPARTMENT

Prelim.
Budget
16-17

Page: 7 of 8
Report ID: B250

Budget Final
Change Budget
16-17 16-17

90%

Current %
———————————————— Actuals -----—-—------—--- Budget Rec.
Account 12-13 13-14 14-15 15-16 15-16 15-16
41000 Water Sales
41000 Water Sales 295,011 330,141 362,996 91%
41001 Water Connection Fees 209,614 252,950 0 ***)

No forecast estimate provided per Board policy. Actuals received will be
recorded for future Board allotment to non-O & M fund accounts. $47,000 actual
water connection fees received on July 1, 2016--Jazzy Town Ph 2 to be allocated

by Board.
Anticipated revenues from actual construction projects is $100,000.

41005 Water Late Charges 7,921 14,080 0 ***Y%
Per Board policy, no forecast estimate provided. Actuals received will be
documented.

Historical trends and anticipated revenues may be $8,000 to $10,000.
41010 Water Meter Fees 62,654 23,030 95,000 24%
Group: 575,200 620,201 457,996 135%
44000 Forestry & Fire Protection Reimbursement
44005 State Grants 0 0%
Group: 0 0%

46000 Interest
46000 Interest 1,464 153 1,000 15%
Based on historical data.

46010 Transfer In 15,786 0%
Transfer In from Water Project Fund account for water meter replacement bank
account to be done this fiscal year.

46151 Refund/Adjustments -3,237 4,520 0 ***
46153 Plan Check Fees 2,000 0%
46155 Will Serve Processing 117 500 500 100%
46175 Sale of Surplus Property 347 0 0%
46180 Public Records Requests 2 0 0%

Group: -1,307 5,173 19,286 27%

Fund: 573,893 625,374 477,282 131%

2,000

20,500

352,627

10

10

150

23,000

10
2,060
515
10

10

25,755

378,392

2,000

20,500

0 352,627

10

150

23,000

10
2,060
515
10

10

0 25,755

0 378,392

*****%

*****%

21%

76%

*****%

*****%

15%

145%

*****%

103%
103%

*****%

*****%

133%

79%
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For the Year: 2016 - 2017

60 SOLID WASTE DEPARTMENT

Current % Prelim. Budget Final % Old
———————————————— Actuals ---—--——-—-——-——-———-—- Budget Rec. Budget Change Budget Budget
Account 12-13 13-14 14-15 15-16 15-16 15-16 16-17 16-17 16-17 16-17
40000
40750 Solid Waste Contract 31,889 0 *** 0 0%
Group: 31,889 0 *** 0 0 0 0%
46000 Interest
46005 Franchise Fees 28,000 0% 28,714 28,714 102%
46010 Transfer In 0 0% 10 10 *****0
Group: 28,000 0% 28,724 0 28,724 102%
Fund: 31,889 28,000 114% 28,724 0 28,724 102%

Grand Total: 1,173,370 1,828,731 1,581,954 1,629,443 0 1,629,443



08/22/16

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Prelim.
Budget
16-17

10
4,710

10
300
4,800

165,500

24,000

1,000
400
2,750

4,116

2,400

5,130

4,800

Page: 1 of 14

Report ID: B240

Final
Budget
16-17

Budget
Changes
16-17

10
4,710

10
300
4,800

165,500

24,000

1,000
400
2,750

4,116

2,400

5,130

4,800

*****%

*****%

*****%

29%
48%

414%

*****%

33%
62%

*****%

1372%

80%

*****%

7%

15:43:47 Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals
For the Year: 2016 - 2017
10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT
Current %
———————————————— Actuals -----—-———-—-————- Budget Exp.
Account Object 12-13 13-14 14-15 15-16 15-16 15-16
61000 Administration

111 BOD Stipend 5,600 6,000 93%
1099 Income reporting

301 Facility Use 0 0%

310 Phone and fax expense 0 0%
transferred in from other funds.

315 Postage, shipping and fre 0 0%

320 Printing and reproduction 496 1,020 49%

324 Professional Svcs- Consul 10,000 0%
I T Services -- Annual Cost for ongoing services - $4,800
transferred in from other fund accounts.

327 Professional svcs - Legal 93,546 40,000 234%
Will need to be appropriated and transferred into Fund 10 Revenues by separate
Board action from Capital Reserves for each Department Fund account. HALF IN
September. SECOND HALF IN February 2017.

328 Insurance - prop and liab 0 0%
transferred in from other fund accounts

340 Meetings and conferences 20 3,000 0%

345 Mileage expense reimburse 47 398 650 61%

352 Repairs and maint - struc 0 0%
cleaning and maintenance of existing building.

375 Internet expenses 300 0%
transferred in from other fund accounts

376 Webpage- Upgrade/Maint 3,000 0%
Streamline - annual costs for District webpage hosting.
Expense transferred in from all other fund account expenses.

385 Dues and subscriptions 0 0%
CSDA membership annual renewal fees. transferred in from all other fund
accounts.

386 Education and training 5,447 6,250 87%
Staff and/or Board Training. transferred in from other fund accounts.

394 LAFCO Allocations 0 0%

Annual Assessment Imposed by LAFCO ( based on 5.8% assessmt).

from other fund accounts

transferred in

5,500

5,500

*****%



08/22/16 SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT Page: 2 of 14
15:43:47 Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals Report I1D: B240
For the Year: 2016 - 2017

10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT

Current % Prelim. Budget Final % Old
———————————————— Actuals -----—-———-—-————- Budget Exp. Budget Changes Budget Budget
Account Object 12-13 13-14 14-15 15-16 15-16 15-16 16-17 16-17 16-17 16-17
405 Software 3,000 0% 5,100 5,100 170%
Purchase of Black Mtn Depreciation software module
415 Office Equipment 730 3,000 24% 5,000 5,000 167%

purchase of new copier/printer based on revised costs. transferred in from
other fund accounts

465 Cell phones, radios and p 0 0% 1,680 1,680 *****
cell reimbursements. transferred in from other fund accounts.
475 Computer supplies and upg 2,024 0 ***Y 24,118 24,118 *****y,
Purchase of computer system equipment, servers and backup units -- $11,310 with
install cost-$6408 plus timeclock computer system annual maintenance fees -
$6,400.
Revised per changes in cost estimates for computer system.
Account: 67 108,241 76,220 142% 267,324 0 267,324 351%

Fund: 67 108,241 76,220 142% 267,324 0 267,324 351%
%



08/22/16 SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT Page: 3 of 14
15:43:47 Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals Report I1D: B240
For the Year: 2016 - 2017

20 FIRE PROTECTION DEPARTMENT

Current % Prelim. Budget Final % Old
———————————————— Actuals -----—-———-—-————- Budget Exp. Budget Changes Budget Budget
Account Object 12-13 13-14 14-15 15-16 15-16 15-16 16-17 16-17 16-17 16-17
62000 Fire
105 Salaries and Wages 88,828 44,746 46,250 97% 57,684 57,684 125%
Fire Chief, Asst Fire Chief and a portion of GM salaries.
110 Payroll tax expense 6,650 0% 6,900 6,900 104%
120 Workers®™ Compensation 7,730 6,968 5,000 139% 7,474 7,474 149%
coverage includes volunteers and contract positions.
121 Physicals 1,200 11,500 10% 1,600 1,600 14%
Annual firefighter physical exams
125 Volunteer firefighter sti -23,829 21,632 32,000 68% 44,281 44,281 138%
126 Strike Team Pay - VFF -37,616 33,379 25,000 134% 37,523 37,523 150%

Strike Team expense is a reimbursed expense for time & equpmt spent on out of
district fire assignments.

130 Payroll Tax - Fed W/H -811 0 0% 2,062 2,062 *****Y
135 Payroll Tax - FICA 236 3,450 0 ***% 3,577 3,577 FFF*EY
140 Payroll Tax - Medicare 186 1,441 0 ***% 1,637 1,637 *****
155 Payroll Tax - SUI 262 1,689 0 *** 1,695 1,695 *****y
160 Payroll Tax - ETT -159 81 0 *** 88 88 FxFF*Y
165 Payroll Tax - FUTA 708 3,801 0 *** 3,850 3,850 F****x(
205 Insurance - Health 4,043 418 900 46% 1,080 1,080 120%
210 Insurance - Dental 1,115 37 200 19% 250 250 125%
215 Insurance - Vision 432 6 30 20% 375 375 1250%
225 Retirement - PERS expense 1,201 51 700 % 650 650 93%
305 Operations and maintenanc 3,342 1,948 0 ***% 2,000 2,000 *****y
paint--apparatus bay, office area, upstairs bath
315 Postage, shipping and fre 518 654 200 327% 625 625 313%
320 Printing and reproduction 118 200 0% 100 100 50%
325 Professional svcs - Accou 585 1,500 0% 2,500 2,500 167%

annual Black Mountain maintenance fees and audit report
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15:43:47 Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals Report I1D: B240
For the Year: 2016 - 2017

20 FIRE PROTECTION DEPARTMENT

Current % Prelim. Budget Final % Old
———————————————— Actuals ---—--——-—-——-——-———-—- Budget Exp. Budget Changes Budget Budget

Account Object 12-13 13-14 14-15 15-16 15-16 15-16 16-17 16-17 16-17 16-17
327 Professional svcs - Legal 2,790 4,650 14,000 33% 0 0%

legal expenses moved to Fund 10 Admin. The calculated fund transfer is listed
under Fund 10 revenues.

$27,315 shared legal expense to be transferred from Fire Capital Reserves.
328 Insurance - prop and liab 7,784 12 8,500 0% 0 0%
Share of insurance premium costs moved to Fund 10 Admin.

335 Meals - Reimbursement 132 84 500 17% 500 500 100%

340 Meetings and conferences 700 0% 750 750 107%
Separate firefighting org and Fire Chief meetings

345 Mileage expense reimburse 66 650 0% 350 350 54%

351 Repairs and maint - equip 4,012 4,526 3,500 129% 1,500 1,500 43%
repairs to tools, valves and other small equipmt

352 Repairs and maint - struc 405 259 0 *** 350 350 Fx***0

354 Repairs and maint - vehic 5,760 9,169 9,000 102% 9,500 9,500 106%
repairs to fire vehicles as needed

370 Dispatch services 5,340 6,414 6,600 97% 8,082 8,082 122%
annual costs to District and based on actual invoiced 8-15-2016 amt.

380 Utilities - alarm service 63 18 275 % 285 285 104%

381 Utilities - electric 2,726 1,585 2,150 74% 1,850 1,850 86%

382 Utilities - propane 146 164 540 30% 250 250 46%

385 Dues and subscriptions 5,013 1,627 3,000 54% 1,975 1,975 66%

membership dues- Ca State FF Assoc

386 Education and training 1,042 401 1,000 40% 11,526 11,526 1153%
Combined Accts 386 and 387 into a single acct
For specialized firefigher training exercises, CPR/First Aid, rescue/confined
space

393 Advertising and public no 50 88 1,000 9% 1,025 1,025 103%
anticipated public notice for UFC update 2017

395 Community Outreach 907 395 900 44% 923 923 103%
fire safety and prevention

440 Vehicle Replacement Fund 0O 0% 30,000 30,000 *****0
450 EMS supplies 1,704 1,815 2,550 71% 2,500 2,500 98%
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20 FIRE PROTECTION DEPARTMENT

%
Exp.
15-16
40%

25%

86%
34%

157%

319%

***%

***%

100%

7%

***%

0%

Prelim.
Budget
16-17

6,500
1,500

4,610

2,810
2,900

49,000

2,000

350
1,000

Page: 5 of 14
Report ID: B240

Budget Final
Changes Budget
16-17 16-17

6,500
1,500

4,610

2,810
2,900

49,000

2,000

350
1,000

100%
43%

154%

141%

*****%

*****%

100%

47%

*****%

375%

Current
———————————————— Actuals -----—-—------—--- Budget

Account Object 12-13 13-14 14-15 15-16 15-16

455 Fire Safety Gear & Equipm 26,454 4,180 10,500

470 Communication equipment 2,414 3,699 15,000
replacement of 10 pagers and handheld radios.

485 Fuel expense 5,194 5,590 6,500

490 Small tools and equipment 1,097 1,180 3,500
purchase of pumps

495 Uniform expense 1,749 4,698 3,000
replacement of uniforms & wildland equipment for new volunteers.

503 Weed Abatement Costs 2,160 6,384 2,000

505 Fire Training Gounds 2,272 1,895 0
Additional improvements to facility for firefighting and rescue training.

510 Fire station addition 17,000 0
2015-16 carry-over approved by Board.

710 County hazmat dues 1,000 2,000 2,000
Annual cost to District

715 Licenses, permits and fee 696 54 750

820 Fireworks Clean Up -1,400 1,000 0

905 Transfer out 11,801

Transfer out for insurance-prop & liability, computer upgrades, CSDA
memebership, webpage maintenance, staff training, LAFCO and other expenses.

Shared Legal fees will be transferred from Fire Capital Reserves.
960 Property tax expense 142 721 350

Account: 126,607 201,109 240,396

Fund: 126,607 201,109 240,396

206%
84%

84%

44,248

735
388,620

388,620

44,248

735
0 388,620

0 388,620

210%
162%

162%
%
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30 LIGHTING DEPARTMENT

Account Object

Actuals

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals
For the Year:

%
Exp.
15-16

Prelim.
Budget
16-17

Page: 6 of 14
Report ID: B240

Final
Budget
16-17

Budget
Changes
16-17

Lighting
Salaries and Wages
A portion of GM salary

120 Workers® Compensation
130 Payroll Tax - Fed W/H
135 Payroll Tax - FICA

140 Payroll Tax - Medicare
155 Payroll Tax - SUI

160 Payroll Tax - ETT

165 Payroll Tax - FUTA

205 Insurance - Health

a portion of utility crew costs for coverage.

210 Insurance - Dental

24
Formula for costs associated with utility crew enrolled in dental plan.

215 Insurance - Vision

Formula costs based on utility crew enrolled in vision plan.

225 Retirement - PERS expense

243
-811
45
16

30
1,013

4

727

Formula costs shared for utility crew enrolled in PERS.

305 Operations and maintenanc
scheduled scissor lift repairs

320 Printing and reproduction

325 Professional svcs - Accou
shared audit expense

340 Meetings and conferences

351 Repairs and maint - equip
353 Repairs & Maint- Infrastr
381 Utilities - electric

440 Vehicle Replacement Fund

1,127

31
585

15,156

2016 - 2017

Current
—————————— Budget
15-16 15-16

6,554 8,850

2,363 500

0

229 0

89 0

55 0

4 0

85 0

494 900

34 70

5 15

1,792 400

222 1,500

41 75

1,500

100

934 2,000

183 1,000

13,733 16,500

0

shared expense with use of Utility Dept vehicles for repairs and installations

473%

0%
kg
kg
kg
kg

***%

55%

49%

33%

448%

15%

55%
0%

0%
47%
18%
83%

0%

750
2,477
664
156
97

25

89
1,100

250

175

975

3,700

75
750

300
500
500
18,000
10,000

750
2,477
664
156
97

25

89
1,100

250

175

975

3,700

75
750

300
500
500
18,000
10,000

150%

*****%
*****%
*****%
*****%
*****%

*****%

122%

357%

1167%

244%

247%

100%
50%

300%
25%
50%

109%

*****%
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For the Year: 2016 - 2017
30 LIGHTING DEPARTMENT

%
Exp.
15-16

***%

0%

Prelim.
Budget
16-17

12,500

Page: 7 of 14
Report ID: B240

Budget Final % Old
Changes Budget Budget
16-17 16-17 16-17

500 125%

12,500 *****Y

Current
———————————————— Actuals -----—-—------—--- Budget
Account Object 12-13 13-14 14-15 15-16 15-16
490 Small tools and equipment 400
specific tools/equipmt for lamp or pole repairs
500 Capital Outlay 5,405 0
conversion to LED lamps in existing lights
905 Transfer out 2,513

To Fund 10 for district wide expenses.
Legal expenses to be separately transferred from Capital Reserves with Board
approval.

Account: 34,352 32,222 36,323

Fund: 34,352 32,222 36,323

89%

89%

8,015

72,297

72,297

8,015 319%

0 72,297 199%

0 72,297 199%
%
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Budget
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16-17
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5

Final
Budget
16-17
140,150
8,325
33,177
6,163
2,864
956
982
1,845
5,150
1,275
395
16,753
5,500

104%

*****%
*****%
*****%
*****%
*****%

*****%

32%
102%
113%
137%
110%

211%

08/22/16 SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
15:43:47 Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals
For the Year: 2016 - 2017
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY DEPARTMENT
Current %

———————————————— Actuals -----—-—------—--- Budget EXp.

Account Object 12-13 13-14 14-15 15-16 15-16 15-16
64000 Sanitary
105 Salaries and Wages 96,990 126,646 105,720 120%
120 Workers*® Compensation 7,000 8,000 88%
130 Payroll Tax - Fed W/H -3,245 0 0%
135 Payroll Tax - FICA 696 3,197 0 ***y
140 Payroll Tax - Medicare 514 1,853 0 ***
155 Payroll Tax - SUI 62 659 0 ***y
160 Payroll Tax - ETT 21 97 0 ***y
165 Payroll Tax - FUTA 1,010 1,102 0 ***y
205 Insurance - Health 12,922 9,082 16,000 57%
210 Insurance - Dental 372 858 1,250 69%
215 Insurance - Vision 54 131 350 37%
225 Retirement - PERS expense 9,667 9,008 12,250 74%
305 Operations and maintenanc 9,486 3,631 5,000 73%
materials and repairs to bldg and grds

315 Postage, shipping and fre 2,089 2,195 1,000 220%

Based on 764 customers x .46 x 12 mos = $4,216 / 2= $2,108 for water and for

wstewater.
320 Printing and reproduction

324 Professional Svcs- Consul
SCADA annual consulting & maintenance costs

325 Professional svcs - Accou
Audit services

326 Professional svcs - Engin
340 Meetings and conferences
345 Mileage expense reimburse

351 Repairs and maint - equip

125

2,340

9,321
488
158
947

279

10,203

258
1,594

600

4,500

5,000
500
250

5,500

47%
0%

0%

204%
0%
103%
29%

400
1,000

2,500

3,000
500
200

7,000

2,108

400
1,000

2,500

3,000
500
200

7,000

67%

*****%

56%

60%
100%
80%
127%
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40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY DEPARTMENT

Current % Prelim. Budget Final % Old
———————————————— Actuals -----—-———-—-————- Budget Exp. Budget Changes Budget Budget

Account Object 12-13 13-14 14-15 15-16 15-16 15-16 16-17 16-17 16-17 16-17

352 Repairs and maint - struc 89 450 0% 925 925  206%
repairs and annual maint to pumps/lines

353 Repairs & Maint- Infrastr 1,309 263 3,500 8% 3,700 3,700 106%
clean out and repairs to lines in ground

354 Repairs and maint - vehic 51 470 3,000 16% 1,500 1,500 50%
tires and anticipated vehicle repairs

355 WW - Testing & Supplies 2,422 4,749 3,000 158% 3,750 3,750 125%
only at WWTP

380 Utilities - alarm service 906 805 1,100 73% 1,125 1,125 102%

381 Utilities - electric 59,464 55,298 50,000 111% 57,950 57,950 116%

382 Utilities - propane 281 309 594 52% 350 350 59%

383 Utilities - trash -1,588 567 600 95% 625 625 104%

385 Dues and subscriptions 2,455 738 800 92% 1,850 1,850 231%

386 Education and training 395 1,000 40% 1,250 1,250 125%
operator certification training

393 Advertising and public no 75 45 275 16% 100 100 36%

420 Equipt. & Supplies 8,869 112 700 16% 2,800 2,800  400%
grinder pumps

440 Vehicle Replacement Fund 0 0% 9,000 9,000 *****(

459 Scada 25,206 0 *** 1,000 1,000 *****0
recurring charges -- maint and support

485 Fuel expense 3,364 2,821 3,000 94% 3,175 3,175 106%

490 Small tools and equipment 693 1,433 2,500 57% 675 675 27%
hand tools

495 Uniform expense 97 458 375 122% 550 550 147%
utility crew shirts, pants and sweatshirts

553 Manholes and Valve Raisin 1,450 8,000 0% 2,000 2,000 25%

replacement of manholes and valves as needed by road repairs or overlays

570 Repairs, Maint. and Video 7,800 9,267 9,000 103% 9,975 9,975 111%
Inspection and Cleaning of sewer lines. Vax cleaning done by contr.- $8,500
anticipated cost.

remaining $1,475 for cleaning as needed.



08/22/16 SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES

DISTRICT

15:43:47 Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals
For the Year: 2016 - 2017

40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY DEPARTMENT

Current
Budget
15-16

%
Exp.
15-16

Prelim.
Budget
16-17

Page: 10 of 14

Report ID: B240

Budget Final

% Old
Budget
16-17

———————————————— Actuals ---—————————————-

Account Object 12-13 13-14 14-15 15-16
582 WWTP Plant Maintenance 10,785 10,341

routine repairs to plant facility
585 Sludge Removal Project 11,518
705 Waste Discharge Fees/Perm 17,017

RWQCB annual fees
715 Licenses, permits and fee 2,427 20,502

regulatory agency permit and operator certification fees

905 Transfer out
transfer to Fund 10--Insurance, LAFCO and other than legal expenses.
Legal expenses will be transferred from Wastewater Capital Reserve

960 Property tax expense 151 79

Account: 262,134 323,169

Fund: 262,134 323,169

13,000

15,000
18,000

2,500

11,530

150
313,994

313,994

80%

7%
0%

820%

0%

53%
103%

103%

106,866

150
486,304

486,304

Changes Budget
16-17 16-17
9,000
250
25,000
2,500

6 106,872

150
11 486,315

11 486,315

927%

100%
155%

155%
%



08/22/16 SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
15:43:47 Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals
For the Year: 2016 - 2017

50 WATER DEPARTMENT

Prelim.
Budget
16-17

575
2,500

3,500
750
300

2,000

1,000

Page: 11 of 14
Report ID: B240

Budget Final

Changes Budget
16-17 16-17

141,150

8,270

32,850

6,179

2,914

915

1,075

1,845

14,890

1,125

395

16,948

4,500

2,108

575
2,500

3,500
750
300

2,000

1,000

207%

*****%
*****%
*****%
*****%
*****%

*****%

118%
111%
198%
138%
100%

100%

144%
104%

35%
188%
120%
133%

*****%

Current %
———————————————— Actuals -----—-—------—--- Budget EXp.
Account Object 12-13 13-14 14-15 15-16 15-16 15-16
65000 Water T e e e e
105 Salaries and Wages 110,300 141,566 126,660 112%
120 Workers*® Compensation 2,595 7,007 4,000 175%
130 Payroll Tax - Fed W/H -3,245 0 0%
135 Payroll Tax - FICA 696 3,202 0 ***%
140 Payroll Tax - Medicare 543 2,054 0 ***
155 Payroll Tax - SUl 62 715 0 ***%
160 Payroll Tax - ETT 23 111 0 ***%
165 Payroll Tax - FUTA 1,018 1,197 0 ***%
205 Insurance - Health 13,069 10,687 12,664 84%
210 Insurance - Dental 380 978 1,017 96%
215 Insurance - Vision 55 149 200 75%
225 Retirement - PERS expense 9,743 10,084 12,250 82%
305 Operations and maintenanc 10,997 6,037 4,500 134%
material purchases, painting, repairs.
315 Postage, shipping and fre 2,505 2,163 2,100 103%
See calculation iIn wastewater fund acct #40,315
320 Printing and reproduction 381 506 400 127%
325 Professional svcs - Accou 2,340 2,400 0%
audit
326 Professional svcs - Engin 11,570 2,510 10,000 25%
340 Meetings and conferences 474 400 0%
345 Mileage expense reimburse 387 291 250 116%
351 Repairs and maint - equip 6,396 2,957 1,500 197%
operational repairs to pumps
352 Repairs and maint - struc 405 972 0 ***
353 Repairs & Maint- Infrastr 306 21,115 6,360 5,000 127%

in-ground repairs.

8,000

8,000

160%



08/22/16 SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT Page: 12 of 14
15:43:47 Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals Report I1D: B240
For the Year: 2016 - 2017

50 WATER DEPARTMENT

Current % Prelim. Budget Final % Old
———————————————— Actuals ---—--——-—-——-——-———-—- Budget Exp. Budget Changes Budget Budget

Account Object 12-13 13-14 14-15 15-16 15-16 15-16 16-17 16-17 16-17 16-17

354 Repairs and maint - vehic 51 589 1,000 59% 1,500 1,500 150%
tires and other minor repairs.

356 Testing & Supplies-Well # 2,280 1,971 0 ***0 2,000 2,000 *****y
testing required and routine.

357 Testing & Supplies-Well # 2,029 1,340 0 *** 2,000 2,000 *****(
testing required and routine.

358 Testing & Supplies-SLT We 4,843 5,084 0 ***0 5,000 5,000 *****y
testing required and routine.

359 Testing & Supplies-Other 7,522 7,625 0 *** 7,800 7,800 *****(
testing required and routine

362 Cross-Connection Control 761 1,145 800 143% 1,200 1,200 150%
Annual inspection costs

381 Utilities - electric 31,796 28,050 29,500 95% 31,000 31,000 105%

382 Utilities - propane 281 309 600 52% 350 350 58%

383 Utilities - trash -1,588 567 625 91% 650 650 104%

385 Dues and subscriptions 2,884 6,883 1,540 447% 6,875 6,875 446%
membership renewals

386 Education and training 1,129 2,000 56% 2,050 2,050 103%

393 Advertising and public no 225 200 150 133% 210 210 140%

400 Supplies 322 6,000 5% 150 150 3%

420 Equipt. & Supplies 8,869 299 650 46% 8,000 8,000 1231%

440 Vehicle Replacement Fund 0 0% 3,000 3,000 *****

459 Scada 100,806 0 ***0 1,000 1,000 *****0
SCADA annual maintenance costs

470 Communication equipment 100 0% 100 100 100%

481 Chemicals- Well #3 1,681 2,370 0 *** 2,500 2,500 *****(

482 Chemicals-Well #4 1,922 1,134 0 *** 2,500 2,500 *****(

483 Chemicals-SLT Well 219 0 0% 1,550 1,550 sy



08/22/16 SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT Page: 13 of 14
15:43:47 Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals Report I1D: B240
For the Year: 2016 - 2017

50 WATER DEPARTMENT

Current % Prelim. Budget Final % Old
———————————————— Actuals ---—--——-—-——-——-———-—- Budget Exp. Budget Changes Budget Budget
Account Object 12-13 13-14 14-15 15-16 15-16 15-16 16-17 16-17 16-17 16-17
485 Fuel expense 3,032 2,385 3,200 75% 3,200 3,200 100%
490 Small tools and equipment 739 671 1,500 45% 800 800 53%
495 Uniform expense 97 458 700 65% 550 550 79%
utility crew uniform and boots
520 Water Main Valves Replace 3,965 0 ***Y 4,250 4,250 F****0
emergency repairs and replacements in streets.
525 Water meter replacement 13,678 8,117 9,800 83% 23,000 23,000 235%

there will be a transfer in from Water Project Fund and existing banking acct
revenues-- $23,000

535 Water Lines Repairs 502 0 ***y 3,000 3,000 ****xy,
553 Manholes and Valve Raisin 1,420 1,062 0 ***% 1,200 1,200 *****y
605 USDA Loan Payment 40,814 66,381 67,000 99% 47,000 47,000 70%

District is required to maintain a bank acct with $67,000 for automatic pymt to
USDA. This expenditue will fund this acct with the minimum bank balance for FY
pymts to USDA.

715 Licenses, permits and fee 10,909 -915 7,000 -13% 7,500 7,500 107%
805 Refundable Water & Hydran 305 3,949 0 *** 200 200 ***F**0,
905 Transfer out 28,608 0% 106,866 106,866  374%

See Fund 10 transfers in for breakdown of expenses shown here.
960 Property tax expense 121 0 0% 100 100 *****0
Account: 306 326,699 445,944 344,114 130% 530,890 0 530,890 154%

Fund: 306 326,699 445,944 344,114 130% 530,890 0 530,890  154%
%



08/22/16
15:43:47

60 SOLID WASTE DEPARTMENT

Account Object

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals
For the Year: 2016 - 2017

Current %

——————— Actuals -----—-—------—--- Budget EXp.

13-14 14-15 15-16 15-16 15-16

Prelim.
Budget
16-17

Page: 14 of 14
Report ID: B240

Budget Final % Old
Changes Budget Budget
16-17 16-17 16-17

66000 SOLID WASTE
325 Professional svcs - Accou
audit and acctg expenses

340 Meetings and conferences

384 Trash Recepticles
trash receptacle bags

100 0%
4,758 5,000 95%

Prior FY expenses were one time cost for recepticles.

385 Dues and subscriptions

393 Advertising and public no

395 Community Outreach
905 Transfer out

100 0%

799 500 160%
250 0%

0 0%

Transfer to Fund 10 for shared legal and non-legal expenses

Account:

Fund:

Grand Total:

5,557 6,450 86%

5,557 6,450 86%

306 749,859 1,116,242 1,017,497

500
900

100
250
275
1,291

5,816

5,816

1,751,251

500 500%
900 18%
100 100%
250 50%
275 110%

0 5,816 90%

0 5,816 90%
%

11 1,751,262



Special Meeting 8-18-2016 I1X.4 — 3
Revised 8-17-2016

FY 2016-17 O& M BUDGET
STAFFING EXPENSES AND STATEMENT OF JUSTIFICATION
JULY 29, 2016 BOARD MEETING
This Fiscal Year budget proposes increases toi€tistaffing levels, in particular:

Utility Department—(1) full-time Utility Worker, Step 1 compensati&i-2.75/hr with benefits
when eligible. An alternate option is part-timesjion, maximum of 32 hours/wk; and

Administration Department—1 part-time Account Clerk 1, Step 1 compensatiha-$9/hr
without benefits.

Prior to a job offer being given to a prospectivepéoyee, District Personnel Policy requires
review and approval by the Board of Directors.

Statement of Justification:

Projected Work Programs for 2016-17, if approvedbgrd at July 29, 2016, includes grant
funded work as well as water and wastewater liptaoement and relocation projects that

a) Utility Worker-full time with benefits when eligle

Step 1 base compensation $13,260 yearly (astOpp08 w/o benefits)
With benefit value added $ 6,675
TOTAL Real Value $19,935

b) Account Clerk 1 —part time (maximum 1040 hourswithout benefits

Step 1 base compensation $15,590 yearly

TOTAL Real Value $15,590
TOTAL SALARY INCREASE $35,525
2015-16 TOTAL PAYROLL $271,132 with temporary Utility Worker expense
SALARY PROJECTED 13% Increase
Potential Optionsto offset proposed salary increase:
1) Delay hiring of part-time position until Decembemiiary

Rationale: requires approx. 6 months of FY experducing costs to approximately half

of projected cost, $7,745 vs $15,590.

Pagel of 2
7-29-2016 Board M eeting



2)

3)

4)

Special Meeting 8-18-2016 I1X.4 — 3
Revised 8-17-2016

Hire Utility Worker as temporary for a maximurh1l®40 hours

Rationale: reduces overall expense by half, $)86$19,935. This option could delay
water and sewer line relocation project needeblet@lone in conjunction with County’s
park improvements project scheduled for Novembefaruary period. Also would

impact ongoing WWTP routine maintenance operati@ss well as Fire Station

improvement work to be done beginning in Septemiddarch.

Hire seasonal, temporary account clerk posmioman as needed basis

Rationale: reduces or eliminates salary expenseduld cost an estimated 25%- 30%
more in monthly invoice expense for the use ofla&cgment agency to find, screen
and provide a person. Advantage is finding aitjedlperson who is already screened,
drug tested and completed background clearance@pdyroll, taxes and benefit costs.

Terminate District Engineer contract which i4@0% offset to both position expenses,
according to an analysis prepared for O & P Cortemit

Rationale: These services have evolved into aneasled basis with a trend toward
lower annual costs but these costs could offse¥d of both salary expenses. The O & P
Committee has asked that an RFP for a new scoperates be prepared for competitive
bidding process and structured to fit District'siture engineering needs/service
requirements. This process could take up to 9thsoto complete with any resulting

change in status.

Submitted by:

Darrell Gentry, General Manager

Page2 of 2
7-29-2016 Board M eeting



08/22/16 SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT Page: 1 of 1
16:15:29 Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures Report Report I1D: B220D
For the Year: 2017 - 2018

Proposed Proposed
Fund Revenues Expenditures Net Budget

10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 313,000.00 310,150.00 2,850.00
20 FIRE PROTECTION DEPARTMENT 349,599.00 321,555.00 28,044 .00
30 LIGHTING DEPARTMENT 79,810.00 62,247.00 17,563.00
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY DEPARTMENT 537,174.00 495,451.00 41,723.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 489,601.00 465,502.00 24,099.00
60 SOLID WASTE DEPARTMENT 29,446.00 21,620.00 7,826.00

Totals 1,798,630.00 1,676,525.00 122,105.00



08/22/16
16:10:45

10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT

Account

46000 Interest

46000

46020 Transfer In -Fire (16.5%)

46030
46040
46050
46060
46100
46150
46151

Interest

Transfer In -Lighting
Transfer In -Sewer (40%)
Transfer In -Water (40%)
Transfer In- Solid Waste
Realized Earnings
Miscellaneous Income

Refund/Adjustments

Group:

Fund:

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Revenue Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals

For the Year:

———————————————— Actuals ---————-—-

%
Rec.

16-17

Page: 1 of 6
Report ID: B250

2,778
106 137,317
241

696 144,744

696 144,744

2017 - 2018
Current
———————— Budget
16-17
208 0
47,300
8,045
107,266
114,666
1,341
203 0
0
1,127 0
1,538 278,618
1,538 278,618

FHEY
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%

*HEY
0%

***%

1%

1%

Prelim. Budget Final
Budget Change Budget
17-18 17-18 17-18
0
51,000 51,000
10,000 10,000
125,000 125,000
125,000 125,000
2,000 2,000
0
0
0
313,000 0] 313,000
313,000 0 313,000



08/22/16
16:10:45

20 FIRE PROTECTION DEPARTMENT

Account

40000
40220 Weed Abatement Fees

40300 Fireworks Permit Fees
40320 Fire Impact Fees

40410 Mutual Aid Fires

40420 Ambulance Reimbursement

40440 CDBG Grant
VFFA grant

40500 VFA Assistance Grant

42200 Fire Recovery Program

Group:

43000 Property Taxes Collected

43000 Property Taxes Collected

Group:

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Revenue Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals

For the Year:

________________ Actuals

2017 - 2018

Current
Budget
16-17

Page: 2 of 6
Report ID: B250

4,016

4,364

10,042

45,034

45,034

44000 Forestry & Fire Protection Reimbursement

44000 Forestry & Fire

Group:

46000 Interest
46000 Interest

46151 Refund/Adjustments
46155 Will Serve Processing
46156 Reimbursement of State

46175 Sale of Surplus Property

Group:

Fund:

850
766
117
215
4,116

6,064

61,140

1,646
1,800
55,217
6,896
4,431

69,990

289,090

289,090

61,224

61,224

38
3,948

3,986

424,290

5,424

5,424

5,027

5,027

10,451

450

800

0

0

3,200
105,000

o

109,450

304,291

304,291

o O O o o

413,741

% Prelim. Budget Final

Rec. Budget Change Budget

16-17 17-18 17-18 17-18
0% 533 533
0% 900 900
0% 10 10
0% 0
0% 3,200 3,200
0% 0

faiadal /) 10 10
0% 5 5
5% 4,658 0 4,658
2% 314,941 314,941
2% 314,941 0 314,941
0% 30,000 30,000
0% 30,000 0 30,000
0% 0
0% 0
0% 0
0% 0
0% 0
0% 0 0 0
3% 349,599 0 349,599

112%

ey
0%
100%
0%

*****%

*****%

4%

103%

103%

*****%

*****%

0%
0%
0%
0%
0%

0%

84%



08/22/16 SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT Page: 3 of 6
16:10:45 Revenue Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals Report ID: B250
For the Year: 2017 - 2018

30 LIGHTING DEPARTMENT

Current % Prelim. Budget Final % Old
———————————————— Actuals -----—-———-—-————- Budget Rec. Budget Change Budget Budget
Account 13-14 14-15 15-16 16-17 16-17 16-17 17-18 17-18 17-18 17-18

43000 Property Taxes Collected
43000 Property Taxes Collected 12,741 79,893 4,876 77,486 6% 79,810 79,810 102%
Group: 12,741 79,893 4,876 77,486 6% 79,810 0 79,810 102%

46000 Interest

46000 Interest 868 38 0 0% 0 0%
46150 Miscellaneous Income 306 0 0% 0 0%
46151 Refund/Adjustments 124 3,948 0 0% 0 0%
46156 Reimbursement of State 215 0 0% 0 0%
Group: 1,513 3,986 0 0% 0 0 0 0%

Fund: 14,254 83,879 4,876 77,486 6% 79,810 0 79,810 102%



08/22/16
16:10:45

40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY DEPARTMENT

Account

40000
40440 CDBG Grant

40750 Solid Waste Contract
40760 Sludge Bed - Co. of San

40850 Wastewater Hook-up Fees
fees charged for hook-up to system.

40900 Wastewater Sales

40910 Wastewater Late Charges

Group:
43000 Property Taxes Collected
43000 Property Taxes Collected
Group:

46000 Interest
46000 Interest

46151 Refund/Adjustments

46153 Plan Check Fees
development plan reviews

46155 Will Serve Processing
46156 Reimbursement of State
46175 Sale of Surplus Property
46180 Public Records Requests

Group:

Fund:

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Revenue Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals

For the Year: 2017 - 2018

Current

---- Actuals -~ ——————————————— Budget

14-15 15-16 16-17 16-17
374,288 0
28,529 15,007 0
300 0
220,298 282,610 0
297,324 308,489 28,178 333,976
11,286 9,882 537 6,000
932,025 615,988 28,715 339,976
7,320 45,627 1,106 46,502
7,320 45,627 1,106 46,502
2,066 153 0
-3,041 3,987 0
0
234 0
859 0
94 0
4 0
216 4,140 0
939,561 665,755 29,821 386,478

16-17

Page: 4 of
Report ID: B250

Prelim. Budget Final
Rec. Budget Change Budget
17-18 17-18 17-18
0%
0%
0%
0% 150,000 150,
8% 337,366 337,
9%
8% 487,366 0 487,
2% 47,808 47,
2% 47,808 0 47,
0%
0% 1,000 1,
0% 1,000 1,
0%
0%
0%
0%
0% 2,000 0 2,
8% 537,174 0 537,

6
% Old
Budget
17-18
0 0%
0 0%
0 0%
366 101%
0 0%
366 143%
808 102%
808 102%
0 0%

0%
0%
0%
0%

174 138%



08/22/16
16:10:45

50 WATER DEPARTMENT

Account

40000
40440 CDBG Grant

Group:

41000 Water Sales
41000 Water Sales

41001 Water Connection Fees
41005 Water Late Charges

41010 Water Meter Fees

Group:

46000 Interest
46000 Interest

46010 Transfer In
46151 Refund/Adjustments
46153 Plan Check Fees
46155 Will Serve Processing
46156
46175

46180

Group:

Fund:

Reimbursement of State
Sale of Surplus Property

Public Records Requests

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Revenue Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals

For the Year:

%
Rec.
16-17

Page: 5 of 6
Report ID: B250

% Old
Budget
17-18

———————————————— Actuals ----———-
13-14 14-15 15-16
-910
-910
295,011 296,662
419,228 514,490
15,842 20,539
62,654 23,030
792,735 854,721
1,464 153
-6,474 5,094
117 500
859
694
4
-3,336 5,747
789,399 859,558

2017 - 2018
Current
—————————— Budget
16-17 16-17
-355 0
-355 0
34,048 330,117
2,250 20
1,676 200
47,450 4,500
85,424 334,837
0
23,000
0
2,060
515
0
0
0
25,575
85,069 360,412

10%

***%

838%

***%

26%

0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%

0%

24%

Prelim. Budget Final
Budget Change Budget
17-18 17-18 17-18
0
0 0 0
385,102 385,102
0
0
100,786 100,786
485,888 0 485,888
1,061 1,061
0
0
2,122 2,122
530 530
0
0
0
3,713 0 3,713
489,601 0 489,601

0%

116%
0%

0%
2239%

145%

FHAFXY
0%

0%
103%
102%
0%

0%

0%

14%

135%



08/22/16 SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT Page: 6 of 6
16:10:45 Revenue Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals Report ID: B250
For the Year: 2017 - 2018

60 SOLID WASTE DEPARTMENT

Current % Prelim. Budget Final % Old
———————————————— Actuals -----—-———-—-————- Budget Rec. Budget Change Budget Budget
Account 13-14 14-15 15-16 16-17 16-17 16-17 17-18 17-18 17-18 17-18
40000
40750 Solid Waste Contract 63,778 0 0% 0 0%
Group: 63,778 0 0% 0 0 0 0%
46000 Interest
46005 Franchise Fees 5,399 28,714 19% 29,446 29,446 102%
Group: 5,399 28,714 19% 29,446 0 29,446 102%
Fund: 63,778 5,399 28,714 19% 29,446 0 29,446 102%

Grand Total: 1,805,050 2,242,004 137,154 1,545,449 1,798,630 0 1,798,630



08/22/16
16:32:20

10

ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT

Account Object

305

310
320
324
327
328
335
340
345
351
375
376
385

Administration
Salaries and Wages

BOD Stipend

Payroll Expenses

Payroll Tax - Fed W/H
Payroll - Income Withhold
Insurance - Health
Insurance - Dental
Insurance - Vision
Retirement - PERS expense
Facility Use

Operations and maintenanc

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals

For the Year:

replace flooring in Admin offices and loft

Phone and fax expense
Printing and reproduction
Professional Svcs- Consul
Professional svcs - Legal
Insurance - prop and liab
Meals - Reimbursement
Meetings and conferences
Mileage expense reimburse
Repairs and maint - equip
Internet expenses
Webpage- Upgrade/Maint

Dues and subscriptions

——————— Actuals ----———-
14-15 15-16
7,023 32,000
5,100
-1,421
169
521
4,478
23
23
1,300
-35
945
496
93,546
130
20
47 13

2017 - 2018
Current
__________ Budget
16-17 16-17

0

500 6,000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

106 0

608 0

430 300

4,800

48,641 166,500

22,069 24,000

0

1,000

80 400

580 0

68 4,116

2,400

5,130

%

Exp.
16-17
0%
8%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%

***%

***%

143%
0%
29%
92%
0%
0%
20%
FEREY
2%
0%
0%

Page: 1 of 20
Report ID: B240

Prelim. Budget Final
Budget Changes Budget
17-18 17-18 17-18
0
8,000 8,000
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
25,000 25,000
0
500 500
5,000 5,000
220,000 220,000
29,000 29,000
0
1,000 1,000
500 500
0
1,400 1,400
2,900 2,900
5,200 5,200

*****%

0%
167%
104%
132%
121%

0%
100%
125%

0%

34%
121%
101%



08/22/16
16:32:20

10

ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT

Account Object

Education and training
Advertising and public no
LAFCO Allocations
Software

Office Supplies

Office Equipment

Cell phones, radios and p
Communication equipment
Computer supplies and upg
Uniform expense

Licenses, permits and fee
Cash Over/ Cash Short
Finance Charges/Late Fees
Bank service charges

Bank service charges

Account:

Fund:

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals

For the Year:

24
10,872

10,872

Actuals

802
730

1,120

2,011
607

1,489

145,891

145,891

2017 - 2018

5,541
4,331
744
4,356
140

10,345

50

185

98,774

98,774

Current
Budget
16-17

271,544

271,544

%
Exp.

16-17

Page: 2 of 20
Report ID: B240

Prelim. Budget Final

Budget Changes Budget
17-18 17-18 17-18

5,500 5,500

0

5,900 5,900

0

250 250

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

310,150 0] 310,150

310,150 0 310,150



08/22/16
16:32:20

20 FIRE PROTECTION DEPARTMENT

Account Object

60505 Repairs & Maintenance - Infrastructure

353

62000
105

106
110
115
120
121
125
126
130
135
140
155
160
165
205
210
215
225
305
310
315

Repairs & Maint- Infrastr
Account:

Fire
Salaries and Wages

Vacation Used

Payroll tax expense
Payroll Expenses
Workers®™ Compensation
Physicals

Volunteer firefighter sti
Strike Team Pay - VFF
Payroll Tax - Fed W/H
Payroll Tax - FICA

Payroll Tax Medicare

Payroll Tax - SUI

Payroll Tax - ETT

Payroll Tax - FUTA
Insurance - Health
Insurance - Dental
Insurance - Vision
Retirement - PERS expense
Operations and maintenanc
Phone and fax expense

Postage, shipping and fre

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals

For the Year:

———————————————— Actuals ----———-
13-14 14-15 15-16
88,828 44,471
3
2,174
402
7,730 6,968
1,200
-23,829 21,632
-37,616 33,379
-811
236 3,435
186 1,437
262 1,688
-159 81
708 3,799
4,043 418
1,115 36
432 6
1,201 48
3,342 1,948
558 455
518 604

2017 - 2018
Current
__________ Budget
16-17 16-17

387

387

7,156 57,684

0

0

0

7,474

510 1,600

13,320 88,562

37,523

20,623

706 3,577

297 837

643 558

21 58

743 42

138 1,080

11 250

2 375

120 650

1,603 2,000

0

101 625

%
Exp.
16-17
0%
0%

12%
0%
0%
0%
0%

32%

15%
0%
0%

20%

35%

115%

36%

FEREY

13%
4%
1%

18%

80%
0%

16%

Page: 3 of 20
Report ID: B240

Prelim. Budget Final
Budget Changes Budget
17-18 17-18 17-18
200 200
200 0 200
59,500 59,500
0
9,012 9,012
2,789 2,789
8,150 8,150
0
34,560 34,560
34,230 34,230
0
3,910 3,910
1,845 1,845
1,495 1,495
1,402 1,402
5,302 5,302
1,520 1,520
450 450
550 550
1,580 1,580
1,800 1,800
650 650
625 625

103%
0%
FedeKkKK()

*****%

109%
0%
39%
91%
0%
109%
220%
268%
2417%
12624%
141%
180%
147%
243%
90%

*****%

100%



08/22/16
16:32:20

20 FIRE PROTECTION DEPARTMENT

Account Object

320
325
326
327
328
330
335
340
345
350
351
352
353
354
370
375
380
381
382
383
385
386
387
388

Printing and reproduction
Professional svcs - Accou
Professional svcs - Engin
Professional svcs - Legal
Insurance - prop and liab
Contract labor

Meals - Reimbursement
Meetings and conferences
Mileage expense reimburse
Repairs and maint - compu
Repairs and maint - equip
Repairs and maint - struc
Repairs & Maint- Infrastr
Repairs and maint - vehic
Dispatch services
Internet expenses
Utilities - alarm service
Utilities - electric
Utilities - propane
Utilities - trash

Dues and subscriptions
Education and training
Education and training: T

Education and training: C

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals
2017 - 2018

For the Year:

________________ Actuals

66
888
4,012
405
172
5,760
5,340
122
63
2,726
146
19
5,013
1,967

2,676
4,650
2,219
3,818

84

397
4,526
259
646
8,627
6,414
54

18
1,585
164

1,627
401

260

60

901
5,933

2,095

8,082

497

1,100
753

Current
Budget
16-17

500
750
350

1,500
350

9,500
6,775

285
1,850
250

1,975
11,526
2,976
675

%
Exp.

16-17

Page: 4 of 20
Report ID: B240

Prelim. Budget Final
Budget Changes Budget
17-18 17-18 17-18

200 200

1,600 1,600
2,800 2,800

0

0

0

525 525

750 750

670 670

0

3,500 3,500

200 200

350 350

8,545 8,545
7,110 7,110

300 300

295 295

1,875 1,875

600 600

0

3,250 3,250

500 500

3,000 3,000

745 745

XY
0%

0%

0%
105%
100%
191%
0%
233%
57%
FHAIXY
90%
105%
folaliaiaial)
104%
101%
240%
0%
165%
4%
101%
110%



08/22/16
16:32:20

20

FIRE PROTECTION DEPARTMENT

Account Object

393
394
395
400
405
410
415
440
450
455
456
465
470
475
485
490
495
500
503
505
514
530
710
715

Advertising and public no
LAFCO Allocations
Community Outreach
Supplies

Software

Office Supplies

Office Equipment

Vehicle Replacement Fund
EMS supplies

Fire Safety Gear & Equipm
VFF Assistance Grant

Cell phones, radios and p
Communication equipment
Computer supplies and upg
Fuel expense
Small tools and equipment
Uniform expense

Capital Outlay

Weed Abatement Costs

Fire Training Gounds

Fire Sprinklers - Undergr
Fire hydrant replacement
County hazmat dues

Licenses, permits and fee

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals

For the Year:

Actuals

395
907

1,178
-44
2,681

1,704
28,778

763
2,414
13
5,194
1,097
1,749

2,160
2,272
207

1,000
696

1,815
4,214
14,269
713
3,189
28
5,089
394
4,698
4,160
2,734
1,895

143,750
2,000
54

2017 - 2018

Current
Budget
16-17

30,000
341 2,500

10,600

17 15,050

592 6,500
1,500
4,610

2,810
2,900

2,000 2,000

13 350

Page: 5 of 20
Report ID: B240

% Prelim. Budget Final

Exp. Budget Changes Budget

16-17 17-18 17-18 17-18
0% 1,025 1,025
0% 0
0% 975 975
0% 0
0% 0
0% 175 175
0% 150 150
0% 17,500 17,500
14% 2,785 2,785
0% 4,995 4,995
0% 0
0% 750 750
0% 5,000 5,000
0% 0
9% 6,515 6,515
0% 500 500
0% 4,600 4,600
0% 0
0% 2,900 2,900
0% 2,500 2,500
0% 0
0% 0

100% 2,000 2,000
4% 775 775

*****%

*****%

58%
111%
47%
0%
iaiaiaial
33%
0%
100%
33%
100%
0%
103%
86%
0%
0%
100%
221%



08/22/16
16:32:20

20 FIRE PROTECTION DEPARTMENT

Account Object

62500
326

Fireworks Clean Up

Misc

Transfer out

Returned Checks

Credit Card Service Fees

Bank service charges

Interest Fees

Property tax expense

Property Tax Revenue

Fire Impact fees
Account:

Fire Hydrants
Professional svcs - Engin

Account:

Fund:

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals
For the Year:

Actuals

278
832

142
-216,477

-97,903

-97,903

47
77
15
721

356,088

1,446
1,446

357,534

2017 - 2018

Current
Budget
16-17

75 300

10,000

47,830 374,958

2,744
2,744

47,830 378,089

Page: 6 of 20
Report ID: B240

% Prelim. Budget Final
Exp. Budget Changes Budget
16-17 17-18 17-18 17-18
0% 1,000 1,000
0% 0
0% 50,250 50,250
0% 0
25% 0
0% 0
0% 0
0% 775 775
0% 0
0% 10,000 10,000
13% 321,355 0] 321,355
0% 0
0% 0 0 0
13% 321,555 0] 321,555

0%
0%

85%
%



08/22/16
16:32:20

30 LIGHTING DEPARTMENT

Account Object

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals

For the Year:

Actuals

2017 - 2018

Current

————————————————— Budget

16-17

Page: 7 of 20
Report ID: B240

63000 Lighting
105 Salaries and Wages

110 Payroll tax expense
115 Payroll Expenses

120 Workers*® Compensation
130 Payroll Tax - Fed W/H
135 Payroll Tax - FICA

Medicare

140 Payroll Tax
155 Payroll Tax - SUl

160 Payroll Tax - ETT

165 Payroll Tax - FUTA

205 Insurance - Health

210 Insurance - Dental

215 Insurance - Vision

225 Retirement - PERS expense
305 Operations and maintenanc
310 Phone and fax expense

320 Printing and reproduction
325 Professional svcs - Accou
326 Professional svcs - Engin

327 Professional svcs - Legal
Transferred to FUND 10

328 Insurance - prop and liab
Transferred to FUND 10

330 Contract labor

340 Meetings and conferences

243
-811
45
16

30
1,013
24

727
1,127
87

31
585
41
2,281

745

-103

329
2,363

221
87
54

84
494
33

1,791
222
237

41

130

4,284

2,219

3,818

554 10,699
0

450

750

2,477

31 664
8 156
97

869

1,500

1 250
175

4 975
3,700

75
750

300

% Prelim. Budget Final
Exp. Budget Changes Budget
16-17 17-18 17-18 17-18
5% 10,950 10,950
0% 310 310
0% 470 470
0% 815 815
0% 0
5% 4,995 4,995
5% 100 100
0% 470 470
2% 295 295
0% 250 250
0% 1,535 1,535
0% 297 297
0% 190 190
0% 2,210 2,210
0% 800 800
0% 250 250
0% 115 115
0% 1,615 1,615
0% 0
0% 0
0% 0
0% 0
0% 350 350

102%
FHAFXY
104%
109%
0%
752%
64%
485%
590%
29%
102%
119%
109%
227%
22%
FHAFXXY
153%
215%
0%

0%

0%

0%
117%



08/22/16 SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT Page: 8 of 20

16:32:20 Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals Report ID: B240
For the Year: 2017 - 2018

30 LIGHTING DEPARTMENT
Current % Prelim. Budget Final % Old
———————————————— Actuals -----—-———-—-————- Budget Exp. Budget Changes Budget Budget
Account Object 13-14 14-15 15-16 16-17 16-17 16-17 17-18 17-18 17-18 17-18
345 Mileage expense reimburse 2 o o _________ 0o o%
350 Repairs and maint - compu 472 0 0% 0 0%
351 Repairs and maint - equip 663 500 0% 650 650 130%
353 Repairs & Maint- Infrastr 183 500 0% 1,750 1,750 350%
375 Internet expenses 35 30 0 0% 100 100 *****l
381 Utilities - electric 15,156 12,628 2,394 18,000 13% 25,000 25,000 139%
382 Utilities - propane 56 42 0 0% 0 0%
383 Utilities - trash -476 0O 0% 0 0%
385 Dues and subscriptions 242 0 0% 0 0%
393 Advertising and public no -200 11 0 0% 0 0%
394 LAFCO Allocations 395 467 0O 0% 0 0%

Transferred to FUND 10

400 Supplies 3 0 0% 0 0%
405 Software 910 533 0 0% 0 0%
410 Office Supplies -211 294 0 0% 1,780 1,780 *****
415 Office Equipment 1,744 0 0% 0 0%
440 Vehicle Replacement Fund 10,000 0% 6,525 6,525 65%
465 Cell phones, radios and p 7 13 0 0% 75 75 FHEFFXY,
475 Computer supplies and upg 6 0 0% 0 0%
485 Fuel expense 185 0 0% 0 0%
490 Small tools and equipment 500 0% 350 350 70%
500 Capital Outlay 5,655 12,500 0% 0 0%
514 Fire Sprinklers - Undergr 30 0 0% 0 0%
715 Licenses, permits and fee 54 13 0 *** 0 0%
900 Misc -449 0 0% 0 0%




08/22/16 SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT Page: 9 of 20
16:32:20 Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals Report ID: B240
For the Year: 2017 - 2018

30 LIGHTING DEPARTMENT

Current % Prelim. Budget Final % Old
———————————————— Actuals ---—--——-—-——-——-———-—- Budget Exp. Budget Changes Budget Budget

Account Object 13-14 14-15 15-16 16-17 16-17 16-17 17-18 17-18 17-18 17-18
905 Transfer out o 3,00 o%__________ 0o ou
915 Returned Checks 3 0O 0% 0] 0%
925 Bank service charges -8 0 0% 0 0%
930 Interest Fees 15 0 0% 0 0%
960 Property tax expense 20 85 0 0% 0 0%
990 Property Tax Revenue -61,356 0 0% 0 0%
Account: -23,095 45,430 3,006 68,987 4% 62,247 0 62,247 90%

Fund: -23,095 45,430 3,006 68,987 4% 62,247 0 62,247 90%



08/22/16
16:32:20

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals

For the Year:

40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY DEPARTMENT

Account Object

Sanitary
Paid Time OFf

Salaries and Wages
Vacation Used
Overtime

Sick Leave Used
Stand-by Hours
Payroll tax expense
Payroll Expenses
Workers® Compensation

Payroll Tax Fed W/H

FICA

Payroll Tax
Payroll Tax - Medicare
Payroll Tax - SUI

Payroll Tax - ETT

Payroll Tax - FUTA
Insurance - Health
Insurance - Dental
Insurance - Vision
Retirement - PERS expense
Operations and maintenanc
Phone and fax expense
Postage, shipping and fre
Printing and reproduction

Professional Svcs- Consul

———————————————— Actuals ----———-
13-14 14-15 15-16
208 208
96,990 120,233
432 759
1,860 1,525
225 167
858 735
-2,801
909
9,639 7,000
-3,245
696 3,025
514 1,760
62 615
21 91
1,010 1,053
12,922 8,682
372 822
54 125
9,667 8,625
9,486 3,631
1,421 1,552
2,089 1,970
125 279

2017 - 2018
Current
__________ Budget
16-17 16-17
0
21,913 109,900
0
0
0
0
0
0
6,750
27,792
651 5,235
317 2,061
19 783
22 9,018
22 2,780
1,254 5,150
108 990
17 300
1,180 7,795
781 3,500
0
456 2,108
400

%
Exp.
16-17
0%
20%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
12%
15%
2%
0%
1%
24%
11%
6%
15%
22%
0%
22%
0%
0%

Page: 10 of 20

Report ID: B240

Prelim. Budget Final
Budget Changes Budget
17-18 17-18 17-18
0
152,820 152,820
0
0
0
0
1,865 1,865
4,856 4,856
9,935 9,935
0
0
0
0
0
0
18,650 18,650
1,200 1,200
400 400
15,375 15,375
5,200 5,200
1,230 1,230
1,950 1,950
600 600
1,000 1,000

0%
0%
0%
ey

*****%

147%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
362%
121%
133%
197%
149%
FHAFXXY
93%
150%

100%



08/22/16
16:32:20

40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY DEPARTMENT

Account Object

325 Professional

svcs - Accou

326 Professional svcs - Engin

327 Professional svcs - Legal
Transferred to FUND 10

328 Insurance - prop and liab
Transferred to Fund 10

330 Contract labor

340 Meetings and conferences

345 Mileage

350 Repairs
351 Repairs
352 Repairs
353 Repairs
354 Repairs
355

358 Testing
359 Testing

375

expense reimburse
and maint - compu
and maint - equip
and maint - struc
& Maint- Infrastr

and maint - vehic

WW - Testing & Supplies

& Supplies-SLT We
& Supplies-Other

Internet expenses

380 Utilities

381 Utilities
382 Utilities
383 Utilities
385
386

393

alarm service
electric
propane

trash

Dues and subscriptions
Education and training

Advertising and public no

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals

For the Year:

——————— Actuals ----———-
14-15 15-16

2,340
9,321 9,006
11,969 19,513
5,897 8,840
10,900 4,698

488
158 258
966 764
947 1,594

89
1,309 263
51 470
2,422 4,749

81

-39
315 168
906 767
59,464 55,298
281 309
-1,588 567
2,455 574
395
75 45

2017 - 2018

Current

26

14,793

298

366
162

36
17,086

95

Budget

16-17

500
200

7,000

925
3,700
1,500
3,750

1,125
57,950
350
625
1,850
1,250
100

%
Exp.
16-17

0%

0%
0%
13%
0%
211%
0%
8%
24%
4%
0%
0%
0%
3%
29%
0%
15%
0%
0%
0%

Page:
Report ID: B240

Prelim. Budget Final
Budget Changes Budget
17-18 17-18 17-18
2,625 2,625
9,000 9,000
0
0
0
570 570
300 300
0
7,500 7,500
2,150 2,150
5,950 5,950
0
4,650 4,650
0
0
550 550
1,275 1,275
54,750 54,750
685 685
675 675
1,985 1,985
1,250 1,250
300 300

11 of 20

% Old
Budget
17-18

0%

0%
114%
150%

0%
107%
232%
161%

0%
124%

0%

0%

folaliaiaial)
113%
94%
196%
108%
107%
100%
300%



08722/
16:32:

40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY DEPARTMENT

Acc

394

395
400
405
410
415
420
440
450
459
465
470
475
482
485
490
495
498
500
514
535
545
550

16
20

ount Object

LAFCO Allocations
Transferred to FUND 10

Community Outreach
Supplies

Software

Office Supplies

Office Equipment

Equipt. & Supplies
Vehicle Replacement Fund
EMS supplies

Scada

Cell phones, radios and p
Communication equipment
Computer supplies and upg
Chemicals-Well #4

Fuel expense

Small tools and equipment
Uniform expense

Sales Tax Paid

Capital Outlay

Fire Sprinklers - Undergr
Water Lines Repairs

Sewer System Mngmt Plan (
Reg. Salt & Nutrient Mgmt

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals
For the Year: 2017 - 2018

Page: 12 of 20
Report ID: B240

FHAFXY
0%

0%
FHAFXY
0%

25%
FHAFXY
0%
100%
FHAFXY
100%
0%

0%
111%
44%
91%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

Current % Prelim. Budget Final
——————————— Actuals -----—-———-—-————- Budget Exp. Budget Changes Budget
14-15 15-16 16-17 16-17 16-17 17-18 17-18 17-18
_______________________________________________ 1,578 1,869 o o% o o
163 0 0% 250 250
2,782 0 0% 0
3,564 2,133 0 0% 0
438 1,307 0 0% 710 710
214 1,889 0 0% 0
8,869 6,910 2,800 0% 700 700
0 0% 17,000 17,000
293 0 0% 0
40,165 108 1,000 11% 1,000 1,000
577 477 0 0% 625 625
525 0% 525 525
6 0 0% 0
948 0 0% 0
3,364 2,338 1,177 3,175 37% 3,525 3,525
693 647 45 675 % 300 300
97 458 550 0% 500 500
107 0 0% 0
15,891 0 0% 0
177 0 0% 0
438 0 0% 0
1,930 0 0% 0
961 0 0% 0
1,450 2,000 0% 0

553

Manholes and Valve Raisin

0%



08/22/16
16:32:20

40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY DEPARTMENT

Account Object

555
557
560
570
581
582
583
585
705
715
800
805
900
905
908
910
911
915
920
925
930
960
990

16th Street Sewer Replace
Verde Place Sewer

Sewer Line Repairs
Repairs, Maint. and Video
WWTP Expansion

WWTP Plant Maintenance
WWTP Drying Pond Maintena
Sludge Removal Project
Waste Discharge Fees/Perm
Licenses, permits and fee
Deposit/ Liabilities
Refundable Water & Hydran
Misc

Transfer out

Cash Over/ Cash Short
Tax Penalties & Late Fees
Finance Charges/Late Fees
Returned Checks

Credit Card Service Fees
Bank service charges
Interest Fees

Property tax expense
Property Tax Revenue

Account:

1,531

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals

For the Year:

—————— Actuals ----———-
14-15 15-16
176,830 9,081
74,332
171
7,800 9,267
1,549
10,785 9,671
170 500
11,358
17,017
2,427 20,502
-1,023 108
6
-4,082
10 10
2
32
39
390 47
-32
59
151 79
-35,247
528,914 409,284

2017 - 2018

Current

—————————— Budget

16-17 16-17

9,975

3,570 9,000

165 1,250

25,000

929 2,500

47 50

40,667

75 350

65,900 371,554

%
Exp.
16-17

Page: 13 of 20

Report ID: B240

Prelim. Budget Final
Budget Changes Budget
17-18 17-18 17-18

0

0

0

7,500 7,500

0

13,750 13,750

0

2,580 2,580
25,625 25,625
2,565 2,565

0

0

0

109,000 109,000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

495,451 0] 495,451

% Old
Budget
17-18



08/22/16 SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
16:32:20 Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals
For the Year: 2017 - 2018

40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY DEPARTMENT

Page: 14 of 20

Report ID: B240

Budget
Changes
17-18

Final % Old
Budget Budget
17-18 17-18
0 0%
0 0%
0 0 0%

Current %  Prelim.
———————————————— Actuals ------—-----——--- Budget Exp. Budget
Account Object 13-14 14-15 15-16 16-17 16-17 16-17 17-18
65000 Water
315 Postage, shipping and fre 416 0 0%
385 Dues and subscriptions 81 0 0%
Account: 497 0 ***% 0
Fund: 1,531 529,411 409,284 65,900 371,554 18% 495,451

0 495,451  133%



08/22/16
16:32:20

50

WATER DEPARTMENT

Account Object

60505 Repairs & Maintenance - Infrastructure

353

61000
380

62000
315

64000
459

65000
104

105
106
107
108
109
110
115
120
130
135
140
155
160

Repairs & Maint- Infrastr
Account:

Administration
Utilities - alarm service

Account:

Fire
Postage, shipping and fre

Account:
Sanitary
Scada

Account:
Water

Paid Time Off
Salaries and Wages
Vacation Used
Overtime

Sick Leave Used
Stand-by Hours
Payroll tax expense
Payroll Expenses
Workers® Compensation
Payroll Tax - Fed W/H
Payroll Tax - FICA

Medicare

Payroll Tax
Payroll Tax - SUI
Payroll Tax - ETT

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals
For the Year:

Actuals ----———-
14-15 15-16

208 208

110,300 135,924

492 284

917 1,179

149 167

857 737
-2,011

909

2,595 7,007
-3,245

696 3,030

543 1,973

62 671

23 106

2017 - 2018

22,956

665
332
19
23

Current
Budget
16-17

3,000
3,000

825
825

750
750

1,000
1,000

0

109,900

0
0
0
0
25,000

6,750
27,792
6,235
2,062
883
11,000

Page: 15 of 20
Report ID: B240

% Prelim. Budget Final
Exp. Budget Changes Budget
16-17 17-18 17-18 17-18

0% 3,200 3,200
0% 3,200 0 3,200
0% 910 910
0% 910 0] 910
0% 810 810
0% 810 0 810
0% 0
0% 0 0] 0]
0% 0
21% 158,955 158,955
0% 0
0% 0
0% 0
0% 0
0% 27,500 27,500
0% 1,910 1,910
0% 8,400 8,400
0% 0
11% 0
16% 0
2% 0
0% 0

% Old

Budget

17-18
107%

107%

110%
110%

108%
108%

0%
0%

0%
145%
0%
0%
0%
0%
110%
FHAFXXY
124%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%



08/22/16
16:32:20

50

WATER DEPARTMENT

Account Object

165
205
210
215
225
305
310
315
320
325
326
327

Payroll Tax - FUTA
Insurance - Health
Insurance - Dental

Insurance - Vision

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals

Page:

Report ID: B240

Budget
Changes
17-18

Final
Budget
17-18

Retirement - PERS expense

Operations and maintenanc

Phone and fax expense

Postage,
Printing and
Professional
Professional

Professional
Transferred to FUND 10

shipping and fre
reproduction
svcs - Accou
svcs - Engin

svcs - Legal

328 Insurance - prop and liab

Transferred to FUND 10

330 Contract labor

335 Meals - Reimbursement

340
345
350
351
352
353
354
355

Meetings and conferences

Mileage
Repairs
Repairs
Repairs
Repairs

Repairs

expense reimburse
and maint - compu
and maint - equip
and maint - struc
& Maint- Infrastr

and maint - vehic

WW - Testing & Supplies

825
300
0

1,800
0

For the Year: 2017 - 2018
Current %  Prelim.
———————————————— Actuals ------—-----——--- Budget Exp. Budget
13-14 14-15 15-16 16-17 16-17 16-17 17-18
1,018 1,149 22 2,780 1%
13,069 10,396 1,372 6,150 22% 15,650
380 950 114 930 12% 1,595
55 145 18 300 6% 750
9,743 9,791 1,278 8,755 15% 17,512
10,997 5,069 925 4,500 21% 5,100
1,880 2,076 0O 0% 1,745
2,505 1,938 456 2,108 22% 865
381 506 575 0% 645
2,340 2,500 0% 8,720
11,570 1,950 228 3,500 7% 9,800
30,375 71,983 0O 0%
7,120 8,840 0 0%
-63 4,530 0O 0%
31 0O 0%
474 750 0% 825
387 291 26 300 9% 300
971 764 0 0%
6,396 2,957 91 2,000 5% 1,800
405 972 1,000 0%
306 21,115 6,360 908 8,000 11% 3,750
51 589 366 1,500 24% 3,500
0O 0% 18,975

3,750
3,500
18,975

16 of 20

% Old
Budget
17-18

113%
FHAIXY
41%
112%
349%
280%
0%

0%

0%
0%
110%
100%
0%
90%
0%
47%
233%

*****%



08/22/16 SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT Page: 17 of 20
16:32:20 Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals Report ID: B240
For the Year: 2017 - 2018

50 WATER DEPARTMENT

Current % Prelim. Budget Final % Old
———————————————— Actuals ---—--——-—-——-——-———-—- Budget Exp. Budget Changes Budget Budget
Account Object 13-14 14-15 15-16 16-17 16-17 16-17 17-18 17-18 17-18 17-18
356 Testing & Supplies-Well # 2,280 26,152 646 2,000 32% 0o ou
357 Testing & Supplies-Well # 2,029 1,205 649 2,000 32% 0 0%
358 Testing & Supplies-SLT We 4,843 4,684 627 5,000 13% 0 0%
359 Testing & Supplies-Other 7,522 7,167 1,701 7,800 22% 0 0%
362 Cross-Connection Control 761 1,145 187 1,200 16% 975 975 81%
375 Internet expenses 314 168 0 0% 750 750 F****(
380 Utilities - alarm service 590 837 66 1,125 6% 870 870 77%
381 Utilities - electric 31,796 28,050 10,656 31,000 34% 34,500 34,500 111%
382 Utilities - propane 281 309 350 0% 725 725 207%
383 Utilities - trash -1,588 567 95 650 15% 700 700  108%
385 Dues and subscriptions 2,884 6,883 6,875 0% 1,895 1,895 28%
386 Education and training 1,129 2,050 0% 2,000 2,000 98%
392 Cross connection Control 0O 0% 950 950 *****Y
393 Advertising and public no 225 200 210 0% 225 225 107%
394 LAFCO Allocations 1,578 1,869 0 0% 0 0%
395 Community Outreach 638 163 0 0% 0 0%
Transferred to FUND 10
400 Supplies 2,782 322 0 0% 0 0%
405 Software 3,564 2,133 0 0% 0 0%
410 Office Supplies 438 2,108 0 0% 765 TB5 FH***(
415 Office Equipment 214 2,417 0 0% 0 0%
420 Equipt. & Supplies 8,869 7,097 8,000 0% 1,000 1,000 13%
425 Well #3 Rehab - Capital 8,976 50,491 0 0% 0 0%
430 Equipt & Supplies-Well #4 253 1,196 0 0% 0 0%

440 Vehicle Replacement Fund 0O 0% 18,500 18,500 *****y



08/22/16
16:32:20

50 WATER DEPARTMENT

Account Object

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals

For the Year:

2017 - 2018

Current
Budget
16-17

%
Exp.
16-17

Page: 18 of 20
Report ID: B240

459 Scada
465 Cell phones, radios and p

470 Communication equipment

475 Computer supplies and upg

480 Chemicals

481 Chemicals- Well #3

482 Chemicals-Well #4

483 Chemicals-SLT Wwell

485 Fuel expense

490 Small tools and equipment
495 Uniform expense
500 Capital Outlay
516 Water Projects Well 3

517 Water Projects Well 4

518 Water Projects SLT Well

520 Water Main Valves Replace

525 Water meter replacement

530 Fire hydrant replacement

535 Water Lines Repairs

537 River Road Realignment

550 Reg. Salt & Nutrient Mgmt
553 Manholes and Valve Raisin

605 USDA Loan Payment

transfer for USDA Loan Payment

715 Licenses, permits and fee

———————————————— Actuals ---—————-
13-14 14-15 15-16
160,643
577 477
6
307
1,681 2,370
1,922 1,134
219
3,032 2,127
739 671
97 458
15,891
13,497 9,772
479
3,780
3,965
13,678 7,793
1,826
502
171
-1,894
1,420 1,062
40,814 66,381
10,909 -915

185
975
344
548

3,652 0

4,250

3,421 23,000

3,000

1,200
47,000

989 7,500

Prelim. Budget Final

Budget Changes Budget
17-18 17-18 17-18

1,000 1,000

400 400

110 110

0

6,785 6,785

0

0

0

5,780 5,780

500 500

1,000 1,000

0

0

0

0

2,410 2,410

9,000 9,000

0

5,000 5,000

0

0

1,500 1,500

67,000 67,000

7,945 7,945

*****%

110%
0%
104%
0%
0%
0%
181%
100%
182%
0%
0%
0%
0%
57%
39%
0%
167%
0%
0%
125%
143%

106%



08/22/16
16:32:20

50

WATER DEPARTMENT

Account Object

Deposit/ Liabilities
Refundable Water & Hydran
Transfer out

Cash Over/ Cash Short
Tax Penalties & Late Fees
Finance Charges/Late Fees
Returned Checks

Credit Card Service Fees
Bank service charges
Interest Fees

Property tax expense

Account:

Fund:

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals
For the Year: 2017 - 2018

Current %
———————————————— Actuals ------—-----——--- Budget

13-14 14-15 15-16 16-17 16-17 16-17
39 -4 0O 0%
305 3,248 655 0 ***
40,667 0%
10 10 0O 0%
23 0O 0%
16 0O 0%
39 0O 0%
390 47 75 250 30%
-40 45 0O 0%
59 0O 0%
121 100 0%
306 401,760 709,917 55,378 448,947 12%
306 401,760 709,917 55,378 454,522 12%

Exp. Budget

Page: 19 of 20
Report ID: B240

Budget Final % Old
Changes Budget Budget
17-18 17-18 17-18
0 0%
0 0%
0 0%
0 0%
0 0%
0 0%
0 0%
0 0%
0 0%
0 0%
0 0%

0 460,582  103%

0 465,502 102%



08/22/16
16:32:20

60

SOLID WASTE DEPARTMENT

Account Object

SOLID WASTE
Salaries and Wages

Payroll tax expense
Operations and maintenanc
Phone and fax expense
Professional svcs - Accou
Professional svcs - Legal
Meetings and conferences
Trash Recepticles
Education and training
Advertising and public no
Community Outreach

Account:

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals
For the Year: 2017 - 2018

Page: 20 of 20
Report ID: B240

Current % Prelim. Budget Final % Old

———————————————— Actuals -----—-———-—-————- Budget Exp. Budget Changes Budget Budget
13-14 14-15 15-16 16-17 16-17 16-17 17-18 17-18 17-18 17-18

0 0% 17,037 17,037 *****)

4,436 0% 1,038 1,038 23%

28 1,408 0% 900 900 64%

0 0% 105 105 *****

1,515 0% 1,525 1,525 101%

6,642 0 0% 0 0%

0 0% 115 115 *****

4,758 0 0% 0 0%

250 0% 125 125 50%

799 250 0% 500 500 200%

275 0% 275 275 100%

12,227 8,134 0% 21,620 0 21,620 266%

12,227 8,134 0% 21,620 0 21,620 266%

Fund:

Grand Total:

1,837 821,045 1,680,283 270,888 1,552,830 1,676,

525

%

0 1,676,525



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-22

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE 2016-17 FISCAL YEAR FINAL BUDGET
AND APPROVING ONLY THE 2017-18 FISCAL YEAR PRELIMINARY BUDGET

WHEREAS, the San Miguel Community Services District (“District”) is a community
services district duly formed under California Government Code 861000 et. seq. to provide
community services within the District’s service area, including water, lighting, solid waste,
sewer and fire protection services; and

WHEREAS, Government Code 861110 et. seq. establishes procedures for the adoption
of budgets for community services districts; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to California Government Code 861110 et. seq. the Board of
Directors (“Directors”) of the District elects to approve a two (2) budget for 2016-17 and 2017-18
and adopt a one (1) year budget for the FY 2016-17 and hereby reserving adoption of the 2017-
18 budget for planning purposes until June 2017; and

WHEREAS, the District has published notice of this hearing adopting the District’s
budget pursuant to Government Code 86061 and §61110.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Directors of the District hereby
approves and adopts the 2016-17 Fiscal Year Budget as shown in Exhibit “A” with amendments
and adjustments as specified, attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.

On the motion of Director specifying amendments and adjustments as shown
in Exhibit “A”, Seconded by Director , and on the following roll call vote:

AYES:

NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAINING:

The foregoing Resolution is hereby passed and adopted this 26th day of August, 2016.

John Green, Board President
San Miguel Community Services District

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Darrell W. Gentry, General Manager and Doug White, District General Counsel
Secretary to the Board of Directors



